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Financial Summary
MEBE
For the year ended 31 December
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
—EERF ZEITRF ETLF ZITTNF ZEBEAF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000
F&T FET FET F&T FERT
RESULTS ES
Revenue WA 729,561 870,619 922,174 1,841,584 2,155,705
Profit before taxation B 25 A1 A1 29,158 27,917 42,848 373,651 288,595
Taxation B (4,943) (2,770) (2,558) (40,138) (36,064)
Profit for the year FE i 24,215 25,147 40,290 333,513 252,531
Profit for the year ATATER
attributable to: FREA
Owners of the Company ~ ARAB#EBA 24,215 25,160 38,801 311,633 254,501
Minority interests DR R R — (13) 1,489 21,880 (1,970)
24,215 25,147 40,290 333,513 252,531
At 31 December
R+=A=+-H
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
“TERE ZITTREFE ZTTEF ZTTN\F ZETAHE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
F&T FET FET Fi&T FERT
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BERERE
Total assets BERE 288,939 433,346 743,654 1,419,306 2,074,163
Total liabilities BfERE (167,234) (268,501) (460,058) (619,288) (633,529)
121,705 164,845 283,596 800,018 1,440,634
TOTAL EQUITY EmAE
Equity attributable to RAREBA
owners of the Company ~ FE{5 Bk 121,705 158,127 274,654 787,148 1,439,440
Minority interests DHRFERER — 6,718 8,942 12,870 1,194
121,705 164,845 283,596 800,018 1,440,634
4 Inspur International Limited
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On behalf of the Board of Directors of Inspur International Limited
(the “Company”), | am pleased to announce the financial report
of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the
“Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2009.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

During the year under review, the Group recorded a turnover of
approximately HK$2,155,705,000, increased by 17% as compared
with HK$1,841,584,000 last year. Profit attributable to shareholders
declined from HK$311,633,000 to HK$254,501,000, representing
a decrease of 18%. Earnings per share decreased by approximately
28%, from HK$10.22 cents of the corresponding period last year to
HK$7.37 cents. The Board of Directors recommended the payment
of a final dividend of HK$1 cent per share for the year ended 31
December 2009.

BUSINESS REVIEW AND PROPECTS

2009 is an exceptional year full of challenges for the development
of the Group.

During the year, the economies around the world were mired in
the global financial crisis. Substantial adjustments were made in
China’s economy. Driven by China’s RMB4 trillion stimulus
package and the stimulus measures for the ten major industries,
the general economy of China was on a steady recovery track
despite the imbalanced development of different sectors. Based
on its analysis on the prospects of the IT industry, the Group
focused on its “specialization” strategy to satisfy customers’ need
by acting promptly and precisely. With the leadership of the Board
of Directors and the cooperation of the entire management and
staff, the competitive edges and business characteristics of the
Company were capitalised to the full and operation risks were
strictly controlled. As such, the Group maintained satisfactory
liquidity and its entire business recorded steady growth.
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Chairman’s Statement
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In 2009, the Group’s implementation of a series of strategic
acquisitions further enlarged the business scale of the Company
and optimised its product structure. Its integrated IT services
business was developed with a focus on the comprehensive
solution. In addition, the integration of the IT services business and
the original IT trade business created synergy effects. The Group’s
vast domestic and overseas customer base and nationwide
coverage of its marketing network consolidated its leadership or
competitive edges in the IT services sectors such as ERP, taxation,
telecom and E-Government.

Despite the achievements above, we have recognised the severe
competition of the IT industry and the Company’s difficulties and
problems in its development. One of the examples was that the
significant drop in the software outsourcing business acquired in
2008 resulted in the substantial goodwill impairment during the
year. As the business scale of the Group grows slow with limited
mass market presence and profitability, its risk resistance capability
was insufficient. The existing organisation structure is not efficient
to meet the quick feedback to market needs of the comprehensive
solution provision. The entire management should be more
cautious and aggressive in dealing with challenges.

OUTLOOK

In 2010, in spite of the rebound of China’s economy, the
implementation of China’s stimulus measures for the IT industry, as
well as the implementation of the industry standards or planning
related to new businesses such as computing, logistic network and
3G network, the industrialisation and informationisation of China
will be expedited and will create development opportunities for
the Group. However, with the unstable economic recovery, the IT
market of China will face pressure and challenges arising from
domestic and overseas competition. To copy with such challenges,
the entire staff of the Company should maintain cooperation for
carrying out its further development, capitalising on its
competitive edges and adopt proper measures.

Inspur International Limited
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In the coming year, the Group will optimise and adjust its existing
organization structure based on customers’ demand to enhance
its management level. It will also strengthen its market system
establishment and increase its marketing and promotion efforts to
explore the domestic and international markets and expand the
scale and market share of its core business. Research and
development efforts will be increased to improve product market
competitiveness to strive for efficient technology, technological
improvement and enhancement of solution services capacity and
efficiency. In addition, as for the IT services and industry
application, the Group will seize the opportunities for overseas
acquisition, integrate upstream and downstream resources and
optimise its product chains. External cooperation will also be
reinforced and strategic partners will be identified to create
strategic alliance for further enlarging its core business scale to
maintain its leading position in the IT services sector.

Looking forward, the Group will continue to seek new
opportunities by striving for product innovation and introducing
new business model and to create wealth for the society and
satisfactory returns for the Company and shareholders.

APPRECIATION

The Group’s outstanding performance is attributed to the supports
of our business partners, staff, management and shareholders. On
behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to take this
opportunity to extend my gratitude and appreciation to our
shareholders and staff for their continued supports and valuable
contributions during the year.

Sun Pishu
Chairman

Hong Kong, 8 April 2010
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

Capitalizing on its successful business transformation and
synergies achieved in 2008, the Group further consolidated its
major business by implementing strategies to become a leading
integrated IT service provider in China. Principally engaged in
solution provision, our integrated IT service business covers a wide
range of industries and sectors, including ERP, taxation, telecom,
finance, E-government, software outsourcing and digital media.
During the year, turnover of IT service business made up about
69% of total turnover of the Group, representing an increase of
over 20% as compared with the corresponding period of last year.
Its segment results accounted for 85% of the overall results. With
such significant results, the Group will continue to attach great
efforts on IT service business in its future strategies.

(1) Turnover

During the year, turnover of the Group maintained a steady
growth. The Group recorded a turnover of approximately
HK$2,155,705,000  (2008: HK$1,841,584,000),
representing an increase of approximately 17% as compared
with last year, which was mainly attributable to the increase
in turnover of IT service business. During the year, IT service
business recorded a turnover of approximately
HK$1,483,446,000 (2008: HK$1,233,817,000),
representing an increase of approximately 20% as compared
with last year. The increase was mainly due to the growth of
ERP business and telecom IT services.

During the year, overseas sales of IT products had a turnover
of approximately HK$145,671,000 (2008:
HK$171,418,000), representing a decrease of 15% as
compared with last year.

IT components trading had a turnover of approximately
HK$526,588,000 during the year (2008: HK$436,349,000),
representing an increase of nearly 21% as compared with last
year.

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2009
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Gross profit

Gross profit of the Group was approximately
HK$498,403,000 during the year (2008: HK$514,182,000),
representing a decrease of 3.07% as compared with last year.
The Group’s consolidated gross profit margin for the year
decreased by 4.8% to 23.12% (2008: 27.92%). The
decrease was mainly due to the drop in gross profit margins
mainly from ERP, financial IT service and software outsourcing
business segments and also keen market competition.

Selling and distribution cost

During the year, selling and distribution cost amounted to
approximately HK$106,571,000 (2008: HK$69,053,000),
representing an increase of 54.33% as compared with last
year, which was mainly due to the increase in the marketing
and promotion expenses in financial IT service and taxation
business.

Impairment loss and other intangible asset

During the year, the impairment loss on goodwill and other
intangible asset amount to approximately
HK$79,332,000(2008: Nil). Our management recognised the
full impairment on Goodwill and partial on the other
intangible asset arising in the acquisition of software
outsourcing in 2008 as a result of the much lower-than-
expected profit contribution and future economic benefits.

Profit attributable to shareholders

Net profit attributable to shareholders for the year was
approximately HK$254,501,000 (2008: HK$311,633,000),
representing a decrease of 18.33% as compared with last
year, which was primarily due to the decrease in gross profit
margin of the Company and expenses incurred for the
impairment loss on intangible assets and goodwill of
software outsourcing business. Net margin of the Company
for the year was 11.71% (2008: 18.09%), representing a
decrease of 6.4% as compared with 2008.

Basic and diluted earnings per share were HK$7.37 cents
(2008: HK$10.22 cents) and HK$5.62 cents (2008: 7.02
cents) respectively.
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(6) Financial resources and liquidity

As at 31 December 2009, shareholder’s funds of the Group
amounted to HK$1,439,440,000 (31 December 2008:
HK$787,148,000). Current assets amounted to
HK$1,703,256,000, of which HK$918,347,000 was bank
deposits and cash balance which were mainly denominated
in Renminbi.

Current liabilities, including trade and bills payables, amounts
due to fellow subsidiaries, other payables and accrued
expenses and taxation payable, amounted to
HK$381,904,000. The Group's current assets were around
4.46 times over its current liabilities (31 December 2008: 3.21
times).

As at 31 December 2009, the Group had no bank
borrowings.

Gearing ratio of the Group, calculated as total interest-
bearing borrowings divided by shareholders’ equity, was 0.13
(2008: 0.32).

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

All of the Group's purchase and sales are mainly denominated in
United States Dollars and Renminbi. The Group has not used any
derivative instrument to hedge against its currency exposures. The
Directors believe that with its sound financial position, the Group
is able to meet its foreign exchange liabilities as and when they
become due.

CONTINGENT LIABILIITES

As at 31 December 2009, the Group had no material contingent
liabilities (31 December 2008: Nil).

CAPTIAL STRUCTURE

The Group finances its operations mainly from shareholder equity,
internal generated funds and funds raised through placing of
shares in 2009.

On 1 June 2009, the Company completed a placing of
310,000,000 ordinary shares to certain investors at a price of
HK$1.40 per share, receiving net proceeds of approximately
HK$420 million.

Inspur International Limited
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ACQUISITIONS

Pursuant to an acquisition agreement dated 27 April 2009, the

Group agreed to acquire additional 46.67% equity interests in
Shandong Inspur E-Government Software Limited (“Inspur E-
Government”) at a consideration of RMB11,000,000. Inspur E-
Government is principally engaged in the development and
distribution of e-government software. The acquisition was
completed during the period, since then the Group has owned the
entire equity interests in Inspur E-Government.

Pursuant to an acquisition agreement dated 1 June 2009, the
Group agreed to acquire the entire equity interests in Jinan Inspur
Communication Limited (“Jinan Communication”) at a
consideration of RMB130,000,000. Jinan Communication is an
investment holding company and holds 30% equity interests in
Qingdao Lejin Inspur Digital Communication Limited (“Qingdao
Lejin”). Qingdao Lejin is principally engaged in development,
manufacturing and sales of wireless GSM mobile phones and
value-added software for mobile phones. The acquisition was
completed in July 2009.

Pursuant to an assets and business transfer agreement dated 3
September 2009, the Group agreed to purchase all assets and
business owned by a digital media department at a consideration
of RMB30,000,700. The digital media department focuses its
efforts on the provision of integral solution for the transformation
from traditional media to new media and the related consultancy
services and has developed a series of information technology
services on integral solution for the new media, digital TV system
for integral translation solution, video-on-demand operation
system and the related fields in new media, mounting a leading
position in the domestic industry. The Group believes that the
acquisition will prompt Inspur International to enter into the novel
media industry and achieve synergies with other existing
information technology industries of Inspur International, thereby
consolidating its leading position in the provision of integrated IT
services in the PRC. The acquisition was completed in September
20009.

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

As at 31 December 2009, the Group had 2,774 employees (2008:
3,072), representing a decrease of 298 employees in 2009. The
decrease was mainly as a result of the redundancy of some of the
employees under the market recession of software outsourcing
business in 2009.
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Total employee remuneration, including directors’ remuneration
and mandatory provident fund contributions, amounted to
approximately HK$181,150,000 (2008:
HK$153,202,000).

approximately

According to a comprehensive remuneration policy, which was
formulated by the Group and reviewed by the management,
employees are remunerated based on their performance and
experience. On top of basic salaries, discretionary bonus and share
options may be granted to eligible employees with reference to
the Group’s and the employee’s performance. In addition, the
Group provides mandatory provident fund, medical and insurance
schemes for employees. The Group also offers continuous
education and training programmes to the management and
other employees to enhance their skills and knowledge.

CHARGES ON ASSETS

As at 31 December 2009, none of the Group’s assets was pledged
(31 December 2008: Nil).

BUSINESS REVIEW

In 2009, global economy struggled under the financial crisis and
the IT industry was no exception. The timely launch of the RMB4
trillion economic stimulus package and ten industries’
revitalization plan by the PRC Government boosted overall
economy. Signs of recovery are everywhere. Major fields of IT
investment are on the right track to revive.

In 2009, the Group further expanded its business scale, refined its
product mix and consolidated its business and operation modes as
an integrated IT services provider with the provision of solution as
its core business through a series of strategic acquisitions. In
addition, the Group achieved the economic synergy through
integrating IT service business and existing IT trading business. For
customer relations management, the Group considered customers
as our strategic assets by placing great emphasis on customer
management and services. While exploiting existing customer
resources, the Group proactively established new customer
network. Apart from reinforcing research and development
efforts, the Group also expanded new markets, products and
industries to weather the financial crisis and achieve satisfactory

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2009
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results. With numerous domestic and overseas customers and a EHR  SEBEBRZBEAINER - 1T
nationwide sales network, the Group became a leading IT services HEREBEZ2H - £E 7TEERP - W% -
enterprise with competitive edges in ERP, taxation, telecom and E- BiE EFRBEEITRGEEAEMSE X
government as at the end of the reporting period. BEHAL -

(1) IT services business (1) ITRIE X

The IT services business of the Group covers ERP, telecom,
taxation, finance and government sectors. Principally
engaged in comprehensive solution provisions, its integrated
IT services range from IT consultancy services, hardware,
equipment to application of software, assembling of systems,
operation maintenance and outsourcing.

ERP

As an experienced domestic management software provider,
the Group has been in leading position in terms of customer
base and high-end market of China for the seventh
consecutive year. In respect of our centralized group
management solution, upon the successful launch of
upgraded PS10 and GS5.0 products through the technical
collaboration with Microsoft Corporation in 2008, the Group
devoted to enhancing product stability, user-friendliness and
features based on the verification results by various high-end
customers. Ultimately, the Group released GS5.0.1, an
upgraded version of GS5.0. GS5.0.1 is one of the most
advanced ERP products in the PRC at present and is
developed fully based on the GSP business under SOA
structure to facilitate the implementation of a centralized
management model. It also leads the high-end development
of informationization trend of China. In addition, adopting
innovative virtualization technology and achieving green
installation, this version strengthened the competitive edges
of Inspur’s ERP-GS series over major rivals in large-scale and
concentrated applications.

The Company emphasized on technology innovation and
reinforced investment in the research and development of
GSP platform. The new features of GSP platform, including
alert systems, interface services, data exchange services and
safe search engine for enterprises, has been developed. In
particular, the interface technology and data exchange
technology are among the state-of-the-art technologies in
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the PRC. The Company established research guidelines and
management standards based on the GSP business platform.
It also fortified the research and development of vertical
project management to enhance substantially the possibility
of successful completion. In addition, based on the GSP
platform, the Group maintained a management platform for
research and development with synergy and high efficiency
to bolster the entire life cycle management of products. The
Company launched industry-focused products and solution
based on GS version for major industries, including military,
shipbuilding, infrastructure, coal mining, pharmaceutical,
fast consuming goods and annuity etc, to establish a
foundation to tap into these major industries.

With the addition of six module, namely, performance
assessment, cost accounting, workshop costs, vertical
supervision, facilitates management and loadometer
management, Inspur’s self-developed product, ERP-PS10,
accelerates the realization of dynamic integration of finance,
business and production through continuous optimization
and upgrade. This product enhances the consistency,
synchronization and completeness of logistics, information
flow and capital flow. It also ensures the comprehensive data
flow between financial budget, control and financial analysis
while improving the transparency and standardization of
business flow and streamlining production and
management. PS10 is available in multi-language versions
and is characterized by various innovative technologies.
Inspur has applied for the national patent for PS10. The
multi-language versions of PS10 was successfully
implemented in the oversea subsidiaries of China
Communications Construction Company (CCCC) Group and
others, which facilitate our entry into the international
market and exemplify the development of multi-language
versions for other products.

In 2009, the Company established a team specialized for
managing key customer information to strengthen strategic
cooperation. The Company formed alliances with strategic
customers to participate in their informationization three-to-
five-years’ strategic plan. We also set up an IT services
department specialized for the IT services operation of the
Company. “Inspur’s ERP Implementation corporate service
management system” has been established based on the

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2009
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customer satisfaction evaluation results mode. Through this
evaluation mode, we can overall provide better
informationization service and solutions, including IT
planning and system maintenance for our customer.

The Company continued to consolidate its leading position in
a variety of high-end sectors, such as group management,
business intelligence and supply chain, by successfully
entering into agreements of software supply and service with
a number of famours enterprises directly under the SASAC,
such as Sinopec, Sinograin, CCGRP, China Railway Group,
CRCC, China Aerospace Science and Technology, Air China,
COMAC, ADBC, Jiangnan Shipyard, China Hengtian Group
and BOC, to ensure stable sales growth.

In 2010, adhering to our strategy “lead in the high-end
market, focus on industry, breakthrough channel”, the
Group will adopt effective measures to fortify strategic
alliance through self-innovation and external collaboration.
The Group will cater for customers’ requirement by
enhancing the product features and applications. Through
innovative research and development and sales and
distribution models, the Group will promote the application
of ERP among customers in top-tier industries. It will
encourage the upgrade and value-added applications among
existing PS customers through extended sales channel to
exploit the SME market. We will support our sale channel to
transform to value-added service provider. Keeping pace with
the concurrent applications trend in SAAS, computing, 3G
network, logistic network’s application for 3G and RFID, the
Group will follow up the integrated application of corporate
ERP system so as to leverage the Group’s integrated solution
applications.

Telecom IT services

The year 2009 saw the debut of 3G operations in the PRC.
The three major telecom operators in the PRC, namely, China
Mobile, China Unicom and China Telecom, adopted
moderate development strategies to establish a large-scale
3G network while maintaining and upgrading relevant 2G
services. Being one of major service providers of these three
telecom operators, the Company leveraged its accumulated
industry experiences and market expansion capabilities to
provide customers with integrated solutions focusing on
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business, operation and maintenance and services. In
particular, the Group’s professional and specialized team of
technology experts offered localized technology supporting
services for the three major operators in the PRC.

With the increasing application of 3G technology, the
applications of mobile internet and data business are
highlighted and the requirements of OSS and other relevant
IT services are tightened. The Company grasped the
opportunities to actively participate in the formulation of the
0SS plan and standardization, laying a sound foundation for
the future market development. Driven by both the
increasing demand and the need for accelerated planning,
the Company established an integrated OSS and accelerated
the formation of new business.

In 2009, the Company participated in the formulation of TD
network management and network optimization
specification for China Mobile. The Company implemented
TD network management access control in Inspur’s delegated
provinces. During debut competition in the Jiangsu Mobile
TD network, the Company consolidated its TD integration
solution capabilities. The Company participated in the
application plan of network management at both provincial
and headquarter level of WCDMA of China Unicom and
formulated relevant standards. In Shandong, we completed
the pilot establishment of WCDMA and passed the
verification test. We also successfully bid for WCDMA
networks management in Tianjin and Hainan provinces. The
Company participated in the operation and maintenance of
network management and completed the formulation of
OSS planning at the provincial level and at headquarters of
Unicom Group. The Company also conducted special
investigations and coordination of alert systems, customer
portals, operation and maintenance portals, relevant
business processes and IT network management.
Furthermore, the Company participated in network
optimization of CDMA of China Telecom. It was responsible
for compiling standards of topology, security management
and key security module into the Functional Specification of
Mobile Network Management System ( # Bh 4848 & 12 245 1H
BE#R &0 ) guiding the establishment of mobile communication
for China Telecom.

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2009
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In 2009, the Company was granted the qualification of
Grade A product agent by China Mobile Group. The
Company constructed an intelligent multi-dimensional
dispatch system (%5 g1t % 4 58 Z 4% ) and achieved all-
rounded command integrating 2G, TD and WLAN networks
to ensure network quality, telecom service and telecom
security, which secured the network quality of the 11th
National Games of the People’s Republic of China. The
Company enhanced investment in research and development
of new products, launched and promoted products of
integrated resources management system. As at the date of
this report, the integrated resources platforms constructed by
the Company have already made its presence in seven
provinces among those China Mobile has established
integrated resources management system. The Group has
surpassed its major rivals to be the leader in resource
management of China Mobile Group.

Concentrating on its existing bases including Shandong,
Jiangsu and Hunan, the Company endeavoured to extend its
market reach and boost demand by entering into new
projects and exploring new partnerships such as Sichuan
Mobile and Liaoning Mobile. The Group’s OSS has presence
in the market of China Mobile in 16 provinces, the market of
China Unicom in five provinces and the market of China
Telecom in a number of provinces.

Apart from the above, the Group promoted the healthy
business development through exploring demand of
customers and markets. Taking new businesses such as data
business as new focus, the Group actively engaged in the
research and development of telecom management and
other IT services value-added business. Besides, the Group
consolidated overseas development strategy, expanded
overseas telecom markets and enhanced localized
applications of OSS in overseas markets through cooperation
with large-scale telecom equipment providers. The group
won of tenders and entered into contracts with telecom
companies in numerous countries, such as Nigeria, Saudi
Arabia, Indonesia, Chili, Canada and Libya. As at the date of
this report, the Company’s OSS has made presence in 15
countries. In particular, the contract in Canada marked the
Group’s entrance into developed countries in North America.
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In the face of the 3G era and immense opportunities brought
by the integration of computing and 3-network, trailing
operators closely, the Group will seize the chance to engage
in the research of new business support models of operators
and focus the development of OSS. Besides, replying on the
ONEQSS2.0 of China Mobile, the Group will consolidate the
development of integrated resources products as well as
develop and promote products such as integrated
supervision, integrated analysis, integrated network
optimization and standardization platform for information
gathering. Furthermore, the Company will explore value-
added businesses, including data business and mobile
payment to lay a solid foundation for the sustainable
development of the Company. The Company will further
consolidate its existing business in the developed provinces
and increase business scale in the region in order to extend its
geographical coverage and expand its market share.

IT services for taxation

This business of the Group’s IT services for tax management
principally includes the provision of tax-collection cashier
machines, tax management software and integrated tax-
control solutions for taxation authorities and commercial
customers. The Company has the capability to develop tax-
related software products independently, including tax
management, invoice management and data analysis
management systems which have been launched and
applied in Beijing, Guangxi, Hebei, Shandong and Anhui.

The tax-collection cashier machine market in the PRC is large
and has enormous potential. Since the introduction of the
concept of “tax management based on invoices” and the
relevant documents by the State Administrative of Taxation in
2005, a total of 12 provinces and municipalities have
accomplished tender of tax-collection cashier machines. The
Company has maintained its leading position in the industry
as it was selected as the contractor for 10 provinces and
municipalities, including Guangdong, Beijing, Shanghai,
Liaoning, Jiangsu and Heilongjiang. In particular, the
Company was the only tax management contractor which
won the tenders of Guangdong, Shanghai, Beijing and
Jiangsu, these four provinces with highest tax revenue in the
PRC. The sales of the Group's tax-collection cashier machines
ranked first in the PRC in seven consecutive years, which is far

ahead other competitors.

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2009
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The Company devotes in product innovation based on
market demands. To cater for the transformation of taxation
administration from management-oriented to service-
oriented operation, the Company has developed the
automatic ratepaying machines (“ARM"). Upon the further
improvement, the ARM offers more than 20 automatic tax
management functions and materialized the first integrated
tax management platform for both national and local tax. It
has commenced trial run in 12 provinces such as Shandong,
Jilin, Shanxi, Hebei, Chongging and Shanghai.

In 2010, the Group will closely monitor the latest
development of tax management market, carry out in-depth
investigation into the market competition and adopt
measures to analyze, follow up and deal with the impacts of
innovative “information tax management” and “online tax
reporting” on traditional tax management of “tax
management based on invoices”. The Group aims to
consolidate its technological leading status in the tax
management industry by leveraging on its differentiated
competitive edges and technological advantages in both
hardware and software. In order to optimize and strengthen
the two core business, tax paying service and tax collection
management, the Company will develop value-added
services for tax bureau and tax payers through reallocation of
tax business resources and centralized planning, and the
construction of Golden Tax Project Phase lll and the
formulation of relevant standards. It is expected that related
IT services of integrated solution for taxation management,
such as software series for taxation, tax-collection cashier
machines and ARMs will boost the growth of the Group’s
results.

Financial IT services

Financial business is the traditional business of the Company
which serves financial institutions, such as Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China, Agricultural Bank of China, Bank
of China and China Construction Bank. In 2009, after
financial crisis, we have not figured out a more efficient
coping strategy to fight with declining IT services
procurement from financial industry. Our revenue and market
shares shrunk under the vigorous market competition in
2009. The Company has to adopt effective measures for a
turnaround in 2010.
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In view of the lackluster operation environment of the entire
financial sector, particularly in the first quarter of the year, the
Group timely adjusted its market strategy with a focus on the
financial IT services. The strategy aimed at network expansion
and management improvement, especially for the IT
integration solution of bank network and management. The
Group enhanced its communication with existing customers
and improved its services while entering into agreements
with new customers such as China CITIC Bank, Ping An
Insurance (Group), Agriculture bank of China Henan and
Chongqing Branch, ICBC Liaoning and Hubei Branch,
Chongqing Rural Commercial Bank and Shandong Rural
Credit Cooperative Union etc to expand its customer base. To
cater for IT market demands on product innovation and risk
management from banks in face of financial crisis, we
developed new products designated for agriculture, farmers
and rural areas, including the credit risk management system,
value and performance management system, CSAP, cash
payment system, and online banking terminal software.

In the future, the IT construction of finance industry will
recover following the steady growth of the China economy.
Growth in IT construction of financial institutions which
involved the agricultural sector will be noteworthy due to the
policy of agriculture, farmers and rural areas. The Group aims
to develop in this area. By introducing external forces,
seeking for strategic cooperation, strengthening its teams
and raising consultation capacity, the Group do strive to
enhance its core competitiveness and capacity in integrated
solutions as well as provide better services for financial
customers. The application of the Company’s products in
relevant industries and fields will also be further expanded.

Governmental IT service - E-government

With the gradual promotion of government IT construction
and the continuous market discipline improvement, the
Company’s leading position in the E-government approval
prefect was strengthened. During the year, the Company
enhanced and extended its customer base for continuous
market coverage expansion while expanding the potential of
its existing customers. It further enriched the ECGAP product
line by launching a series of products including the urban
Administrative Law Enforcement, the integrated monitoring

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2009
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system, the efficiency supervision system, the public
resources system and the office system for discipline
committee to facilitate its provision of system application and
comprehensive solutions for new and existing customers. In
2009, the coverage of the Company's ECGAP product
extended to Jiangxi, which is the first provincial customer and
ten new prefectural-level cities, including Xiamen,
Shijiazhuang, Shanggiu, Foshan and Liu Pan Shui. As at the
end of the reporting period, the Company’s ECGAP product
covered 14 provinces with approximately accumulated 60
prefectural-level cities, in which half of the prefectural-level
cities in Shandong, Hebei and Fujian are using the Company’s
products. The Company has remained to be the largest player
in terms of market shares.

The Company has planned to expand its market shares to
100 prefectural-level cities in the next two years. The
Company will adopt a combination of product-oriented and
customer-oriented strategies and endeavour in developing
new products in order to achieve scale expansion and rapid
development. It will grasp new and high-end customers
while maintaining relationships with the existing customers.
Investment in research and development will also increase to
maintain competitiveness of products. The Company will
strengthen project management and develop multi-product
projects, which further diversify the product lines, enhance
market sales capacities and also develop as a new income
source of the Group.

Software outsourcing business

In respect of the software outsourcing business, the Group
provided the IT outsourcing (“ITO") services (such as system
application, development and maintenance services,
software product and embedded software development,
quality warranty and testing), the business process
outsourcing (“BPO") services and the product development
outsourcing ("PDO") services (such as semi-finished parts
and platform development) mainly for international
customers. These services, ranging from low to high end,
offered comprehensive technological support to customers.
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In 2009, the adverse impacts of the financial tsunami on the
Japanese, US and European markets induced a shrink in the
global outsourcing market, and the market price of
outsourcing services continued to decline due to fierce
market competition. In face of such adversities, the Company
adopted proactive initiatives to explore new opportunities
through optimizing business and manpower structure,
enhancing win-win co-operation, and actively expanding
overseas and domestic market and service area in order to
ward off risk. In the software testing and quality assurance
business sector, we keep in with Microsoft and other strategic
customers continuing in corporation in many areas. In the
enterprise application R&D area, the Company also deepen
corporation with Furukawa, FITEC, Mitsubishi etc.
Meanwhile, in the mobile communications industry, Inspur
also highlights its advantages in the operations supporting
system development, the terminal application development,
BPO services etc.

Nevertheless, affected by the global economic downturn, the
volume and price of outsourcing business from major
customers has down. The turnover of IT software
outsourcing for 2009 decreased by approximately 36%
compared to last year. The software outsourcing business
was acquired by the Group in 2008, the profit in 2009 and
future economic benefit is far lower than the expectation and
forecast made upon its acquisition. As such, the Company
has accounted impairment loss for all goodwill and partial of
intangible assets of such business. The IT software
outsourcing business recorded loss in this year.

In 2010, in view of the current market condition and
economic development overseas, the outsourcing business
will still face certain difficulties. The Company is looking
forward to the revival of outsourcing business from the haze
of financial crisis following the gradual recovery of economy
in Europe, United States and Japan. Under the current market
circumstances, the Company has planned to consolidate the
cooperation with existing customers and explore other
marketing channels and business fields. It will also expand
new market channels and business fields in China while
placing emphasis on the Microsoft and Japanese business.

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2009
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The Company is eager to seek for new business opportunities
and new income source by expanding its outsourcing
business mode through flexible ways such as strategic
cooperation, joint venture and acquisitions.

International sales of IT products

The Group's international sales of IT products cover the
provision of IT products and services to South American
markets. During the reporting period, this business grew
steadily. Turnover amounted approximately to
HK$145,671,000 (corresponding period of last year:
HK$171,418,000), representing a decrease of around 15%
over last year. The amount accounted for 6.76% of total
turnover of the Group and contributed to 3.94% of segment
results. The Company intends to establish new sales network
through expansion of overseas businesses with international
sales of IT products. With this network, new products and
services will boost the growth of the overseas IT services
business of the Company and materialize the target of
internationalization of the Group.

IT components trading

During the reporting period, components trading business
recorded turnover of approximately HK$526,588,000,
accounting for 24.43% of total turnover of the Group and
contributing to 11.37% of segment results. The Company
will maintain the stable development of IT components
business through enlarging its customer base and sales
channels.

Prospects

By reviewing our business last year, the Company clearly
recognises the severe competition of the IT industry and the
challenges and problems for its future development. Due to
the lingering impacts of the financial crisis, the Group's
business such as software outsourcing and sales of
international IT products decreased significantly. The
competitive edges of its financial IT services are obscure with
insufficient competitiveness. As the Group’s overall business
scale is still relative small, its market presence remains
insignificant. The inefficient integration of its existing
structure should be improved through reinforcing
coordination between departments and optmizing and
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enhancing comprehensive solutions and services. As such,
the Group should make concrete preparation and launch
efficient initiatives with determination for tackling each
challenge.

In 2010, with the Chinese government’s implementation of
the stimulus policy for the information technology industry
and the introduction of standards or plans for emerging
industries such as computation, machine-machine and the
integration of telecommunications networks, cable TV
networks and the Internet, the industrialization and
informationization of the PRC will be accelerated and will be
favourable to the Group. On the other hand, in spite of the
upturn of China‘s economy, the recovery of the real economy
is unstable and subject to many uncertainties. In particular,
the influx of overseas peers to China’s market triggered by
the slow recovery of overseas markets has intensified the
competition of the domestic market in which the Company
operates. The future development of the Company will be
full of competition and challenges. To cope with the
challenges and strive for improvement, the Company will be
committed to maintaining its leading position through the
cooperation of all its staff and implementation of various
initiatives.

In the coming year, the Group will further optimize and adjust
its existing organizational structure based on customer and
market demands for enhancing its specialized management
and coordination. More efforts will be put on the
establishment of systems for market and product
development for the expansion of its domestic and overseas
markets and strengthen the scale and market share of its core
business. Through its commitment to research and
development, its competitiveness will be enhanced along
with continuous improvement in its technological and service
capability and efficiency. In respect of IT services and
application, the Group will seize opportunities for merger
and acquisition for its markets and products at home and
abroad to integrate upstream and downstream resources and
optimize its value chain. By reinforcing its joint venture and
forming alliances with strategic partners, the Group will
expand its core business and maintain its leading position in
the IT services industry to achieve higher profitability and
create better value for shareholders.

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2009
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DIRECTORS

Mr. Sun Pishu, aged 47, is the chairman of the Board. He joined

the Group in August 1998. Mr. Sun is currently a delegate of the
People’s Congress of the PRC. He graduated from Shandong
University with a Bachelor of Science degree in wireless electronics
in 1983. He has attained over 26 years' experience in the IT
industry particularly with its service in the Inspur Group. He was
awarded the title of Key Award Technological Personnel (£ #& %}
£ A B) by the Shandong provincial government. He was also
awarded as The 13th Top Ten Outstanding Youth Award in the
PRC in 2002. He is a director of a number of members of the
Inspur Group as well as Inspur Corporation and is the chairman of
Inspur Corporation and Inspur Electronic Information Industry Co.
Ltd., a company listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange. Mr. Sun is
responsible for and devotes a substantial part of his time and
effort for the overall planning and development of the Group.

Mr. Wang Xingshan, aged 45, is a researcher. Mr. Wang graduated
in Xian Jiaotong University with a Master degree in computer and
maths sciences in 1987. In early 1990, Mr. Wang as a visiting
scholar conducted research relating to corporate management
and software engineering in Japan Productivity Center. Mr. Wang
joined the Inspur Group in 1987, he had worked in several
departments of Inspur Group. Currently, he is the Director and
General Manager of the Inspur Shandong Genersoft Incorporation
and a director of a number of subsidiaries of the Inspur Group. Mr.
Wang has attained over 20 years’ experience in the operation and
management of the IT industry in the mainland China, in
particularly in the field of software and IT service, and has been
granted several awards at national and provincial level and was
awarded one of the top ten China’s software industry leader in
2002. He is also the Executive director of China Software Industry
Association, and the vice executive president of China’s
Manufacture Information Engineering of China, qualified assessor
of the National 863 Program, the adjunct professor of Huazhong
University of Science and Technology and Shandong University.
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Mr. Chen Dongfeng, aged 46, is the senior engineer. Mr. Chen
graduated from Shandong Industry University with a Bachelor
degree in computer science in 1984. Mr Chen joined the Inspur
Group in 1984, he had worked in several departments of the
Inspur Group. Currently, he is the General Manager of Inspur
Communication Information System Limited and a director of a
number of subsidiaries of the Inspur Group. Mr. Chen has attained
over 25 years' experience in the IT industry in the mainland China,
in particularly in the field of communication, he was responsible
for managing the joint venture between the Group and Ericsson as
well as the joint venture between the Group and LG.

Mr. Dong Hailong, aged 32, is responsible for maintaining and
improving the relationship between the Company and its
suppliers. Mr. Dong graduated from Southwest Jiaotong
University with a Bachelor degree in Telecommunication
Engineering in 1999. Mr. Dong joined the Company in 2002.

Mr. Meng Xiang Xu, aged 47, is an independent non-executive
Director and joined the Group in March 2003. Mr. Meng
graduated from Computing Technology Institute of Academy of
Science (R BI R BT 5 & FT) , majoring in computer application,
and has obtained a Doctorate degree in 1998. He currently holds a
senior position in a number of universities and committees
including the dean of Computer Science and Technology College
of Shandong University (LR AT EH#EIZEETEMT), dean,
professor and PhD tutor of Shandong University Qilu Software
College (IR A2 EEHEFT), head of the expert group for
the digitalisation of Shandong province (LB & 8t TEBE
/INEEZEZAE ) and supervisor of Shandong Province Manufacturing
Information Technical Engineering Technology Research Center
(ILUERBREEE B T TR RTAZEF L) . He is mainly engaged
in the research and development of computer-aided design and
graphics, and human interaction with computers.

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2009
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Mr. Liu Ping Yuan, aged 74, is an independent non-executive
Director and joined the Group in March 2003. Mr. Liu has been in
the IT related industry for over 40 years. He had undertaken a
number of important positions in the PRC central Government,
deputy chairman of Ministry of Posts and Telecommunication of
PRC (A A R HE A EE ZB) and secretary general of the Chinese
Committee of the 22nd Meeting of the International Postal
Association (£ EIESE R AR &R EIAAZE) and member of the
Ninth National Political Consultative Committee (FFZE A R HANE
B8 # 7 & ) . He is currently chairman of Chinese Postal
Association (FEZFEEHEBE ).

Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis, aged 51, graduated from University of
Toronto, Canada in 1981 with bachelor’s degree in arts majoring in
economics and commerce and has obtained a master of business
administration degree from The Chinese University of Hong Kong
in 1987. He has over 20 years of banking, investment, corporate
finance and securities dealing experience gained by working as a
senior executive in a number of listed local and PRC financial
services companies. Mr. Wong is also an independent non-
executive director of a company listed on the Main Board and a
company listed on the GEM Board of the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. Chan Wing, aged 39, is chief financial officer, authorised
representative and company secretary of the Company. She is a
member of The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Chinese Institute of Certified Public
Accountants respectively. Prior to joining our company, Ms. Chan
served as a company secretary, authorized representative,
qualified accountant, chief financial officer and director of a
company listing on the main board of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited
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Mr. Zoubo, aged 31, is the manager of marketing department
responsible for sales and marketing activities of the Group, in
particular in maintaining relationship with existing customers, and
identifying and soliciting new customers. He has extensive
experience in business operation, Mr. Zou was graduated from
Huazhong University of Science and Technology with a bachelor
degree in management and law in 2001. Mr. Zou joined the

Group in 2006.

Mr. Wu Lizhong, aged 42, is the deputy general manager of Inspur
International and general manager of Shandong Inspur Business
System Company Limited. He is a senior economist. He graduated
from the College of Business and Economics of Australian National
University with a Master Degree in Business Management. Before
joining the Inspur Group in 1994, Mr. Wu had worked in several
subsidiaries of the Group and acted as director of certain
subsidiaries. Mr. Wu is an expert in computerisation of tax
management and is the vice-chairman of the Tax Control Device
Committee of the China Computer Industry Association (F7 B 5t

B e R 5 ) . His has won various national and
provincial awards for his achievements.

Mr. Sun Chengtong, aged 45, is the deputy general manager of
Inspur International and general manager of Inspur (Shandong)
Electronic Information Company Limited. He is a senior engineer.
He gained his Master Degree from the School of Business
Administration of Shandong University. Mr. Sun worked in Bank of
China in the 1990s and was responsible for the development of
banking software and the management of banking business. He
joined the Inspur Group in 2000. Mr. Sun has over 20 years
experience in the financial IT industry of the PRC. He had
organised and participated in various important banking software
development projects. Mr. Wu had extensive experience in the
financial IT sector and was awarded the Second Prize for Excellent
Computer Application in Shandong Province (LI 3% 5 & 1 & 5
BEKR_EH).

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2009
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The Board is pleased to present this Corporate Governance Report
for the year ended 31 December 2009.

The Board believes that good corporate governance practices are
essential for effective management and enhancement of
shareholders’ value and investors’ confidence.

The Company has taken a proactive approach in strengthening
corporate governance practices, increasing transparency and
sustaining accountability to shareholders through effective
internal control.
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THE BOARD

The Company has adopted and complied with the principles set
out in the Code of Corporate Governance Practices (the “"CG
Code") contained in Appendix 14 (for Main Board) of the Listing
Rules.

In the opinion of the Board, the Company has complied with all
the code provision set out in the CG Code throughout the year
ended 31 December 2009 with the exception of (i) a notice of at
least 14 days, as required under Code A 1.3, was not adequately
given for some regular board meeting which were scheduled on
date such that most directors were able to attend, (i) the chairman
of the Board, as required under Code E.1.2, was not able to attend
the annual general meeting because of other conference
committed.

The Company will improve its meeting scheduling and
arrangement in order to ensure full compliance with Code A.1.3
and E.1.2 in future.

The Board will continue to enhance the corporate governance
standards and practices of the Company as benefiting the conduct
and growth of its business and to regularly review such standards
and practices to ensure that they comply with statutory and
professional standards and align with the latest developments.
The key corporate governance principles and practices are as
follows:

The Board is responsible for establishing policies, strategies and
plans, providing leadership in creating value and overseeing the
Company’s financial performance, evaluating the performance of
management on behalf of the shareholders. Directors are charged
with the task of promoting the success of the Company and
making the best interest of the Company. The day-to-day
management, administration and operation of the Company are
in charge by the executive directors and senior management
under the leadership of the Chief Executive Officer. The Board has
also delegated various responsibilities to the Board Committees.
Further details of these committees are set out in this report.

The Board meets and discusses on regular basis when required on
the activities and development in the business of the Group.
During the financial year ended 31 December 2009, the Board
held nine meetings. The attendance of the directors at the board
meetings are as follows:

Inspur International Limited
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Directors’ attendance at Board meetings EEHEEEEGEZER .
Directors Number of attendance E=x HERE
Mr. Sun Pishu 6/9 REAmEE 6/9
Mr. Wang Xingshan 0/0 FHEISEE 0/0
Mr. Chan Dongfeng 0/0 FRE R e & 0/0
Mr. Dong Hailong? 717 EHREL A 717
Mr. Zhang Lei? 9/9 oK ST AR 9/9
Mr. Wang Miao? 2/2 5@‘5‘&%2 2/2
Mr. Leung Chi Ho? 9/9 R xS 9/9
Mr. Xin Wei Hua? 6/9 ERTESR S 6/9
Mr. Wang, Alex Hung' 11 FEEAE 11
Mr. Meng Xiang Xu 8/9 wAFBEE 8/9
Mr. Liu Ping Yuan 9/9 2R EE 9/9
Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis 9/9 |V LA 9/9
Notes: B 3T
1. Mr. Wang, Alex Hung was resigned on 29 January 2009. Only one 1. TEEER_ZTRF-—A-thLBE
Board meeting of the Company was held during the period prior to T EBMER ARRERITIANEERS
his resignation. g o
2. Mr. Wang Miao was resigned on 31 March 2009. Two Board 2. IREER-_ZTTAF=-R=+—H#
meetings of the Company were held during the period prior to his £ EBEr] - A2A Y 5%172%%%@
resignation. Mr. Dong Hailong was appointed as an executive g RAESRLEEERES
director at the same day. Seven Board meetings were held during EE2E  ARRHRBITIEZESE % )

the period after Mr. Dong’s appointment.

3. Mr. Zhang Lei, Mr. Leung Chi Ho and Mr. Xin Wei Hua were resigned 3. RBEEE REFREERFHERER
on 27 Oct. 2009. Nine Board meetings of the Company were held ZEENFE AT EHEHE - HEHE
during the period prior to his resignation. Bl RARIERITINREEZEEH ©

4. Mr. Wang Xingshan and Mr. Chen Dongfeng were appointed as 4. FTELNEEMBRBEENR-_ZTZTNF
&

executive directors on 27 Oct. 2009. No meeting was held during TAZT+EREEES  THEE
the period after their appointments. RANFRBITESZE
5. Mr. Meng Xiang Xu has one conference leave due to business trip. 5. mAEMEEBRREZE B RE#HS
o
6. Mr. Sun Pishu and Mr. Xin Wei Hua as overlapping directors did not 6. ZREFETHRMRPEBBERS -
attend the meeting for 3 times due to the meeting of Board RABMGEEMFEHELEEREEES
approving connected parties’ transactions with Inspur Group. FENRE -
RHMEBRERA A 31
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Board Minutes are kept by the Company Secretary of the
Company and are sent to the Directors for records and are open
for inspection by the Directors.

Directors have timely access to all relevant information as well as
the advice and services of the Company Secretary and senior
management, with a view to ensuring compliance with Board
procedures and all applicable laws and regulations. Any director
may request independent professional advice in appreciate
circumstances at the Company’s expense, upon reasonable
request made to the Board.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
("CEO")

In the Board, the Chairman and CEO are separate persons in order
to preserve independence and have a balanced judgment of
views. Mr. Sun Pishu, the Chairman of the Board, has executive
responsibilities and provides leadership to the Board so that the
Board works effectively and discharges its responsibilities and that
all key and appropriate issues are discussed by the Board in a
timely manner. The new appointed CEO, Mr. Wang Xingshan is an
Executive Director and has executive responsibilities over the
business directions, daily operational decisions and performance
of management of the Group. The Board also comprises
Independent Non-Executive Directors who bring strong
independent judgment, knowledge and experience to the Board.
As noted below, all the Audit Committee members are
Independent Non-Executive Directors. This structure is to ensure a
sufficient balance of power and authority in place within the
Group.

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2009
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BOARD COMPOSITION

Under the need of the business transformation and development
the board was restructured. Now the Board comprises four
Executive Directors, being Mr. Sun Pishu, Mr. Wang Xingshan, Mr.
Chen Dongfeng and Mr. Dong Hailong and three Independent
Non-Executive Directors, being Mr. Meng Xiang Xu, Mr. Liu Ping
Yuan and Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis.

The Board members have no financial, business, family or other
material/relevant relationships with each other. Such balanced
board composition is formed to ensure strong independence exists
across the Board. The biographies of the Directors are set out in
Directors and Senior Management Profile section to the annual
report, which demonstrates a diversity of skills, expertise,
experience and qualifications.

The Company has received annual confirmation of independence
from the three Independent Non-Executive Directors in
accordance with Rule 3.13 of the Main Board Listing Rules. The
Board has assessed their independence and concluded that all the
Independent Non-Executive Directors are independent within the
definition of the Listing Rules.

APPOINTMENTS, RE-ELECTION AND REMOVAL

The Board has established a Nomination Committee (the “NC") in
2005. The committee consists of one Executive Director, Mr. Sun
Pishn, with two Independent Non-Executive Directors, Mr. Meng
Xiang Xu and Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis. The primary purpose of
the NC is to review the structure, size and composition (including
the skills, knowledge and experiences) of the Board on a regular
basis and make recommendations to the Board regarding any
proposed changes. The Committee identified suitable individual
qualified to become board members and makes recommendation
to the Board on relevant matters relating to the appointment or
reappointment of directors if necessary, in particular, candidates
who can add value to the management through their
contributions in the relevant strategic business areas and which
appointments will result on the constitution of strong and diverse
Board.
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The procedure and process of appointment, re-election and
removal of director are laid down in the Company’s Articles of
Association (the "Articles of Association”). According to the
Articles of Association, all directors of the Company are subject to
retirement by rotation at least once every three years. Besides, any
new director appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy or as
an addition to the existing Board shall submit himself/herself for
re-election by shareholders at the next following annual general
meeting.

The meetings of the NC should be held when necessary.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS

Every newly appointed director is ensured to have a proper
understanding of the operations and business of the Group and
that he is fully aware of his responsibilities under statute and
common law, the Listing Rules, applicable legal requirements and
other regulatory requirements and the business and governance
policies of the issuer. The Directors are continually updated with
legal and regulatory developments, business and market changes
and the strategic development of the Group to facilitate the
discharge of their responsibilities.

The Independent Non-Executive Directors take an active role in
board meetings, contribute to the development of strategies and
policies and make sound judgment on issues of strategy, policy,
performance, accountability, resources, key appointments and
standard of conduct. They will take lead where potential conflicts
of interests arise. They are also members of various board
committees and scrutinize the overall performance of the Group in
achieving agreed corporate goals and objectives, and monitoring
the reporting of performance.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed issuers (the “Model Code”) set
out in Appendix 10 of Main Board Listing Rule as its own code of
conduct regarding Directors’ securities transactions. Having made
specific enquiries to all Directors, all Directors confirmed that they
have complied with the requirement set out under the Model
Code throughout the period ended 31.December 2009.

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2009
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SUPPLY OF AND ACCESS TO INFORMATION

In respect of regular board meetings, an agenda and the
accompanying board papers are sent in full to all Directors at least
3 days before the intended date of a meeting. Board papers are
circulated to the Directors to ensure they have adequate
information before the meeting for the ad hoc projects.

The Management has the obligation to supply the Board and its
committees with adequate information in a timely manner to
enable it to make informed decisions. Where any director requires
more information than is volunteered by the Management, each
director has separate and independent access to the issuer’s senior
management to make further enquires if necessary.

All Directors are entitled to have unlimited access to the board
papers and relevant materials. Such information is prepared to
enable the Board to make an informed decision on matters placed
before it.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

The Company established a remuneration committee in 2005.

The committee consists of one Executive Director, Mr. Sun Pishn,
with two Independent Non-Executive Directors, Mr. Meng Xiang
Xu and Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis.

The principal duties of the remuneration committee are to make
recommendations to the Board on the policy and structure for the
remuneration of the Directors and senior management, and to
consider and approve remuneration for the directors and senior
management by reference to corporate goals and objectives. The
committee shall meet at least once a year if necessary. During the
year, no share or option was granted under the Share Option
Scheme and no meeting of remuneration committee was held.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Management provides such explanation and information to
the Board so as to enable the Board to make an informed
assessment of the financial and other information put before the
approval by the Board.

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility to prepare financial
statements for each financial year which give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Group and in presenting the quarterly
results, interim and annual financial statements and
announcements to shareholders. The Directors aim to present a
balanced and understandable assessment of the Group’s, position
and prospects. The Board is not aware of any material
uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt upon the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern, the Board therefore continues to adopt the going

concern approach in preparing the accounts.

The Board acknowledges its responsibility to present a balanced,
clear and understandable assessment in the Company’s annual
and interim reports, other price-sensitive announcement and
other financial disclosures required under the Listing Rules, and
reports to the regulators.

The Company applied the principles and complied with all the
code provisions set out in the CG Code throughout the year ended
31 December 2009, During the year 2009, the Board, through
performed by the external firm, has conducted a review of the
effectiveness of the Group’s internal control system covering all
material financial, operational and risk management functions.
These reports are reviewed and appropriate actions are taken.

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2009
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee currently comprises all three Independent
Non-Executive Directors of the Company, Mr. Meng Xiang Xu, Mr.
Liu Ping Yuan and Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis as the members, who
among themselves possess a wealth of management experience in
the financial profession and commercial sectors.

Directors’ attendance at Audit Committee
meetings

Directors Number of attendance

Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis

(Chairman of the Audit Committee) 2/2
Mr. Meng Xiang Xu 2/2
Mr. Liu Ping Yuan 2/2

The Audit Committee meets the external auditors at least once a
year to discuss any areas of concerns during the audits without the
presence of the management. The Audit Committee reviews the
interim and annual reports before submission to the Board. The
Committee focuses not only on the impact of the changes in
accounting policies and practices but also on the compliance with
accounting standards, the Listing Rules and the legal requirements
in the review of the Company’s interim and annual reports.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

During the year, the remuneration paid to the Company’s auditors,
Messrs Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, is set out as follows:

Fee paid/payable

HK$°000
Services rendered
Audit services 1,900
Other consultancy fee Nil
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COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company’s annual general meeting provides a good
opportunity for communication between the Board and the
Company’s shareholders. Chairman of the Board and Committees
are normally present to answer queries raised by shareholders.
External auditors also attend the annual general meeting every
year. Notice of the annual general meeting and related papers are
sent to shareholders at least 20 clear business days before the
meeting.

VOTING BY POLL

At the 2009 annual general meeting, the procedures for
demanding a poll by the shareholders were incorporated in an
annual general meeting circular. The procedures for demanding a
poll by shareholders and for conducting a poll were also explained
by the chairman at the annual general meeting.

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2009
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The directors have pleasure in presenting their annual report and
the audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 20009.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of the Group are trading in IT components, manufacture
of IT products, IT solution and service and provision of outsourcing
software services.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2009, the five largest customers
accounted for approximately 25.8% of the Group’s total turnover.
The five largest suppliers accounted for approximately 41.65% of
the Group’s total purchases. In addition, the largest customer
accounted for approximately 7.91% of the Group’s total turnover
while the largest supplier accounted for approximately 21.37% of
the Group’s total purchases.

Except for Inspur Group Limited (“Inspur Corporation”), the
substantial shareholder of the Company, and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as “the Inspur Group”), none of the
directors, their associates or any shareholders (which, to the
knowledge of the directors, own more than 5% of the Company’s
issued share capital) had any interest in the Group’s five largest
customers and suppliers. Sales to and purchases from the Inspur
Group amounted to approximately 3.04% and 3.59% respectively
of the total sales and total purchases of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2009.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movement during the year of the Company’s share
capital are set out in note 28 to the consolidated financial
statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2009 are
set out in the consolidated Income Statement on page 62.
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FINAL DIVIDENDS

At the Annual General Meeting (“AGM") of the Company to be
held on 26 May 2010 (“Forthcoming AGM"), the Board of
Directors (the “Board”) will recommend a final dividend of
HK$0.01 per share with aggregated amount of HK$37,701,210
(2008: HK$ 0.02 per share) for the year ended 31 December 2009.
Subject to the approval of shareholders at the Forthcoming AGM,
the final dividend will be payable on 6 July 2010 to shareholders
whose name appears on the register of members of the Company
on 26 May 2010.

PURCHASE, SALES OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2009, neither the Company
nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of
the Company’s listed shares.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company'’s
Memorandum and Articles of Association, or the laws of the
Cayman Islands, which would oblige the Company to offer new
shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

Details of the Group’s retirement benefit scheme are set out in
note 36 to the consolidated financial statements.

SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries are set out in note 39 to
the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements during the year in the property, plant and
equipment of the Group are set out in note 16 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Inspur International Limited
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Particulars of the Group’s related party transactions are set out in

note 37 to the consolidated financial statements, certain of which
also constitute connected transactions under Chapter 14A of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”). The connected
transactions are as follows:

1.

On 8 April 2004, the Company and the Inspur Group entered
into a trademark licence agreement (the “Trademark Licence
Agreement”) which allowed the Group to use the trademark
“Lang Chao” in Hong Kong, Taiwan and the People’s
Republic of China free of charge.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction
were disclosed in the Company’s prospectus dated 20 April
2004 (the "Prospectus”).

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed the
above connected transaction and confirmed that the above
transaction was in accordance with the relevant agreement
governing the terms that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

On 12 January 2009, the Company entered into a new
framework agreement (“New Framework Agreement”) with
Inspur Group Limited, substantial shareholder, which
integrate the current continuing connected transactions with
Inspur Group Limited and its subsidiaries (collectively referred
to as “Inspur Group”) under five categories of activities
which are in line with the current business model of the
Group. The major terms set out as follow:

1. Supply Transactions

The Inspur Group will, with reference to the then market
prices, pay a premium of not less than 1.5% above the
purchase price paid by the Group, without taking into
account of rebates received from suppliers, for all
computer components sourced overseas by the Group
on their behalf.
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Also, the Group will supply various IT products and IT
services to Inspur Group. The price per unit for the
computer products to be supplied by the Group will be
agreed between the parties by reference to the then
prevailing markets rates of such IT products and IT
services.

The maximum annual caps under Supply Transactions
will not exceed HK$400,000,000, HK$460,000,000 and
HK$530,000,000 for each of the financial year ended
31 December 2009, 2010 and 2011 respectively.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction
were disclosed in the Company’s circular dated 27
February 2009 (the “Circular”).

The aggregate transactions under Supply Transactions
for the year ended 31 December 2009 amounted to
approximately HK$393,259,000.

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed
the above connected transactions for the year ended 31
December 2009 and confirmed that the Supply
Transactions were (i) in the ordinary course and usual
course of the Group’s business; (i) on terms no less
favourable to the Group than terms available to
independent third parties who are not connected
persons of the Group as defined in the Listing Rules; and
(iii) in accordance with the relevant agreement
governing the Supply Transactions on terms that are fair
and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders
of the Group as a whole.

Inspur International Limited
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Selling Agency Transactions

The Group appoints Inspur Group to act as selling agent
in the sale of the products and services of the Group. In
return, the Inspur Group will receive a commission of
1% of the total sales value of the products and the
services. The maximum annual caps of the value of
transactions under Selling Agency Transactions will not
exceed HK$108,000,000, HK$125,000,000 and
HK$145,000,000 for each of the financial year ended
31 December 2009, 2010 and 2011 respectively. The
expected maximum amounts of commissions to be paid
by the Group to the Inspur Group will not exceed
HK$1,080,000, HK$1,250,000 and HK$1,450,000 for
each of the financial year ended 31 December 2009,
2010 and 2011 respectively.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction
were disclosed in the Circular.

The aggregate transactions under Selling Agency
Transactions for the year ended 31 December 2009
amounted to approximately HK$73,670,000 and the
related commission amounted to approximately
HK$647,000 .

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed
the above connected transactions for the year ended 31
December 2009 and confirmed that the Selling Agency
Transactions were (i) in the ordinary course and usual
course of the Group’s business; (i) on terms no less
favourable to the Group than terms available to
independent third parties who are not connected
persons of the Group as defined in the Listing Rules; and
(iii) in accordance with the relevant agreement
governing the Selling Agency Transactions on terms that
are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Group as a whole.
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Purchase Transactions

The Group will purchase the computer hardware and
software products by the Group from the Inspur Group.
The price per unit of the computer products and
components purchased from Inspur Group will be
agreed between parties with reference to the then
prevailing markets prices of such computer hardware
and software products at the relevant time.

The maximum annual caps under supply Transactions
will not exceed HK$ 132,000,000, HK$ 145,000,000 and
HK$160,000,000 for each of the financial year ended
31 December 2009 and 2010 and 2011 respectively.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction
were disclosed in the Circular.

The aggregate transactions under Purchase Transactions
for the year ended 31 December 2009 amounted to
approximately HK$123,504,000.

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed
the above connected transactions for the year ended 31
December 2009 and confirmed that the Purchase
Transactions were (i) in the ordinary course and usual
course of the Group’s business; (i) on terms no less
favourable to the Group than terms available to
independent third parties who are not connected
persons of the Group as defined in the Listing Rules; and
(iii) in accordance with the relevant agreement
governing the Purchase Transactions on terms that are
fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Group as a whole.

Inspur International Limited
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Common Services Transactions

The Inspur Group shall provide office, water, heat,
electricity and vehicles for use (“Common Services”) by
the Group. The expenses to be charged will be agreed
upon between the parties and shall be determined
based on normal commercial terms through arm’s
length negotiation or on terms no less favourable than
the terms available from independent third partis for
provision of similar services. The maximum annual
amount of the expenses payable to Inspur Group for
each of the three years ending 31 December 2010 is
HK$7,700,000, HK$8,470,000 and HK$9,317,000
respectively.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction
were disclosed in the Circular.

The use of Common Services for the year ended 31
December 2009 amounted to approximately
HK$5,606,000.

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed
the above connected transactions for the year ended 31
December 2009 and confirmed that the Common
Services Transactions were (i) in the ordinary course and
usual course of the Group’s business; (i) on terms no less
favourable to the Group than terms available to
independent third parties who are not connected
persons of the Group as defined in the Listing Rules; and
(iii) in accordance with the relevant agreement
governing the Common Services Transactions on terms
that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Group as a whole.
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Processing Transactions

Inspur Business System Company Limted (”Inspur
Business”) has appointed Inspur Cheeloo Company
Limited (“Inspur Cheeloo”) to provide services of
procurement of raw materials of and assembling and
manufacturing tax-collection cashier machines at
processing fee calculated at 5% of the value of the raw
materials (the “Cashier Machines Purchases”) and the
said rate is comparable to the rates in the market. In
general, Inspur Business will pay the price of the tax-
collection cashier machines (including the processing
fee) within 30 days after receipt of the goods. Inspur
Business and Inspur Group agreed that the maximum
annual caps of the Cashier Machines will not exceed
RMB150,000,000, RMB200,000,000 and
RMB277,777,777 for the year ended 31 December
2009, 2010 and 2011 respectively.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction
were disclosed in the Circular.

The aggregate amount under Processing Transactions
for the year ended 31 December 2009 amounted to
approximately RMB137,840,000 (equivalent to
HK$156,180,000).

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed
the above connected transactions for the year ended 31
December 2009 and confirmed that the Processing
Transactions were (i) in the ordinary course and usual
course of the Group’s business; (i) on terms no less
favourable to the Group than terms available to
independent third parties who are not connected
persons of the Group as defined in the Listing Rules; and
(iii) in accordance with the relevant agreement
governing the Processing Transactions on terms that are
fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Group as a whole.

Inspur International Limited
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Software outsourcing services

On 26 September 2008, Inspur Worldwide Services
Limited (“Worldwide Shandong”), a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, entered into a master service
agreement — supplement agreement with Microsoft
Corporation (“Mircosoft”) in relation to provision of
services (including outsourcing development services)
for the term from 10 November 2008 to 30 Jun 2011
("MSA Supplemental Agreement”)

As Microsoft is the holder of the preferred shares and is
entitled to voting rights of 1,173,230,290 shares
(representing approximately 23.73% of the total voting
rights of the holders of the shares and preferred shares),
Microsoft is a connected person of the Company and
the transactions constitute continuing connected
transactions on the part of the Company under the
Listing Rules.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction
were disclosed in the Company’s circular dated 17
October 2008.

The expected annual caps under Software outsourcing
services will not exceed US$13,670,000,
US$20,510,000 and US$14,150,000 for each of the
financial year ended 31 December 2009, 2010, 2011
respectively.

The aggregate transactions under Software outsourcing
services Transactions for the year ended 31 December
2009 amounted to approximately US$6,097,000
(equivalent to HK$47,560,000).
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The independent non-executive directors have reviewed
the above connected transactions for the year ended 31
December 2009 and confirmed that the Software
outsourcing services Transactions were (i) in the ordinary
course and usual course of the Group’s business; (i) on
terms no less favourable to the Group than terms
available to independent third parties who are not
connected persons of the Group as defined in the Listing
Rules; and (iii) in accordance with the relevant
agreement governing the Software Outsourcing
Services Transactions on terms that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of
the Group as a whole.

Acquisitions of business and subsidiaries

1.

On 30 May 2009, the Group further acquired 46.67% equity
interest in Inspur E-government from Shandong Inspur
Software Company Limited, a subsidiary of Inspur
Corporation, at a cash consideration of RMB11,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$12,467,000). Further
details regarding the acquisition were disclosed in the
Company’s announcement dated 29 April 2009.

On 8 July 2009, the Group acquired 95% and 5% equity
interest in Jinan Communication from Inspur Light and
Electricity Technology Limited and Inspur Leasing Limited,
subsidiaries of the Inspur Corporation, respectively. The
aggregate consideration was RMB130,000,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$147,192,000). Further details
regarding the acquisition were disclosed in the Company’s
circular dated 15 June 2009.

On 4 September 2009, the Group acquired the digital media
department and the net assets in relation to the digital media
department of approximately RMB 7,999,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$8,534,000) from Inspur Corporation at
cash consideration of RMB30,006,700 (equivalent to
approximately HK$34,021,000). Further details regarding the
acquisition were disclosed in the Company’s announcement
dated 3 September 2009.

Inspur International Limited
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The independent non-executive directors have reviewed the BIYFPTESTERITZERS -
transactions and confirmed that the terms of the transactions WHERR ZOGERAFEEBEFTE
are fair and reasonable and in the interests of shareholders of PR AR EEF 45 o

the Company as a whole.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY YNNI 1 3 K]

As at 31 December 2009, the Company’s reserves available for RZZEZAF+A=+—H  X2QH
distribution are set out as below: A IRFEETEOT
2009 2008
“EEhEF —EEN\F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FRET FET
Special reserve LS N 571 571
Share premium f&inmE 763,257 295,536
Preferred shares equity reserve BERBRAREE 17,438 17,438
Share option reserve B — 11,755
Accumulated (losses) profits 25 (E1E) &7 30,146 15,749

811,412 341,049

Under the Companies Law, Cap. 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as BRIERAERBEEFE2ERRE (BIRE
consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands, the share FAERTE — R —F EIFEH) - AR
premium of the Company may be distributed subject to the DR BREERRE AR R T &
provision of the Company’s Memorandum and Articles of ZREZSRKREBEE - AQRAE
Association and provided that immediately following the date on AEXBRETRSEINHERR - KM
which the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the Company HEAAADIR © B H % E RN A
will be in a position to pay off its debts as and when they fall due in BARR T HRAT o

the ordinary course of business. This share premium account may

also be distributed in the form of fully paid bonus shares.
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DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date

BEE

AFEARBEARSABMAL - ARA

of this report were: WEEWNT :

Mr. Sun Pishu RAREE

Mr. Wang Xingshan* 3 TR A

Mr. Chen Dongfeng* 3 PR ST A>3

Mr. Dong Hailong* 2 ERERE?

Mr. Zhang Lei*? SREE ST

Mr. Wang Miao*?2 TR 5 A *2

Mr. Leung Chi Ho*? REZFE

Mr. Xin Wei Hua*? FEFHELA

Mr. Wang, Alex Hung*' FEEE

Mr. Meng Xiang Xu #FBEE

Mr. Liu Ping Yuan 2R A&

Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis | R E

Note: Hote P A — o — Y
1. Mr. Wang, Alex Hung was resigned on 29 January 2009. " Efﬁﬁim_ FEAETA AR

2. Mr. Wang Miao was resigned on 31 March 2009. Mr. Dong Hailong

: R 2. EREER_ZETAF=ZA=+—RHE
was appointed as an executive director at the same day.

- - RAREEERLEEEERES -

3. Mr. Zhang Lei, Mr. Leung Chi Ho and Mr. Xin Wei Hua were resigned
on 27 Oct. 2009. Mr. Wang Xingshan and Mr. Chen Dongfeng were
appointed as executive directors at the same day.

3. REAELE REIEARFHERAR
“EENFHAZTEEBGE ARE
N EEFRREELEERES o

In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association, Messrs. RIBRAIEBER  BHRLRSE  TH
Sun Pishu, Wang Xingshan and Chen Dongfeng shall retire and, LI e A AN PR BREL 5 A B0 JE AR SR IR F
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming RKe FER - EREEBERET -

annual general meeting.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS EERBEN

None of the directors has a service contract with the Company EEMERARAFTIAEER —F RN
which is not determinable by the Group within one year without TEHE CEEMERIN) Al T ALK IE
payment of compensation, other than the statutory ZIREEL °

compensation.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contract of significance to which the Company, any of its
holding companies, fellow subsidiaries or subsidiaries was a party
and in which a director of the Company had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at
any time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN THE
SHARES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2009, the interests and short positions of the
directors and the chief executive and their associates in the shares
and underlying shares of the Company or any of its associated
corporations, as recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 352 of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (the “SFO"), or as otherwise notified to the Company
and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited pursuant to the
Model Code contained in the Listing Rules were as follows:

(a) Long positions in the shares of the

EEgHRE

EEREANP R

ARE - BEFAEERAR - BEHEBL
A B A RN AN E SR HAFE
NEREHELES2EITIAAAEEE
BENEZRBREAEANEREL -

EERZETBRAERA AT
IR 17z R 11 I K

RZEZANF+_A=+—"H K==
PEBITBRABURBEESAHEAR
RAE R EARBEEBR ZRA - 156
B HEERIEES RGN ([FFH
K HAE &0 ) B 36216 B 08X a% I AT IR
Zuft s kAR - RE WA A
Frsi fiZ 2T A MB A g AN D F) KB
FToEm RRBIT -

(a) RERRBRMDHERR

Company

Percentage of
Number the issued
of issued share capital
ordinary of the Company
shares held LER N
Name of director Capacity BEEER ERITRAR
BEEpgR 5% Z#EB ZBEDH
Dong Hailong Beneficial owner 5,000 0.00%

sk BEmEAA

REEBRERRR
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(b) Long positions in the underlying shares of (b) XABRALTE T AMNIEEA
equity derivatives of the Company RONWER

Options in the Company
(Unlisted and physically settled equity derivatives)

Number of
Description of underlying Subscription
equity derivates shares price per
Name of director Capacity BRAELTE HER G share
BEEpgR 54 TENFHE W B BRAEE
(Note) HK$
(B3 T
Sun Pishu Beneficial owner Share option 20,000,000 0.0648
FEAR E=EAA i g
Note: The share options were granted under the Pre-IPO Share M BREREBEERERMAEAA
Option Scheme as disclosed in the Prospectus. These options FERAERETEEL - 2%
will expire ten years from the date of grant. BRiERE L BHESTFEE
/Hﬂ °
Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2009, none of B EIN  RZEENF+ =
the directors or the chief executive or its associates had any A=+—H HESEEFIHESTH
interests or short positions in any shares or underlying shares ABHEEZHEATNEARAL
of equity derivatives of the Company or any of its associated FREBEARRO IR AITETER
corporations. HEROEFEEARERSAE -
52 Inspur International Limited
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS FERR

As at 31 December 2009, the register of substantial shareholders RZZFZEANF+ZA=+—H  KAQdA
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO BIEZEFRBAEGIFEIHRFENETE
shows that, the following shareholders other than the directors of REEMBER  BAQFESASN - A
the Company had notified the Company of relevant interests in TRAEMNERAAFEERNERAAFD B

the issued capital of the Company. TIRANEBER -
(a) Long position in shares and underlying (a) RAQTB]IIRHD RAEER MG
shares of the Company L5}
Ordinary shares of HK$0.002 each of the Company KRN BIFRREEO0.0027%8 T iy & 3 A%
Percentage of
Number the issued
of issued share capital
ordinary of the Company
shares held EERAF
Name of shareholder Type of Interests BRER ERITRE
TERRHEE BB = E Rl ZBEREE ZBEDH
Inspur Group Limited Corporate (Note 1) 1,354,390,000 35.92%
JRE A A ~al (M)
Inspur Electronics (HK) Limited Beneficial owner (Note 1) 1,354,390,000 35.92%
REETF (BB BERQA EnEB A (1)
Matthews International Capital Investment manager 339,625,000 9.00%
Management, LLC REKIE
Value Partners Limited Investment manager ( Note 2 ) 187,550,000 5.05%
JWELE (s 2)
Note 1: Inspur Group Limited is taken to be interested in M1 - ARRBEBAERARER R
1,354,390,000 shares due to its 100% shareholdings in BF (BB BRABIEETRA
the issued share capital of Inspur Electronics (HK) Limited. H)100% %A » Bt - R EE

AR QAR AR 1,354,390,000
PRAR 17 B 43S o

Note 2: 187,550,000 Shares were held by a discretionary trust of Misr2 - —IE 2R3 % 187,550,000
which Mr. Cheah Cheng Hye is the founder. The trustee of AR - FE B ERZETELZ
the trust was Hang Seng Bank Trustee International Limited X 3 A ° Hang Seng Bank
("HSB"), which held the interests in the Company through Trustee International Limited
its indirect control over Value Partners Limited. (THSB)) BZf=st 2 a7t A -

i 38 8 % 15 %) Value Partners
Limited# B AR A E 2= °

REMEBRERAXH 53
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Value Partners Limited is 100% controlled by Value
Partners Group Limited (“VPGL"), which in turn is a
35.65% controlled company of Cheah Capital
Management Limited (“CCML"). CCML is 100%
controlled by Cheah Company Limited (“CCL"), which in
turn is a 100%-controlled company of HSB.

Value Partners Limitedf Value
Partners Group Limited
([VPGL)) 2#E1% ] - VPGLALS
Cheah Capital Management
Limited ([CCMLJ) % A& 35.65%
PEHI4E 2 2 F) o CCMLE Cheah

Company Limited ([CCL]) &4
2l - M CCLAIAHSBZ 415 |

/NG I
Accordingly, Mr. Cheah Cheng Hye, his spouse, HSB, CCL, b #EERE - EEE -
CCML and VPGL were deemed to have interests in the HSB+ CCL: CCML VPGL#
187,550,000 Shares. W18 A& ¥ B 187,550,0000% f% 15
B o

(b) AT I H S KA EE ]
B FIRERE R EF

(b) Long positions in series A senior
redeemable convertible voting preferred

shares of the Company )
Approximate
Number of percentage
Name of shareholder Capacity securities of interests
RE®EE 5% EFHHAE BHAEEES L
(Note 1)
GEAD)
Microsoft Corporation Beneficial owner 236,112,054 100%
& WVNS) BEmEAA
Notes 1: Mz -

M E£5236,112,0540% K5I F = A Al & 2]
ARBRMEEREBERZFBEA A
WE7T{$1,173,230,290R% f& 15 2 & Z 4
(EARR AR B ERER23.73% © 1R
BHRMEABLHRERZY - hEQ
REBRITEADNTIRREAS (BERS
BAZEHEBRIN 2T BIE28% A EHRE
TEEERR SRR S 2 % ZhE
ZiBBBINERE

Microsoft Corporation held 236,112,054 class A senior redeemable
voting preferred shares convertible into 1,173,230,290 Shares,
representing 23.73 % of the total enlarged voting rights in the
Company. However, pursuant to the subscription deed entered into
with Microsoft Corporation, Microsoft Corporation can only
exercise up to 28% voting rights at general meeting of the
Company. series A senior redeemable convertible voting preferred
shares attached with rights of conversion to

As at 31 December 2009, no persons have any other relevant RZZEZARF+ZA=+—H TEA
TRARARMERASTET AHBR
R EREFMEMBEERIORE -

interests or short positions in shares or underlying shares of equity
derivatives of the Company.
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of
the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company
were entered into or existed during the year.

SHARE OPTIONS

Details of the Company’s share option schemes are set out in note
29 to the consolidated financial statements.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Other than the option holdings disclosed above, at no time during
the year was the Company, its holding company, or any of its
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to
enable the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or
any other body corporate.

COMPETING INTEREST

During the year ended 31 December 2009, none of the directors,
chief executive, initial management shareholders or its substantial
shareholders of the Company or their respective associates (as
defined in the Listing Rules) had any interests in a business which
competes with or may compete with the business of the Group.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee comprises three independent non-executive
directors, Messrs. Meng Xiang Xu, Liu Ping Yuan and Wong Lit
Chor, Alexis. Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis is the chairman of the audit
committee. The primary duties of the audit committee are to
review and supervise the financial reporting process and internal
control systems of the Group.

Up to the date of approval of these consolidated financial
statements, the audit committee has held two meetings and has
reviewed the Company’s draft annual and interim financial reports
and consolidated financial statements prior to recommending
such reports and consolidated financial statements to the Board
for approval.
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The Group’s audited results for the year ended 31 December 2009
have been reviewed by the audit committee, which was of the
opinion that the preparation of such results complied with the
applicable accounting standards and requirements and that
adequate disclosures have been made.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Group has complied with the applicable code provisions set
out in the Code of Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code")
contained in Appendix 14 of Listing Rules for Main Board
throughout the period ended 31 December 2009, save as notice
of at least 14 days, as required under Code A 1.3, was not
adequately given for some regular board meeting which were
scheduled on date such that most directors were able to attend.
Also, the chairman of the Board, as required under Code E.1.2,
was not able to attend the annual general meeting because of
other conference committed.

The Company will improve its meeting scheduling and
arrangement in order to ensure full compliance with Code A.1.3
and E.1.2 in future.

INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company confirmed that annual confirmations of
independence were received from each of the Company’s
independent non-executive directors pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules and all independent non-executive directors are
considered to be independent.

CODE OF CONDUCT REGARDING SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed issuers (the “Model Code”) set
out in Appendix 10 of Main Board Listing Rule as its own code of
conduct regarding Directors’ securities transactions. Having made
specific enquiries to all Directors, all Directors confirmed that they
have complied with the requirement set out under the Model
Code throughout the period ended 31.December 2009.

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2009
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EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by
the Remuneration Committee on the basis of their merit,
qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are decided by
the Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company’s
operating results, individual performance and comparable market
statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive
to directors and eligible employees, details of the scheme are set
out in note 29 to the consolidated financial statements.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout
the year ended 31 December 2009.

EEgHRE
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BEFE-ERFERANDARFR

E"

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS THERERMDBEER
The Register of Members will be closed from 20 May 2010 to 26 RKARBER _E—EFRA-THZEZR

May 2010, both days inclusive, during which period no transfer of
shares will be effected. In order to qualify for the final dividend, all
transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be
lodged with the Company’s Hong Kong branch registrar,

AZtRB(BREEEMX) BEMHER
MBFERFE R TEETRN
BE - BAEEREBREBRRYRE @ 7
ﬁi@ﬁ*ﬁ@ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ&%%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ\:?

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, 17M Floor, —ZEFRA+TAB TFEE=+9R&
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong not later §$/\ﬂE§;%ZHQT/ﬁL}5§EEE JE%
than 4:30 pm on 19 May 2010. BHRAZLAZLARLA  MIERE B

EFKE %1835)%Aﬂ¢/m7w§
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AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to re-
appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as the auditor of the
Company. There has been no change in the auditor of the
Company since its incorporation on 29 January 2003.

On behalf of the Board

SUN PISHU
CHAIRMAN

8" April 2010

Inspur International Limited
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TO THE MEMBERS OF INSPUR
INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

REBIBR AR AR

(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Inspur
International Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 62 to
204, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2009, and the consolidated income
statement, consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances.
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Independent Auditor's Report
B 3 4% B R R

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of
engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance
with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and
true and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Inspur International Limited
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OPINION =R
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true BMRER ZEGEUBBRREBRESR
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December B BBREENEEmMAAMKRE &

2009 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then SER_ZETAF+_A=+—H8H
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting BARAR BEEBEEZEZALEFENSR

Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with MERESRE  WERRBREE D FEG
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies HBRBERAELERS -
Ordinance.
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu EY e BFAERASSFAIT
Certified Public Accountants HEEEHAD
Hong Kong 5
8 April 2010 —E-ZEFWMANHAH
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Consolidated Income Statement"f
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE_ZTNFF- A= —HIEEE — —_

NOTES 2009 2008
B 5 —ZEhE —TTN\E
HK$’000 HK$'000
FAT FET
Revenue WA 7 2,155,705 1,841,584
Cost of sales HEKK (1,657,302) (1,327,402)
Gross profit EH 498,403 514,182
Other income and gains H A Rz 9 132,870 72,786
Administrative and operating expenses THNEERH (129,619) (111,161)
Selling and distribution cost HE R AR (106,571) (69,053)
Finance costs B RS K AN (15,963) (15,368)
Amortisation of other intangible assets Hitn B & EsE (21,980) (23,976)
Fair value change in convertible note SEBRAFEFA
classified as liabilities at fair value BaRzBEMAR
though profit or loss BREENRATEZS (3,715) 3,029
Impairment loss on goodwill P K H R
and other intangible assets BEREEE 18 (79,332) —
Share of profits of associates FEAE B & A AR A 14,502 3,212
Profit before taxation B %1 A1 A 288,595 373,651
Taxation i I8 10 (36,064) (40,138)
Profit for the year F XA 11 252,531 333,513
Profit for the year attributable to: FEIEF R -
Owners of the Company ARARERA 254,501 311,633
Minority interests DB RS (1,970) 21,880
252,531 333,513
Earnings per share BRAM 15
Basic BN HK7.37 cents Bl HK10.22 cents &1L
Diluted B HK5.62 cents Bl HK7.02 cents Bl

62 Inspur International Limited
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Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income
Exchange differences arising on
translation of foreign operations

Total comprehensive
income for the year

Total comprehensive
income attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Minority interests

e e, Ty, i

s T —
onsolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
fRE 2 H KSR

For the year ended 31 December 2009
— BEFTNEL_A=+-—RAILFE

F R

Hfth 2 A
H@EEINEEEE
ZERER

FRZEBALR

e ZERABER

AREERA
DHRE S

2009 2008
—®ENE  —TINF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FHT FHT
252,531 333,513
2,970 34,960
255,501 368,473
256,989 341,578
(1,488) 26,895
255,501 368,473
REERERA A
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At 31 December 2009
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NOTES 2009 2008
B3 —EENE —EENEF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FEx Fitr
Non-current assets FERBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BER&E 16 86,662 58,327
Goodwill Bk 17 74,364 136,740
Other intangible assets HwEREE 19 67,981 107,091
Available-for-sale investment AHHERE 20 567 565
Interest in an associate RN 2 21 141,333 —
370,907 302,723
Current assets MENEE
Inventories BE 22 261,561 63,162
Trade receivables B 5 R 23 188,604 125,814
Prepayments, deposits and BRFE  RER
other receivables Hfth 8 Ui BR 3R 23 35,307 36,783
Amounts due from customers BEEEAL
for contract work ITRMHE 24 60,847 67,183
Amounts due from B
fellow subsidiaries [ INEERNGIE - 23 195,940 80,099
Amount due from ultimate U i AR A Bk
holding company NGIE¢: 23 42,538 136,501
Taxation recoverable A4 B 77218 112 112
Bank balances and cash RITEHRNIR S 25 918,347 606,929
1,703,256 1,116,583
Current liabilities mBBE
Trade and bills payables B I REMNER
KNSRI 26 214,121 94,054
Other payables, deposits received Hofth JE TR X
and accrued expenses BliEe REFFRX 93,801 114,251
Amounts due to customers ENEFEH
for contract work TN 24 15,962 16,279
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries BNRSBERBARNKE 26 20,026 22,445
Amount due to ultimate B S AR PRI B B
holding company 26 3,662 439
Deferred income - government grant EEWA — BB 30 2,575 —
Bank borrowings RITEE 27 — 67,401
Taxation payable FE# A 31,757 33,033
381,904 347,902
Net current assets MEVEE TR 1,321,352 768,681
Total assets less current liabilities BEERRBAE 1,692,259 1,071,404
64 Inspur International Limited
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At 31 December 2009
- — RZZETAE+-_A=1+—H

NOTES 2009 2008
B —EEBNF —EZENEF
HK$'000 HK$000
FET TFET
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Deferred income - government grant EEI A — BRI #6 B) 30 8,449 3,505
Redeemable convertible preferred shares ] B [ AT R AR 8 ST A% 31 187,676 184,642
Convertible notes ARRERE 32 29,911 55,421
Deferred tax liabilities BEREBIARE 33 25,589 27,818
251,625 271,386
1,440,634 800,018
Capital and reserves B
Share capital [N 28 7,540 6,164
Reserves s 1,431,900 780,984
Equity attributable to owners AREHEE AEHRE
of the Company 1,439,440 787,148
Minority interests PR R R 1,194 12,870
Total equity EmaE 1,440,634 800,018
The consolidated financial statements on pages 62 to 204 were HNEC2BE EF204H AR A B ISR = 4%
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 8 hEZelEREEN T —Z&£MA
April 2010 and are signed on its behalf by: NBFIZ - YR FINEEREREETSE
=
Mr. Sun Pishu Mr. Wang Xingshan
BRARBEE FEILEE
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
EF EF
REERERA R 65
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

REREBBE|R

For the year ended 31 December 2009
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BE-SRASL- A ferEFa—

At 1 January 2008 RZEENF
—A-H
Profit for the year ERgH
Exchange differences arisngon ~~ RAZ RSN &8
translation of foreign operation ~ E4£ZEHEE
Total comprehensive ENZERALE
income for the year
Issuance of new shares Bk
Acquisition of subsidiaries WEREAR
(note 34 (d) & (f)) UER)
Acquisition of additional interest M —FHBAA
in a subsidiary (note 34 (q)) EoMER
(FizE 34(g)
Share issue expenses BB
Issue of shares for acquisition of ~ AUUE R Bt F)
Langchao Worldwide Services  REHITARATE

(TREtR ) 247
By (Kisk346)

Limited (“Langchao Worldwide")
(note 34 (f)

Recognition of equity-settled BRRRESS
share-based payments RSz

Dividend paid to minority ERHBAR
shareholders of subsidiaries PERERS

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2009
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Attributable to owners of the Company

KRRERAELR
Preferred
shares  Share
equity  option Minority
Share Share  Special  reserve  reserve Translation Retained interests
capital  premium  reserve  EER  BRE  reserve  profits Total % | Total
RE  ROEE SHEEE RE2D e ENRKE BRER B RREER @t
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Tér  Thér Tér  TEr  TExn  TExn  FExn  FExr FEr  Thn
5801 125741 92 17,438 10937 29998 84587 274,654 8942 283,596
— — — — — — 31,633 311633 21880 333513
— — — — — 29945 — 995 5015 3490
— — — — — 29945 311,633 341578 26895 368473
200 124,800 — — — — — 125,000 — 125,000
— — — — — — — — %0229 90229
— — — — — — — —  (85970) (85970)
—  (3.800) — — — — —  (3,.800) —  (3.800)
103 4879 — — — — — 433898 — 43898
— — — — 818 — — 818 — 818
— — — — — — — —  (Q26) (27,226)
303 169,795 — — 818 — — 170916 (22,967) 147949




ated Statement of Changes in Equity
mERREBHRK

For the year ended 31 December 2009
. S  HEEZINFL_A=T—HIEFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

ARAEANER,
Preferred
shares  Share
equity  option Minority
Share Share  Special  reserve  reserve Translation Retained interests
capital  premium  reserve AR BRE  reserve  profits Total 2| Total
RE  RGEE SEEE RE2D e ENRHE BRER B RRER &t
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Thr  Tér TEr  TEr TExn  TExn  TEn  FEr FEr TEn
At 31 December 2008 R=ZZN\F
+-RA=1+-H 6,164 295,536 92 17,438 11,755 59943 396,220 787,148 12,870 800,018
Profit (oss) for the year EnET (B8) - - - - - — 254501 254501 (1,970) 252,531
Exchange differences arisingon ~~ RAZ RN &8
translation of foreign operation ~ E4£ZEREE - - - — — 2488 — 2488 48 2970
Total comprehensive income ERZERA
(expense) for the year (%) 88 — = = = — 2488 254501 256989 (1488) 255501
Exercise of share options I mRE 756 4745 = —  (11,755) - — 36457 — 36457
Issuance of new shares BT 620 433,380 - - - - — 434000 — 434000
Share issue expenses BiA#{76 % —  (13115) — — — — —  (13,115) —  (13115)
Acquisition of additional interest M —FHBAA
in a subsidiary (note 34(a)) EoMER
(Pt 34(a) - = - - - - - —  (10183) (10,188)
Dividend paid (note 14) EARE (g 14) = = - = = —  (62,039) (62,039) —  (62,039)
1376 467,721 — —  (11,755) —  (62039) 395303  (10,188) 385,115
At 31 December 2009 RZZSNE
+-A=t-H 7,540 763,257 92 17,438 — 62431 588,682 1,439,440 1,194 1,440,634

The special reserve of the Group represents the difference
between the nominal value of the shares of the subsidiaries and
the nominal amount of the Company’s shares issued for the
acquisition at the time of the reorganisation prior to the listing of
the Company’s shares in 2003.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE-_TTAFF-_A=1+—RHILEE

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation
Adjustments for:
Share of profits of associates
Interestincome
Interest expenses
Dividend income from
available-for-saleinvestments
Amortisation of other
intangible assets
Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment
Net loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts
Expense recognised in profit or
loss in respect of equity-settled
share-based payments
Write-down of inventories
Fair value change in convertible
notes classified as liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
Impairment loss on goodwill and
other intangible assets
Impairment loss on amounts due
from customers for contract work
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2009
—EEAF
HK$°000
FET

288,595
(14,502)
(5.115)

15,963
(824)

21,980

27,893

174
5,045

1,913

3,715

79,332

5,684

2008
—ETNF
HK$'000
FETT

373,651
(3,212)
(2,650)
15,368
(1,027)
23,976
18,790
167

255

818
895

(3,029)




Operating cash flows before

movements in working capital
Increase in inventories
Increase in trade receivables
Decrease (increase) in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables
Decrease (increase) in amounts due
from customers for contract work
Increase in amounts due
from fellow subsidiaries
Decrease in amount due from
ultimate holding company
Increase (decrease) in trade
and bill payables
Decrease in other payables, deposits
received and accrued expenses
(Decrease) increase in amounts due to
customers for contract work
Decrease in amounts due
to fellow subsidiaries
Increase (decrease) in amount due to
ultimate holding company
Increase in deferred
income - government grant

Cash generated from operations
Income taxes paid
Bank interest paid

NET CASH FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
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2009 2008
—EZAF —EENFE
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FAIT
EEBESEBA
KERERE 429,853 424,002
FELE N (185,104) (6,614)
B 5 U AR 38 0 (67,835) (2,686)
BNRIE - Ze Rk
Hip e RBRFOR A (1) 2,152 (9,912)
BUEFELHTRE
EER A (3E40) 652 (26,290)
& U B £ B B /B 1 )
FRIFLE N (118,613) (42,127)
UG A 4R 42 IR N R SR IERL A
93,884 162,848
ZORNERR
FERTEHE M Ofd) 120,067 (35,338)
HaERTBRR - EliES
R ST R (32,440) (2,007)
ENEFPEHTIRE
FE CRA) & (317) 11,435
eI RIS B B A R
IR D (1,437) (53,426)
B B AR RR A A
;IEm Osd) 7 (5,065)
EFE YT AIE N
— BT B 7,519 1,702
EEMBRS 248,388 416,522
ERFTSH (39,710) (13,000)
ETIRITHIE (1,229) (866)
EEEK
B8R E3E 207,449 402,656
RHMERERA A
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NOTE 2009 2008
Bt 5 —EThEF —TTN\F
HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET FE&T
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REXH
Acquisition of subsidiaries, business and W EEHI B AR - EH K
additional interest in a subsidiary —XMBARIEIIMER 34 (173,089) (124,351)
Purchase of property, BEWME -
plant and equipment 5 K& (60,211) (9,164)
Interest received 2HF S 5,115 2,650
Dividend received S TN 824 1,027
Decrease in amounts due JE W5 [F) &= B B B8 A &
from fellow subsidiaries RIER 2,772 —
Decrease in amount due from JE U B 4R F2E AR A )
ultimate holding company IR D 79 —
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME - BER
plant and equipment REBFTISRIA 5,646 206
NET CASH USED IN REXH
INVESTING ACTIVITIES FTARSFHE (218,864) (129,632)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES mE K
New bank loans raised MESRITER — 67,401
Repayment of bank loans ERRITER (67,401) —
Decrease in amounts due to JE A~ R 5= [ T /8
fellow subsidiaries N A FRIER D (982) —
Decrease in amount due to FE B IR A ]
ultimate holding company FRIE R A 3,216 —
Proceeds from placement of shares fe & IR (0 B 1S 508 434,000 125,000
Proceeds from exercise of share options 1715 B B 42 FT 15 2K 78 36,457 =
Dividend paid to minority EESENG!
shareholders of subsidiaries DEREZANRE — (27,226)
Interest paid to redeemable convertible [/ 7] 8 [B] A] #2 f% & 2 A%
preferred shares holder BAEAXNAE (8,751) (8,759)
Share issue expenses BIRHER (13,115) (3,800)
Dividend paid to ordinary shareholders [ E@AZIFH AR S (62,039) —
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2009 2008
—EBhE —TE)N\F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES RtE %K MEH S EE 321,385 152,616
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND HeERBEE
CASH EQUIVALENTS SEYIEINFEEE 309,970 425,640
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR FUREREBESEEY 606,929 167,236
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE
RATE CHANGES IINEE RN 1,448 14,053
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT END OF THE YEAR FRESRESEEY
Bank balances and cash BITEBR MRS 918,347 606,929
REBEEERA D 71
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1. GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company incorporated in the
Cayman Islands and its shares were listed on the Main Board
of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). In the opinion of the directors of the Company,
Inspur Electronics (HK) Limited, a company incorporated in
Hong Kong and Inspur Group Limited (“Inspur
Corporation”), a company established in the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC") are the immediate holding
company and ultimate holding company respectively. The
addresses of the registered office and principal place of
business of the Company are disclosed in the introduction to
the annual report.

In 2008, the Group has made certain acquisition of entities in
which their main operations are located in the PRC. After
these acquisitions, the substantial portion of the Group's
business are in the PRC. In the opinion of the directors, the
functional currency of the Company changed from Hong
Kong dollars (“HKD") to Renminbi (“RMB") since 1 July 2008
because the currency affecting the underlying transactions to
the Company are changed to be RMB. For the convenience of
the consolidated financial statements users, the consolidated
financial statements are presented in HKD, as the Company’s
shares are listed on the Stock Exchange.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of the Group are trading of computer
components, manufacture and sales of computer products,
software development and provision of software outsourcing
services.

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2009
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RAMREETERM
BREEY ([FEMBR
HZEA)

RAFE  AEECKRATIAZE
e AR ([HEGFMAE])
B2 ¥ ] RARERTER - BT R
2R ((FIIREERERMBRE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2.
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")

In the current year, the Group has applied the following new
and revised Standards, Amendments and Interpretations
(“new and revised HKFRSs"”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA").

ZR/]) o
HKAS 1 Presentation of financial statements EBEELE 1 HEBHRERZ
(Revised 2007) (ZE=LF 27
RIEET)
HKAS 23 Borrowing costs B G ERFE23% BERAE
(Revised 2007) (Z2Z 5
&AEET)
HKAS 32 & 1 Puttable financial instruments and BB ER MhETHE
(Amendments) obligations arising on liquidation 3258 R 15% TARRE
CHEN) BRES
BWEE
HKFRS 1 & HKAS 27  Cost of an investment in a subsidiary, B S %R S 2ER g =N
(Amendments) jointly controlled entity F1RREBGE NG
or associate ERIZE 2795 EHER
(1BFTA) B /NG|
Z R
HKFRS 2 Vesting conditions and cancellations BAEMBHRE 5B 1
(Amendment) AE R 2255 N5 55
CCHEN)
HKFRS 7 Improving disclosures about financial BAEMBHRE Bt
(Amendment) instruments ZEBI| 2B 758 TAZHE
CHEN)

HKFRS 8 Operating segments BAEMBHRE e oL
R E 85

HK(IFRIC) - INT 9 Embedded derivatives B4 (BEEFMBRE HRARITE

& HKAS 39 REZEE)— IH
(Amendments) REFIRRES

2T ERIE395%

CHEN)

HK(IFRIC) - INT 13 Customer loyalty programmes B4 (BEMB®RE BTPEAE
REZEg)— BEl
2EE135%
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SEEAETERE



i e

o = = S ¥

,ﬁﬁ-ﬂn---nﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ;%é”iﬂﬁﬁéﬁ.illllllllﬁiiiiil
tatements

Notes to the Consolidated Financial

e M BRRE

For the year ended 31 December 2009
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2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")

HK(IFRIC) - INT 15 Agreements for the construction of

real estate
HK(IFRIC) - INT 16 Hedges of a net investment in a
foreign operation

HK(FRIC) - INT 18 Transfers of assets from customers

HKFRSs Improvements to HKFRSs issued in
(Amendments) 2008, except for the
amendment to HKFRS 5 that is
effective for annual
periods beginning or after 1 July
2009
HKFRSs Improvements to HKFRSs issued in
(Amendments) 2009 in relation to the
amendment to paragraph 80 of
HKAS 39
74 Inspur International Limited
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2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

Except as described below, the adoption of the new and
revised HKFRSs has had no material effect on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
current or prior accounting periods.

New and revised HKFRSs affecting
presentation and disclosure only

HKAS 1 (Revised 2007) Presentation of financial statements

HKAS 1 (Revised 2007) has introduced terminology changes
(including revised titles for the financial statements) and
changes in the format and content of the financial
statements.

HKFRS 8 Operating segments

HKFRS 8 is a disclosure standard that has not resulted in a
redesignation of the Group’s reportable segments and has
not changed the basis of measurement of segment profit or
loss and segment assets (see note 8).

Improving disclosures about financial instruments
(Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial instruments: Disclosures)

The amendments to HKFRS 7 expand the disclosures required
in relation to fair value measurements in respect of financial
instruments which are measured at fair value. The Group has
not provided comparative information for the expanded
disclosures in accordance with the transitional provision set
out in the amendments.

e BRI E

For the year ended 31 December 2009
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2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

New and revised HKFRSs affecting
presentation and disclosure only (continued)

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised Standards, Amendments or Interpretations that have
been issued but are not yet effective.

2. RAHMATREETEREY

BmEER ([FEBYBER
HEA]) @

I R EIETE B BERE
HHEXEZTRIFE®
AEEYEIZPIRM T EMHE
KM AT RIS ETER - £3T
W2

HKFRSs (Amendments) ~ Amendment to HKFRS 5 as part of
improvements to HKFRSs 2008

HKFRSs (Amendments)  Improvements to HKFRSs 20092

HKAS 24 (Revised) Related party disclosures®

HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and separate financial

HKAS 32 (Amendment)

HKAS 39 (Amendment)

HKFRS 1 (Amendment)

HKFRS 1 (Amendment)

HKFRS 2 (Amendment)

HKFRS 3 (Revised)

HKFRS 9

HK(IFRIC) - INT 14
(Amendment)

statements'
Classification of right issues*

Eligible hedged items!

Additional exemptions for first-time
adopters’®

Limited exemption from comparative
HKFRS 7 disclosures for first-time
adopters®

Group cash-settled share-based payments
transactions®
Business combinations'

Financial instruments’

Prepayments of a minimum funding
requirement®

BEEMBRERL BREEUBERE
CHES) B EBHRAE AN
EZTTN\FFH
BB IR A
H—F 5
BRVBERESELN WE-TTNFF
(EFTA) ARG LR
BAEGTER BB AT B
B 24%5; (1EFT)
BAEGEER A KBTS
E275: (KIEET) K
BAEGEER Rz 5484
£325: (BFTA)
AR gL BEREFAER"
£ 395 (BRI AX)
BEEMBREREL  BREMZEHN
F15% (BFTA) s
BEMBHELEL BERBREER
E1% (BFIA) ETHE IR
ERBLBHET
ZERE RS
BEMBHRELEL SERRSLEEN
E2%% (BFIA) BRH IR 53
BEMBREER  EBEH
E3%% (&185])
BEBEMBRE SRIA
HRIE %
BEBRMBERE ZEESEX
ZBZE®) A IE-G
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2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. RAFITREETETEBY
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING BREER ([FEBYBR
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued) HEA]) @

New and revised HKFRSs affecting AT KRBT EBMBRE
presentation and disclosure only (continued) ERAEFEZIIRIFE @
HK(IFRIC) - INT 17 Distributions of non-cash assets to owners' 5% (BBRHBERE REBADE
ZEZEE)— FREEE
REE1THR
HK(IFRIC) - INT 19 Extinguishing financial liabilities with equity B BRI BRE NEmTAEKE
instruments® “RBZEg)— EEA S
REE195%
{ Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009. i REZBZNF+A—BREEHAR
ZFEEHRER o
2 Amendments that are effective for annual periods beginning 2 REZZEZENFLtA—BAER=ZZE—F
on or after 1 July 2009 and 1 January 2010, as appropriate. F—A—B(WER) HERBZ
FREHBEBZIEEIA -
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 3 RZE—TF-—A—HLEEHAR
2010. ZFE AR -
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 February ¢ O RZE-—TF-_A—HIEEHAESA
2010. 2 FEHRR AR -
> Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2010. ° RIE—ZFLHA-HIHERHSA
ZEEHMER o
6 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 6 RZIZT——F— A Bz HERARB
2011, ZFE AR -
7 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 7T O RZT—=F—FA Bz HEMH
2013. 2 FEHRR AR -
RHMERERA A 77
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2. RAHMATREETEREY

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED

78

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

New and revised HKFRSs affecting
presentation and disclosure only (continued)

The application of HKFRS 3 (Revised) may affect the Group’s
accounting for business combination for which the
acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first
annual reporting period beginning on or after 1 January
2010. HKAS 27 (Revised) will affect the accounting treatment
for changes in the Group’s ownership interest in a subsidiary.

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” introduces new
requirements for the classification and measurement of
financial assets and will be effective from 1 January 2013,
with earlier application permitted. The standard requires all
recognised financial assets that are within the scope of HKAS
39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”
to be measured at either amortised cost or fair value.
Specifically, debt investments that (i) are held within a
business model whose objective is to collect the contractual
cash flows and (ii) have contractual cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal
outstanding are generally measured at amortised cost. All
other debt investments and equity investments are measured
at fair value. The application of HKFRS 9 might affect the
classification and measurement of the Group’s financial
assets.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application
of the other new and revised Standards, Amendments or
Interpretations will have no material impact on the
consolidated financial statements.

Inspur International Limited
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on
the historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments, which are measured at fair values as explained
in the accounting policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The
accounting policies adopted are set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and entities controlled
by the Company (its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where
the Company has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its
activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated income statement from
the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of
disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
into line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses
are eliminated on consolidation.

e BRI E

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE_ZZNFT_A=1+—HIFE
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group's equity
therein. Minority interests in the net assets consist of the
amount of those interests at the date of the original business
combination and the minority’s share of changes in equity
since the date of the combination. Losses applicable to the
minority in excess of the minority’s interest in the subsidiary’s
equity are allocated against the interests of the Group except
to the extent that the minority has a binding obligation and is
able to make an additional investment to cover the losses.

Business combinations

The acquisition of business is accounted for using the
purchase method. The cost of the acquisition is measured at
the aggregate of the fair values, at the date of exchange, of
assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity
instruments issued by the Group in exchange for control of
the acquiree, plus any costs directly attributable to the
business combination. The acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the conditions
for recognition under HKFRS 3 “Business Combinations” are
recognised at their fair values at the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset and
initially measured at cost, being the excess of the cost of the
business combination over the Group’s interest in the net fair
value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities recognised. If, after reassessment, the Group’s
interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities exceeds the cost of
the business combination, the excess is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Inspur International Limited
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w-__ — e 3
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FESTHHE®
(continued)
Business combinations (continued) (A6

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is initially
measured at the minority’s proportion of the net fair value of
the assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised.

Business combination agreements with adjustments to the
cost of combination based on contingent events are included
in the cost of combination at the acquisition date if the
adjustment is probable and can be measured reliably. If the
contingent events do not occur subsequently, the cost of the
business combination is adjusted at the date when such
contingent events become less probable.

Acquisition of additional interest in a
subsidiary

On acquisition of additional interest in a subsidiary, goodwvill
is calculated as the difference between the consideration
paid for the additional interest and the carrying amount of
the net assets of the businesses attributable to the additional
interest acquired.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at
cost less any accumulated impairment losses and is presented
separately in the consolidated statement of financial position.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising from
an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-
generating units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are
expected to benefit from the synergies of the acquisition. A
cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is
tested for impairment annually, and whenever there is an
indication that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising
on an acquisition in a financial year, the cash-generating unit
to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
before the end of that financial year. When the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying
amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit
first, and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on the
basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any
impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in the
profit or loss. An impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed
in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the
attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

e BRI E

For the year ended 31 December 2009
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m
i
)

TR (#)

Investments in associates REEATZ2RE

An associate is an entity over which the investor has BERARRKREEHZA Tﬁﬁﬁ
significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an HENER BETBRHEBA
interest in a joint venture. Significant influence is the power FINEERE I R EK%%T"
to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions DEMKERANMEREEBE
of the investee but is not control or joint control over those E’Ui?&% 1E| Y 52 %5 USR5k

policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements using
the equity method of accounting. Under the equity method,
investments in associates are carried in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost as adjusted for post-
acquisition changes in the Group’s share of net assets of the
associate, less any identified impairment loss. When the
Group’s share of losses of an associate equals or exceeds its
interest in that associate (which includes any long-term
interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investment in the associate), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. An additional share of
losses is provided for and a liability is recognised only to the
extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of that associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's share of
the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the associate recognised at the date
of acquisition is recognised as goodwill. The goodwill is
included within the carrying amount of the investment and is
not tested for impairment separately. Instead, the entire
carrying amount of the investment is tested for impairment
as a single asset. Any impairment loss recognised is not
allocated to any asset, including goodwill, that forms part of
the carrying amount of the investment in the associate. Any
reversal of impairment loss is recognised to the extent that
the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FEEFHBE®
(continued)
Investments in associates (continued) REE RN ZRE (#)
Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the MEBRERBEARNEEBRE QAR

Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the 5 ASEEMEMBEREER
Group’s interest in the relevant associate. AR 2B o
Revenue recognition WA TR
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration WAIZE Wk R E 2 AT ES
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable for B HERBEEBEREPMRESR
goods sold and services provided in the normal course of m BT RHREEIMRITH - RE
business, net of discounts, returns and allowances. RITEZ R EHE -
Revenue from sales of goods is recognised when goods are EmHEWRARERNERME#E
delivered and title has been passed. ERRRER o
Revenue from provision of consultancy software RERHRAZHBART 2BA - &
development services, software outsourcing and commission N8 R AR & WA A 1R 4 AR 755 e 7
income are recognised when services are provided. e
Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time MBEENBWAREE RS
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the SBEREERS RILZERERF
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly EANR - BERFEEBUBEER
discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the A AFHRARNNMEFBERRESERA
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying TEUHREZEEBRNERE 2R
amount on initial recognition. EHFEZLEE -
Dividend income from investments is recognised when the & & /AR B AR 7N £ B U ER AT 3R
Group’s rights to receive payment has been established. ZIER HESLBFRERR o
Value Added Tax (“VAT") refund is recognised as income HER (HEEH]) RFEAANEE K
when the Group’s rights to receive the VAT refund has been HUBE TR 2 A FE S R R A
established. N
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment loss.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful
lives and after taking into account their estimated residual
value, using the straight line method.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item) is included in the profit or loss in
the period in which the item is derecognised.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the first-in, first-out method.

Government grants and subsidies

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a
systematic basis over the periods in which the Group
recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants
are intended to compensate. Government grants received
are recognised as deferred income in the consolidated
statement of financial position and transferred to profit or
loss over the periods necessary to match them with the costs
they are intended to compensate, on a systematic basis.

Government subsidies from the government for the purpose
of giving immediate financial support to the Group with no
future related costs are recognised as income when they
become receivable.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FEBFHER®
(continued)
Software development contracts BHHESE
Where the outcome of a software development contract can B E RMERET MG
be estimated reliably, revenue and costs are recognised by O ERBAREBEZHRBMAE
reference to the stage of completion of the contract activity HETHEEBRRBEARKRE - &
at the end of the reporting period, as measured by the Al 72 3 [E 1R B R T K B & B K AR
proportion that contract costs incurred for work performed At ERBK AL OIEE - 16
to date bear to the estimated total contract costs, except fin] 45 SR 2K 86 = B 52 Ak 3 E Al 1E Bl
where this would not be representative of the stage of e IRGANEH S EIRE %
completion. Variations in contract work are included to the FEAREAATREKENSEA
extent that the amount can be measured reliably and its R o
receipt is considered probable.
Where the outcome of a software development contract MRS R AR TR S
cannot be estimated reliably, contract revenue is recognised it AR ARNRE E 4 B Al EE
to the extent of contract costs incurred that it is probable will W E 8 E RKAER o & BKAE
be recoverable. Contract costs are recognised as expenses in EEFXPHRBRARMAX -
the period in which they are incurred.
When it is probable that total contract costs will exceed total e RAAKAF A HE R 2K
contract revenue, the expected loss is recognised as an A BEERANERARAX -
expense immediately.
When a contract covers a number of assets, the construction HRPRZHEEENE L  WEE
of each asset is treated as a separate contract when separate BEHEBNEIREBAA W
proposals have been submitted for each asset, each asset has BEK AW AL ] B LR - Al
been separately negotiated and the costs and revenues of HEENERGEREBESRRE
each asset can be separately identified. A group of contracts, B o RN —ARRHKREITHNEG
performed concurrently or in a continuous sequence, is [ Wik —ET7X5%EE - B8
treated as a single construction contract when the contracts EREBEFEEKERGTERENE
were negotiated as a single package and they are so closely EXME—IHE - AREBEIRAR

inter-related that they constitute a single project with an BRI o
overall profit margin.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Software development contracts (continued)

Where contract costs incurred to date plus recognised profits
less recognised losses exceed progress billings, the surplus is
shown as amounts due from customers for contract work.
For contracts where progress billings exceed contract costs
incurred to date plus recognised profits less recognised
losses, the surplus is shown as amounts due to customers for
contract work. Amounts received before the related work is
performed are included in the consolidated statement of
financial position as a liability, as advances received. Amounts
billed for work performed but not yet paid by the customers
are included in the consolidated statement of financial
position under trade receivables.

Research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense
in the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from
development (or from the development phase of an internal
project) is recognised if, and only if, all of the following have
been demonstrated:

e the technical feasibility of completing the intangible
asset so that it will be available for use or sale;

e theintention to complete the intangible asset and use or
sell it;

e the ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

e how the intangible asset will generate probable future
economic benefits;

e the availability of adequate technical, financial and
other resources to complete the development and to
use or sell the intangible asset; and

e the ability to measure reliably the expenditure
attributable to the intangible asset during its
development.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FESTBE®
(continued)
Research and development expenditure ERX @)

(continued)

The amount initially recognised for internally-generated
intangible asset is the sum of the expenditure incurred from
the date when the intangible asset first meets the recognition
criteria listed above. Where no internally-generated
intangible asset can be recognised, development expenditure
is charged to profit or loss in the period in which it is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internally-generated
intangible asset is reported at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses (if any), on
the same basis as intangible assets acquired separately.

HRABELENELEE B RERN
CRRBTEER KER EXFHRT
HAREZBEENRAN - i
BEABELZELEER THR -
FEEREEERRNBRZH -

ERERG  NBEE BT AR
R AR R B R R RESA
()28 BEBUEZBHE
EREAER -

Change in functional currency BERINEEHE

Functional currency of a group entity is changed only if there SEERBCEEEENRER 2E
is a change to the underlying transactions, events and AR5  FHRRARERTEE
conditions relevant to the entity. The entity applied the o BEENAHE  BEREE®A

translation procedures applicable to the new functional
currency prospectively from the date of change. At the date
of change, the entity translates all items into the new
functional currency using the prevailing exchange rate at that
date and the resulting translated amounts for non-monetary
items are treated as the historical cost. Exchange differences
arising from the translation of foreign operations recognised
in translation reserve are not recognised in profit or loss until
the disposal of the operation.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in its
functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates) at the rates of
exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the
end of the reporting period, monetary items denominated in
foreign currencies are re-translated at the rates prevailing at
that date. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are not re-translated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the year in which they arise.

e BRI E
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For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial MEIGEHBHREME - A5 H
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s entities ERNEEREERERBLEEH
are translated from their functional currencies into the ZERAEXENREEBRERRRA
presentation currency of the Company (i.e. HKD) at the rate RIZIRE® (B T) - MRARX

of exchange prevailing at the end of the reporting period,
and their income and expenses are translated at the average
exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate
significantly during the year, in which case, the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are used.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised in
translation reserve. Such exchange differences are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
(the translation reserve).

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on the acquisition of a foreign operation on
or after 1 January 2005 are treated as assets and liabilities of
the foreign operation and translated at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the end of the reporting period. Exchange
differences arising are recognised in the translation reserve.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of
those assets until such time as the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income
earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted
from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the
consolidated income statement because it excludes items of
income and expense that are taxable or deductible in other
years, and it further excludes items that are never taxable and
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax base used in
the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets
and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities
in a transaction that affects neither the tax profit nor the
accounting profit.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, except where the Group is able to control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable that there will be
sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits
of the temporary differences and they are expected to reverse
in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period. The
measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the
tax consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period,
to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and
liabilities. Deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except
when it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the
deferred tax is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity respectively.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are
identified and recognised separately from goodwill where
they satisfy the definition of an intangible asset and their fair
values can be measured reliably. The cost of such intangible
assets is their fair value at the acquisition date.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with finite
useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation
and any accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation for
intangible assets with finite useful lives is provided on a
straight line basis over their estimated useful lives.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset are measured at the difference between net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognised in the profit or loss in the period when the asset is
derecognised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment losses on tangible and
intangible assets other than goodwill (see
the accounting policy in respect of goodwill
above)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets
have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in
order to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any. If
the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised as income immediately.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the
consolidated statement of financial position when a group
entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or
financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FESHEE®

Financial instruments (continued) @I A @)
Financial assets BKEE

The Group’s financial assets comprise loans and receivables
and available-for-sale financial assets. The accounting policies
are set out below.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market. At the end of the reporting period subsequent
to initial recognition, loans and receivables (including trade
receivables, deposits and other receivables and amounts due
from fellow subsidiaries and ultimate holding company and
bank balances and cash) are carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less any identified impairment
losses.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees on points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life
of the financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter period
to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for
debt instruments.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated or not classified as financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss, loans and receivables or held-to-
maturity investments.

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a
guoted market price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured, they are measured at cost less
any identified impairment losses at the end of the reporting
period subsequent to initial recognition (see accounting
policy on impairment of financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Loans and receivable and available-for-sale financial assets
are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of the
reporting period. Financial assets are impaired where there is
objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the
estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have been
impacted.

For all financial assets, objective evidence of impairment
could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

e default or delinquency in interest or principal payments;
or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FTESTEER @
(continued)
Financial instruments (continued) ERITHE®
Financial assets (continued) MBEE (B)
Impairment of financial assets (continued) & EZ HE(B)
For certain financial assets, such as trade receivables, assets HRE THBEE (FINE ZEWER
that are assessed not to be impaired individually are ;) AERTEEERENEESR
subsequently assessed for impairment on a collective basis. RE & — Ot R E - AR KA
Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of ENEBREZBEOERNEEBRET
receivables could include the Group’s past experience of WaEsr « e NHBE TFHEEEH
collecting payments and an increase in the number of BE BN R B E LN - Bk E
delayed payments in the portfolio past the average credit £ R S 3R BA BR RT 2 B R W BR K
period and observable changes in national or local economic BARBEROHE -
conditions that correlate with default on receivables.
For loans and receivables, an impairment loss is recognised in HRERRERHKIE - REBER
profit or loss when there is objective evidence that the asset is AIREBZHEERBERNIEZDRE
impaired, and is measured as the difference between the R WHEZEERAERZRLE
asset's carrying amount and the present value of the BRANEBBAARKREREZHR
estimated future cash flows discounted at the original BERMNEREE -
effective interest rate.
For available-for-sale financial assets carried at cost, the HR SR ARTER G E
amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference E - RmEEEREREEREERER
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of [F3E B 7% & 2 31T % Bl 3Rk K b
the estimated future cash flows discounted at the current RERKBEREZRERANE
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such Bt H - EAREERETERNER
impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent periods. kIR
The carrying amount of the loans and receivables is reduced FBEMBEEZREERESEER
by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the ERREWRIE 2 REEHR - #H
exception of trade receivables, where the carrying amount is B SRR 2 REERI(E ARE
reduced through the use of an allowance account. Changes BRIA - BERCEEHEZSH RN
in the carrying amount of the allowance account are BRER BEHRUERERT
recognised in profit or loss. When a trade receivable is AU e R - AR o ER IR
considered uncollectible, it is written off against the Bl 2 Al B M sE R FRIE g 5t A A o
allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off are credited to profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

If in a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment losses was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the
asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed
what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group
entity are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of
a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the group after deducting all of its
liabilities.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments through the expected life of the financial liability,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FESHEE®

Financial instruments (continued) @I A @)
Financial liabilities and equity (continued) MBEE (B)

Redeemable convertible preferred shares (“Preferred Shares”)

Preferred Shares issued by the Company that contain both
the liability and equity components are classified separately
into respective liability and equity components on initial
recognition. Conversion option that will be settled by the
exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset
for a fixed number of the Company’s own equity instrument
is classified as an equity instrument.

On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability component
is determined using the prevailing market interest rate of
similar non-convertible debts. The difference between the
proceeds of the issue of the Preferred Shares and the fair
value assigned to the liability component, representing the
embedded conversion option for the holder to convert the
Preferred Shares into equity, is included in equity (Preferred
shares equity reserve).

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the

A f8 [o] ] #2 R AB SE AR (1B 55 A% ))

ARARBTZEERBEEERK
AED - AR BERERE D BISIA
BEREMBAERS - LEBRASHK
HM B EERBRERANRBBRA
TANBREEINREATA -

BRERE  BERIZATFER
RERBITHRKREERZRITTIS
MERETF - BITEBERZAERE

HEZEERI 2 AFERNERE
FEAREE S (B ERIRAFEE) -
BIERAARELRERRRAZ
BRA SRR B -

ErRHE - BERZABED A

Preferred Shares is carried at amortised cost using the EI‘%%J+5£T§%&§HEJZ$7§‘JEE =K
effective interest method. The equity component, HoEBRAARRRERRKREARE 2K
representing the option to convert the liability component KEhn - SRERNELERRANFE
into ordinary shares of the Company, will remain in preferred NEZTERABERLL  BER

shares equity reserve until the embedded option is exercised
(in which case the balance stated in preferred shares equity
reserve will be transferred to share premium). Where the
option remains unexercised at the expiry date, the balance
stated in preferred shares equity reserve will remain in the
preferred shares equity reserve. No gain or loss is recognised
in profit or loss upon conversion or expiration of the option.

Inspur International Limited
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (continued)

Redeemable convertible preferred shares (“Preferred Shares”)
(continued)

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the Preferred
Shares are allocated to the liability and equity components in
proportion to the allocation of the gross proceeds.
Transaction costs relating to the equity component are
charged directly to equity. Transaction costs relating to the
liability component are included in the carrying amount of
the liability portion and amortised over the period of the
Preferred Shares using the effective interest method.

Convertible notes at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss represent
convertible notes designated at fair value through profit or
loss on initial recognition.

A financial liability may be designated as at fair value through
profit or loss upon initial recognition if:

e such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

e the financial liability forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with the Group’s documented risk
management or investment strategy, and information
about the grouping is provided internally on that basis;
or

e it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire
combined contract (asset or liability) to be designated as
at fair value through profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (continued)

Convertible notes at fair value through profit or loss
(continued)

The convertible notes with embedded derivatives whose
economic risks and characteristics are not closely related to
those of the host contract (the liability component) as a
whole is designated as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss on initial recognition.

Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issue of
the convertible notes designated as financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

At the end of the reporting period subsequent to initial
recognition, financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss and the entire convertible notes with embedded
derivatives are measured at fair value, with changes in fair
value arising on remeasurement recognised directly in profit
or loss in the period in which they arise. The net gain or loss
recognised in profit or loss excludes any interest paid on the
financial liability.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade and bills payables,
other payables and accrued expenses and amounts due to
fellow subsidiaries and ultimate holding company and bank
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Inspur International Limited
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P

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets. On
derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that
had been recognised directly in other comprehensive income
is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid
and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of
the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating lease.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a
straight line basis over the relevant lease terms. Benefits
received and receivable as an incentive to enter into an
operating lease are recognised as a reduction of rental
expenses over the lease term on a straight line basis.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Leasing (continued)
Leasehold land and building

The land and building elements of a lease of land and
building are considered separately for the purpose of lease
classification, unless the lease payments cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and building elements, in which
case, the entire lease is generally treated as a finance lease
and accounted for as property, plant and equipment. To the
extent the allocation of the lease payments can be made
reliably, leasehold interests in land are accounted for as
operating leases and amortised over the lease term on a
straight line basis.

Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

Share options granted to employees of the Group

The fair value of services received determined by reference to
the fair value of share options granted at the grant date is
recognised as an expense on a straight line basis over the
vesting period, with a corresponding increase in equity (share
option reserve).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group revises its
estimates of the number of options that are expected to
ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of the estimates, if
any, is recognised in profit or loss, with a corresponding
adjustment to share option reserve.

At the time when the share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in share option reserve will be
transferred to share premium. When the share options are
forfeited after the vesting date or are still not exercised at the
expiry date, the amount previously recognised in share option
reserve will be transferred to retained profits.

Inspur International Limited
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Share-based payment transactions (continued)

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
(continued)

Share options granted to employees of the Group
(continued)

In relation to share options granted before 1 January 2005,
the Group chose not to apply HKFRS 2 “Share-based
payments” with respect to share options granted after 7
November 2002 and vested before 1 January 2005, no
amount has been recognised in the consolidated financial
statements in respect of these equity-settled shared-based
payments until such time when the share options were
exercised, the amount in excess of the share capital was
recorded as share premium.

Retirement benefits costs

Payments to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme and
other retirement benefit schemes managed by the PRC
government are charged as expenses when employees have
rendered service entitling them to the contributions.
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year, are discussed below.

Estimated impairment of goodwill and
other intangible assets

Determining whether goodwill and other intangible assets
are impaired requires an estimation of the future cash flows
expected to arise from the products developed and a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate present value. Where the
actual future cash flows are less than expected, a material
impairment loss may arise. The carrying amounts of goodwill
and other intangible assets at 31 December 2009 were
approximately HK$74,364,000 (2008: HK$136,740,000)
and HK$67,981,000 (2008: HK$107,091,000) with
impairment loss of approximately HK$62,052,000 (2008: nil)
and HK$17,280,000 (2008: nil) recognised respectively (see
note 18).
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CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to
maintain creditor and market confidence and to sustain
future development of business. The Group’s overall strategy
remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt, which
include borrowings disclosed in note 27, redeemable
convertible preferred shares disclosed in note 31 and
convertible notes disclosed in note 32, and equity
attributable to owners of the Company, comprising issued
share capital, reserves and retained profits.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure on
a continuous basis taking into account the cost of capital and
the risks associates with each class of capital. Based on
recommendations of the directors, the Group will balance its
overall capital structure through the payment of dividends,
new share issues as well as the issue of redeemable
convertible preferred shares or convertible notes to strategic
investors or the redemption of the existing debt.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 6. €T A
(a) Categories of financial instruments (a) R T E¥EH
31 December 31 December
2009 2008
—EZAF —ET)N\F
+=A +=A
Ea=1[ =+—H
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FEIT
Financial assets MBEE
Available-for-saleinvestment AHEERE 567 565
Loans and receivables E R KW IE
(including cash and (BEREE R
cash equivalents) ReEED) 1,365,329 961,034
Financial liabilities BB aE
Fair value through profit or loss BRAFERFABRR
("FVTPL") (B A¥E
FFAEE])
- Designated as FVTPL —EERKRATE
FFABRR 29,911 55,421
Amortised cost BRI R 452,947 397,379
Financial liabilities designated as at FV/TPL EERIEATEFA Bz
BAE
31 December 31 December
2009 2008
—EENE —ET)N\F
+=A +=A
Er=E =+—H
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAEIT
Difference between carrying amount AR M {E B2 3| B =+
and maturity amount RN ETE
At fair value NVE 29,911 55,421
Amount payable at maturity B B B e ST 2 EE (29,225) (58,450)
686 (3.029)
The details of the calculation for the change in fair value HEETERBEEZETE N D
due to the market risk factors are set out in note 32. FEFABH N EI2 ©
The change in fair value attributable to change in credit EEEGES S| B AT EE
risk is insignificant. A o
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6. SWMIE(E)
(b) iR EE B ZEREK

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include
amounts due from fellow subsidiaries and ultimate
holding company, trade receivables, other receivables,
trade and bills payables, other payables and accrued
expenses, amounts due to ultimate holding company
and fellow subsidiaries, bank borrowings, redeemable
convertible preferred shares, convertible notes and bank
balances and cash. Details of these financial instruments
are disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated
with these financial instruments and the policies on how
to mitigate these risks are set out below. The
management manages and monitors these exposures to
ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a
timely and effective manner.

®

AEEZTIESRTABER
U 7] & [ Y /B8 1 A) e B AR R
NARE - EHRUWER - &
U AR R « B B AR R
BNRE  HiENKERR
X BN&ERKZERARR
R EME A RRE - RITE
K AIfEE A A E SRR - A
BREBEERTERIRE -
ZETBMTAFBERSMER
B TX#EINAZEFSRTA
B2 A Foan{a i K 5% F E
BrBEK EEEEERESE
ZERR - R REBBIR
HUEEREE -

Market risk 35 BB
Currency risk B

The Group collects most of its revenue in HK$ and RMB
and incurs most of the expenditures as well as capital
expenditures in HK$ and RMB. The directors consider
that the Group’s foreign currency exchange risk is
insignificant as the majority of the Group’s transactions
are denominated in functional currency of each
individual group entity.

The Group currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy. However, the management monitors
foreign exchange exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should the need
arise.

AEBERBOBA - FAXRE
ARG UABETR ARG
B - HRAEERED X H A
ZREREEER TR
B BMEFRA/EAKEZINE
BERRBTX -

Ze- TR i N el
R oA BEREERINER
% WERNEREREZE LT
ERINERR -

REEBRAERA
—EENFFERE
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6. EM IR ®
(b) Financial risk management objectives (b) I EMREEEZERK
and policies (continued) - 4C-))
Market risk (continued) s R (&)
Currency risk (continued) B b (48)
The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign currency REFHRBEH - KEBEDINER
denominated monetary assets and liabilities at the BrEKEERAENEREA
reporting date are as follows: LU
Assets Liabilities
BE afE
2009 2008 2009 2008
—EBERE =—ZTNF ZZBBhE —ZET)N\HF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FET FET FET
HK$ BT 182 7 217,587 240,063
United States Dollars 37T
("US$") (IE&xh) 29,102 39,532 — 22,178
Japanese Yen =]
("JPY") (TEHED 310 3,351 — —
108 Inspur International Limited
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Sensitivity analysis

For the entities of which their functional currency is HK$
while holding assets denominated in US$, the directors
consider that, as HK$ is pegged to US$, the Group is not
subject to significant foreign currency risk from change
in foreign exchange rate of HK$ against US$ and hence
only consider the sensitivity of the change in foreign
exchange rate of HK$ against currencies other than
US$. The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding
monetary items which are denominated in relevant
foreign currencies and adjusts its translation at the year
end for a 5% change in the relevant foreign currencies
exchange rates. A positive number below indicates an
increase in post-tax profit for the year where the
relevant foreign currencies strengthens 5% against the
functional currency of each group entities. For a 5%
weakening of the relevant foreign currencies against the
relevant foreign currencies, there would be an equal and
opposite impact on the post-tax profit for the year. 5%
is the sensitivity rate used by management in the
assessment of the reasonably possible change in foreign
exchange rates.

(Decrease) increase in
post-tax profit for the year

HK$ impact BT R
US$ impact ERE
JPY impact RExZ

e o

B e R R

i i i
e e . T

e BRI E

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE_ZZNFT_A=1+—HIFE

6. TR T A &)

(b)

% PO Lk R T
(B

TR EEBZERK
K@)
g A ()

BB DT

WeeEME BB TMEBENET
STEMEECZERAE AR
BEETTHEN  EERAEN
SEEB T HETTHINEE K
B B BT SINEE R B I S E K
WMEZRBTEETANINGEE
ZERRBHHRE o FIRE
A HTE R IE AR INE 5 B K
AEBEERER  TESER
Y5 B8 78 B 125 % MR8 I I =
FBILETHAE - TXFATHIE
BRRERNEHBINELSE
EE B E B FES%mER
BigmMEm - B - B0
INER S EEERNEEER
B5% ' BIF Rk RENESE
BIK - 5%MBRELREE
EMTHINEEENSE S

g o

2009 2008
—BEAF —EENF
HK$°000 HK3$'000
FET TET
(10,870) (12,003)

— (970)

16 168
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6. TR T A &)
(b) iR EEBZEREK

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies (continued) R (®)
Market risk (continued) miE Rk (&)
Interest rate risk FI 3 J7] 2

The Group’s fair value interest rate risk relates primarily
to redeemable convertible preferred shares, convertible
notes and fixed rate bank borrowings. The Group is also
exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in relation to
variable-rate bank balances.

The Group's cash flow interest rate risk primarily related
to its bank balances carried at prevailing market rate. In
addition, the Group has concentration of interest rate
risk on its floating rate bank balances which expose the
Group significantly towards the change in the People’s
Bank of China interest rate.

The Group currently does not have an interest rate
hedging policy. However, the management monitors
interest rate exposure and will consider hedging
significant interest rate exposure should the need arise.

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined
based on the exposure to the variable-rate bank
balances in the PRC. The analysis is prepared assuming
the PRC bank balances outstanding at the end of the
reporting period were outstanding for the whole year. A
50 basis point (2008: 50 basis points) increase or
decrease is used when reporting interest rate risk
internally to key management personnel and represents
management's assessment of the reasonably possible
change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 50 basis points (2008: 50 basis
points) higher/lower and all other variables were held
constant, the Group's post-tax profit for the year ended
31 December 2009 would decrease/increase by
HK$3,686,000 (2008: decrease/increase by
HK$2,374,000).

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2009

AEBZRFEMNERBRER
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FENRSREMNERAR -
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TTHEBRAR - o BERFER
RITEREASETE P EA
RIFTMEZEFTNEARR -
BASEmHEEETHER
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STy
ZoN
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7 o B3 BF 36 4% I 0
%o AT EEBERAEME
B TEREEHEELE
PE R

A TSEE DR EH B F
BRITEHRARET - XHRK
REE2HREBHKREENTE
RITEBRRE2FEREERAE
B - B0EF (ZFEFTN\EF !
BOEE) IR IR A E R EHE
ABAEH S A X R R
B YRREEBHNEAE
AIREE BT

WA= _EF ek NERG0E S (= F
=)\ | GOEE) M A Hith &
HRFTLE - AAEEHZE=
ETENE+_A=+—HILEF
&2 BB & g R 418 hn
3,686,000/ 7T (=T Z )\ 4 :
B #HN2,374,00058 7T) °



6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)
Other price risk

The Group is exposed to price risk through its
convertible note at fair value through profit or loss. In
addition to fair value interest rate risk, the Group is also
exposed to equity price risk in respect of the conversion
option embedded in the convertible note which allows
the note holder to convert to the Company’s ordinary
shares. However, in the opinion of the directors, the
impact on fair value of the embedded option due to
change in Company’s share price and share price
volatility is not considered as significant, hence the price
risk exposure in this regard is limited and no sensitivity
analysis is performed.

Notes tot _e Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI E

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE_ZTNES_A=+—HItFE

6. T I A
(b) iR EE B ZEREK
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6. TR T A &)
(b) iR EEBZEREK

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

112

and policies (continued)
Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the
event of the counterparties’ failure to perform their
obligations as at 31 December 2009 and 2008 in
relation to each class of recognised financial assets is the
carrying amount of those assets as stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position. In order to
minimise the credit risk, the management of the Group
has delegated a team responsible for determination of
credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring
procedures to ensure that follow-up action is taken to
recover overdue debts. In addition, the Group reviews
the recoverable amount of each individual trade
receivable, amounts due from fellow subsidiaries and
ultimate holding company at the end of the reporting
period to ensure that adequate impairment losses are
made for irrecoverable amounts. The Group's trade
receivables as at 31 December 2009 are due from a
number of customers. The management closely
monitors the subsequent settlement of the customers
and does not grant long credit period to them. In this
regard, the directors of the Company consider that the
Group's credit risk is significantly reduced.

The Group has concentration of credit risk on trade
receivables from ultimate holding company, one of the
top five customers and fellow subsidiaries, two of which
being the top five customers.

The Group's bank balances are deposited with banks
with high credit ratings and the Group has limited
exposure to any single financial institution.

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2009
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6. T I A
(b) iR EE B ZEREK

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

T % 1
i, e el S T

and policies (continued)
Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains adequate cash and cash
equivalents by continuously monitor forecast and actual
cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of certain
financial assets (including trade receivables, amounts
due from fellow subsidiaries and ultimate holding
company and bank balances and cash) and financial
liabilities (including trade and bills payables, other
payables and accrued expenses, amounts due to fellow
subsidiaries and ultimate holding company, fixed rate
bank borrowings, convertible notes and interest payable
of redeemable convertible preferred shares).

K@)
FEE SRR

EERDESARE  AKHE
BAFBEERBEIRERRS
neE  URETHBEE (B
B 5 RWRK - EUR & B i
BRARRRRIZERARZRE
AERITESRERAE) RMHE
B(BEREZERNEIARENRE
B EMBENRBERRFH
X BNRKENERFRK
RIERABIE - ERIRITE
K AR IR & A] B [ A i
B2 BN FE) 2 B 815
N BERRAEREHANRE R
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives
and policies (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)

—ra

The following table details the Company’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial

assets. The tables below have been drawn up based on
the undiscounted contractual maturities of those

financial assets including interest that will be earned on
those assets except for bank balances and cash:

2009 ZRENE
Trade receivables EWE5ER
Amounts due from felow  EXEEE
subsidiaries WELRE
Amount due from ultimate  FEREF K2R
holding company AAFE
Bank balancesand cash ~ FTEHRES

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2009

Weighted
average
effective

interest rate
mETH
ERA=

%

0.05

tatements

=

6. TR T A &)

o\

(b) B 75 b E IR B R R I

xR (&)

RBESRRE ()

TREANARRETEMBE
ENHTERIBIER - %X
BREBEZEVHEE (BRERRTT

RIS

SZEBERR

B HME) WARITIRE REIHIE

SRR
Total
Repayable carrying
on demand amount at
or less than Total  31.12.2009
3months  3months 6 months undiscounted R-ZZHE
REREE to to 1to5  cash flows 2R
FPR 6 months 1 year years  KfBEEE =t-AHZ
@A =2xBR ~ERE-E -Z5f HEEE RABAE
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000
T FEx FExL FET FEx T
181,480 5,746 1378 - 188,604 188,604
195,940 - - - 195,940 195,940
222 316 - - 42,538 42,538
918,347 - - - 918,347 918,347
1,337,989 6,062 1378 - 1,345,429 1,345,429
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6. €EMI AW
(b) Financial risk management objectives (b) K EMREEBEZERK
and policies (continued) K@
Liquidity risk (continued) REBESER (&)
Total
Repayable carmying
Weighted ~ on demand amount at
average  or less than Total  31.12.2008
effective 3 months 3 months 6 months undiscounted  M=SENE
interestrate ~ REKER to to 1105  cash flows 128
T 0% 6months 1 year years  AfBRRE  ZT-Hz
i =R =E @A ~ERE-%£ -E1% nELE REELSE

% HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
% TET TEL TEL TET TET TET

2008 ZEENE
Tradle receivables EWE 55 = 84,305 34,487 7,002 = 125814 125,814
Amounts due from felow  EMFAEENE

subsidiaries NGE¢ — 80,099 — — — 80,099 80,099
Amount due from ultimate S EER

holding company NAFE - 114,023 22,478 — — 136,501 136,501
Bank balances and cash TS RE 0.05 606,929 = = = 606,929 606,929

885,356 56,965 702 = 949,343 949343
R EBEERALQA 115
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6. EM IR ®
(b) Financial risk management objectives (b) I EMREEEZERK

and policies (continued) R (®)
Liquidity risk (continued) REBESRER(E)
The following table details the Company’s remaining TRFVNRNRBETER B E
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial BEERGEERANBRTER
liabilities based on the agreed repayment terms. The BB - KRB DIRIBARE
table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted EyBEERANRBEERE
cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest EEREANKBHGER B
date on which the Group can be required to pay. The MERKERERE °

table includes both interest and principal cash flows.

Total

Weighted carrying
average  Repayable amount at
effective  on demand Total  31.12.2009
interest rate o less than 3 months undiscounted RZ-ZEZHE
REXEE 3 months to6 6 months cash flows TZh

nELS AHH months  tolyear fTtoSyears AFERE =T+-Hz
ERAE =fiA =E~fER ~fRZE-§  -Zif  fEHE [REELE
% HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
% Féx FEn FEn FEn TEx TAT

2009 ZEENE
Trade and bills payables B HEMERR
ENZE - 183,836 28,116 2,169 - 214121
Other payables and accrued  E &R AER
expenses EitRx - 26,215 1,247 - - 21,462 21,462
Amounts due to felow [T R£E
subsidiaries (NG — 19,506 520 - - 20,026 20,026
Amount due to ultimate BRI REIER
holding company AAFE - 331 291 - - 3,662 3,662
Redeemable convertible "] E AT
preferred shares (note) Bk () 6.0 = 967 1,996 200,600 203,563 187,676
Convertible notes THRTE - - - - 29225 29225 29911
232,928 314 4,165 229,825 498,059 482,858
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

e L o
o e
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e BRI E

For the year ended 31 December 2009
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6. TR T A &)
(b) iR EE B ZEREK

and policies (continued) K@
Liquidity risk (continued) REBESER (&)
Total
Weighted arrying
average  Repayable amount at
effectie  on demand Total  31.12.2008
interest rate or less than 3 months undiscounted  N=FENE
BEREE  3months o 6months cash flows +-R
T FHR 6 months tolyear Ttobyeas AABEE =t-Az
ERHE A  ZEEA ~EAE-£ ik nEEE REELE
% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
% TR L L TEL TiERL iR
2008 “EENE
Trade and bils payables ~ ZBEMERR
EfZiE - 69,919 20,751 3,384 - 94,054 94,054
Other payables and acaued  EERFER
expenses EitRY - 28,398 - - - 28,398 28,398
Amounts due to felow ~ ERAEEHE
subsidiaries NAE = 21,651 583 206 — 22,445 22,445
Amount due to ultmate  JER SRR
holding company ARHE - 439 - - - 439 439
Bank borrowings RfE 64 14,387 - 55,840 - 7027 67,401
Redeemable convertble AT A/ 1k
preferred shares (note) B (Hf3) 6.0 — — 11,700 217,530 229,30 184,642
Convertible notes TRRRE - - - - 58,450 58,450 55,421
134,794 21339 71130 275,930 503,243 452,800
Note: In view of the strategic relationship with the holder of Bt ek 2850 A B AT AR 4 S AR

redeemable convertible preferred shares and the
average share price of the Company is higher than the
convertible price of the redeemable convertible
preferred shares, the directors of the Company
consider the redeemable convertible preferred shares
will be converted into shares of the Company prior to
its maturity date. Accordingly, it is unlikely that
potential cash outflows of HK$194,263,000
(2008:HK$194,263,000) in the settlement of the
principal amount of redeemable convertible preferred
shares will be expected.

FEANEBREREAR
7 ¥ 15 BB = 50 A & (2 A
BEREEBRZBRE &K
AREZERA  AEDA
BERELEBRENENEH A
BRARDAKRG - B
i+ A5 B A fE [ AT AR
BRERE - R KRAE
ELABER R LB
194,263,000 ¢ (=T =
JU 194,263,000/
JT) e

REEBRAERA
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6. EM IR ®
(c) Fair value (c) A¥ME

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities MBEERVBEEBEZATE

are determined in accordance with generally accepted DIRBERURBEERED N

pricing models based on discounted cash flow analysis ZAREBEN - EFRERA

using prices or rates from observable current market BEMSRZERANEE

transactions. For an option-based derivative, the fair E o BETETIAEN A FER

value is estimated using an appropriate option pricing RAe#EnAETEEEEE -

model.

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of EERR - REHKARI AL

financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at EUBWMER B EE RV

amortised cost in the consolidated financial statements BECZEREERERE QN FEM

approximate to their fair values. e

Fair value measurements recognised in the RE B RERZAFET

statement of financial position =

The following table provides an analysis of financial TREEEZR AT EET P

instruments that are measured subsequent to initial REFTECEBMIAEZAN -

recognition at fair value are grouped into Levels 1 to 3 BERFGZATESERSE

based on the degree to which the fair value is —HEF=F -

observable.

e Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived e F—H AHEMNEEXBERT
from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market TEERT IS WE CREAR) 5
for identical assets or liabilities. ANFEFE o

e Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived e EN BRE—HFTRHNERE
from inputs other than quoted prices included SN BEESAGBERE (AE
within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or 1) k@ (Bl a RS BE
liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly FIEMEtEEBE MG 2ATE
(i.e. derived from prices). e o

e Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived e FE=HANFEFEDNFALIE
from valuation techniques that include inputs for RIE AT R 5 U (FAEI
the asset or liability that are not based on BAER) cEESBEZMHE
observable market data (unobservable inputs). FEGH -

118 Inspur International Limited
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6. EMI A
(c) Fair value (continued) (c) A& @)
Financial liabilities at FVTPL BAFEFTABZZHBERE

At 31 December 2009
R-ZEZEAF+=-A=+—H

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
£—88 -t £=8 st
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET F#ET FET
Convertible notes AR R% i — — 29,911 29,911
Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements BRE=NLAFEFENKEE
of financial liabilities ZH IR
Convertible notes
CIE:Y ke
HK$’000
FET
At 1 January 2009 R_ZEZNF—HA—H 55,421
Total gain or losses Wes sk B I8 4258
— Fair value change in convertible notes ~ — AR ZE 2 A FEEHH B A
classified as liabilities at FVTPL BRAFEFAEBRE L
recognised in profit or loss BENEBRER 3,715
Adjustment to contingent FAREFHE
consideration (note17) (MzE17) (29,225)
At 31 December 2009 29,911
REEBRERA R 119
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7. REVENUE 7. WA
Revenue represents the fair value of the consideration WAEREBEE LT R RRERS
received and receivable for goods sold and services rendered ZEWRRERKERFERT
by the Group less discounts, returns and allowances. An M- RERFTE - AEEXRFEIR
analysis of the Group’s revenue for the year is as follows: AP
2009 2008
ZEEAF ZEENF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FHETT FAET
Sales of IT components HEIT T 526,588 436,349
Sales of IT products SHE ITEM 145,671 171,418
Revenue from software PR
development contracts aHWA
- Sales of IT peripherals and —HEIT
software JBi% B R B 994,774 808,001
- Software development — B B 402,634 342,185
Revenue from software BHINEE DA
outsourcing contracts 86,038 83,631
2,155,705 1,841,584
120 Inspur International Limited
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group has adopted HKFRS 8 “Operating Segments”
with effect from 1 January 2009. HKFRS 8 is a disclosure
standard that requires operating segments to be identified on
the basis of internal reports about components of the Group
that are regularly reviewed by the chief operating decision
maker (i.e. the executive directors of the Company) for the
purpose of allocating resources to segments and assessing
their performance. In contrast, the predecessor Standard
(HKAS 14 “Segment Reporting”) required an entity to
identify two sets of segments (business and geographical)
using a risks and returns approach. In the past, the Group’s
primary reporting format was business segments. The
application of HKFRS 8 has not resulted in a redesignation of
the Group’s reportable segments as compared with the
primary reportable segments determined in accordance with
HKAS 14. Nor has the adoption of HKFRS 8 has changed the
basis of measurement of segment profit or loss.

The Group is currently organised into four operating
divisions, namely trading of IT components, manufacturing
and sales of IT products, software development and solution
and software outsourcing. These operating divisions are the
basis of the internal reports about components of the Group
that are regularly reviewed by the chief operating decision
maker in order to assess their performance.

e BRI E
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8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

e et = St

Information regarding the above segments is presented

below:

Segment revenues and results

The following is an analysis of the Group's revenue and

results by reportable segment.

For the year ended 31 December 2009

Revenue
(Note)

Segment profit (loss)

Other income
and gains

Share of profits of
associates

Central administration
costs

Fair value change in
convertible note
classified as liabilities
at fair value through
profit or loss

Interest expenses

Profit before taxation
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8. " EEHN®W

ESEERZIIMT ;

B HEWARER
TXRIALBRSBABEH 2
LONSES Gkl

BE-FFAF+ A=+ AL

Ty
Information
technology services
EERW RS
Manufacturing Software
and sales of  development
Trading of IT IT products  and solution Software
components BERHE BEBEEN outsourcing  Consolidated
Tr#g5 ITE R BRAR BiHe &RE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET FET
526,588 145,671 1,397,408 86,038 2,155,705
33,382 11,569 336,131 (87,368) 293,714
6,264
14,502
(6,207)
(3,715)
(15,963)

288,595



SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Segment revenues and results (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2008

Revenue (Note)
Segment profit

Other income and gains

Share of profits of
associates

Central administration
costs

Fair value change in
convertible note
classified as liabilities
at fair value through
profit or loss

Interest expenses

Profit before taxation

WA ()
SRR

£ A RIS
e
AREH

RETHARE

SEBRATE
SABEZ
Sl G
RERNAF
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otes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI E

For the year ended 31 December 2009

rF  BE_ETASL_A-t+—HIFE

8. "EERmW

TERBRARESE @
HE-_FTZENFL+=-A=1+—Hit
F

Information
technology services
{5 BB AR 75
Manufacturing Software
and sales of ~ development
Trading of IT IT products and solution Software
components FERHE HEREA outsourcing  Consolidated
TTHES ITZ i BRAR LN IN) e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000
T T FHT T T
436,349 171,418 1,150,186 83,631 1,841,584
32,404 10,010 332,482 13,491 388,387
5,383
3,212
(10,992)
3,029
(15,368)
373,651
REERERA R

SEEAETERE
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8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Segment revenues and results (continued)

Note: All of the segment revenue reported for both years was from
external customers.

The accounting policies of the reportable segments are the
same as the Group’s accounting policies described in note 3.
Segment profit (loss) represents the profit earned by/loss
from each segment without allocation of other income and
gains including net foreign exchange gain and interest
income, share of profits of associates, central administration
costs including directors’ remuneration, fair value change in
convertible notes classified as liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss and interest expenses. This is the measure
reported to the chief operating decision maker for the
purposes of resource allocation and performance
assessment.

124 Inspur International Limited
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8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 8. 7EER®
Segment assets and liabilities PTREEREE
The following is an analysis of the Group's assets and TXHIAEBZERH FEH 2
liabilities by reportable segment. BERBEHIN -
At 31 December 2009 —FEFANF+=—A=1+—H
Information
technology services
EEE MRS
Manufacturing Software
and sales of  development
Trading of IT IT products  and solution Software
components HERHE B4R outsourcing  Consolidated
TRHES TER BARAR 4N &4
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx TEr TEx TEr TER
ASSETS BE
Segment assets PEEE 92,546 345,680 502,452 51,233 991,911
Property, plant nE - BER
and equipment B3 21,227
Interest in an associate B A aAlF| & 141,333
Bank balances and cash ~ SR1T&EH LIRS 918,347
Other assets HhEE 1,345
Consolidated total assets 434 BE 2,074,163
LIABILITIES g8
Segment liabilities PEAR 46,193 70,379 227,853 3817 348,242
Taxation payable JEHHIE 31,757
Redeemable convertible 7] B 2 ] #
preferred shares RE LK 187,676
Convertible notes HREE 29,911
Deferred tax liabilites ~ EEHIBEE 25,589
Other liabilities Hth&fE 10,354
Consolidated total liabilities 54 & f& %8 633,529
RHMERERA A 125
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8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Segment assets and liabilities (continued)

At 31 December 2008

ASSETS EE

Segment assets PEEE

Bank balances and cash ~ $R{TéAERREE
Other assets HEihEE

Consolidated total assets

LIABILITIES
Segment liabilities

Bank borrowings
Taxation payable
Redeemable convertible

preferred shares
Convertible notes
Deferred tax liabilities
Other liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities
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THEEREE®
R-ZEENF+-_A=+—H

Information
technology services
E R R R
Manufacturing Software
and sales of  development
Trading of IT IT products and solution Software
components SUERHE BN outsourcing  Consolidated
TrHE S ITE i RRAR LN 7E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEL FET FHEL FHEL FEL
66,507 175,233 390,040 176,400 808,180
606,929
4,197
1,419,306
27,622 22,248 185,385 7,982 243,237
67,401
33,033
184,642
55,421
27,818
7,736

619,288
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8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Segment assets and liabilities (continued)

For the purposes of monitoring segment performances and
allocating resources between segments:

all assets are allocated to reportable segments, other
than property, plant and equipment for Group
administrative purpose, interest in an associate, bank
balances and cash and other assets including taxation
recoverable, certain non-trade portion of amounts due
from related parties and prepayments.

all liabilities are allocated to reportable segments, other
than bank borrowings, taxation payable, redeemable
convertible preferred shares, convertible notes, deferred
tax liabilities and other liabilities including certain non-
trade portion of amounts due to related parties and
other payable in relation to corporate administration
costs.

idated Financial Statements
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8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 8. ZEER®
Other segment information Hihp BER
For the year ended 31 December 2009 HE_ZTZNF+-A=+—HL
FE
Amounts included in the measure of segment profit (loss) or AESERN (BR) D EEER
segment assets: ST ARIFIE ¢

Information technology services

EEEMRE
Manufacturing
and sales Software
Trading of of T development
IT products and solution Software
components HERHE RAREA outsourcing Total
TE#ES TER BARR B E ag
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
Az Az FEx Az FEx
Additions to non-current  RE IR
assets (note) BE (M) — — 68,118 328 68,446
Depreciation of property, 1% * BE R
plant and equipment (note) K EHE - 1,107 21,105 5,668 27,880
Write-down of inventories  F S 1,167 - 746 - 1,913
Amortisation of other AR
intangible assets BE&H - - 16,240 5,740 21,980

Impairment loss on goodwill % & £t
and other intangible assets  EF/EE
REBR - - - 79,332 79,332
Impairment loss on amounts EREF 4 4
due from customers for ~ TR2FERE

contract work B - - 5,684 - 5,684
Allowance forbadand ~ REHREME
doubtful debts 16 — 5,029 — 5,045
Note: Non-current assets included property, plant and equipment, Mt : SEMBEEBEYME  BE KK
goodwill and other intangible assets except for property, % PMBEREMEREE  MHE
plant and equipment for administrative purpose. THRAGENME - BB RFER
Accordingly, depreciation of property, plant and equipment Hh o Bk - WAEF RIEITEA S
for administrative purpose was excluded. W% - BERFERE -
128 Inspur International Limited
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8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 8. "EERmW
Other segment information (continued) HithpEER &)
For the year ended 31 December 2009 (continued) BHE_ZTZNF+-_A=+—HL
FE (8)
Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating decision FERERKETHIREERE
maker but not included in the measure of segment profit ENERN () kD EEERIT
(loss) or segment assets and not allocated to any reportable Rt AR ESREFMEBERS
segment. BYFRIE o
Total
#et
HK$'000
FET
Interest in an associate NP FY 141,333
Share of profits of associates JEAG B A Bl A 14,502
Interest expenses MEZH 15,963
RHMERERA A 129
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8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 8. PEER MW
Other segment information (continued) Hitp BER @)
For the year ended 31 December 2008 BE—ZTZTENF+=—A=+—HI
FE
Amounts included in the measure of segment profit or AESERNISEEERT AR
segment assets: A

Information technology services

15 BB T AR 75
Manufacturing
and sales Software
Trading of of IT development
m products and solution Software
components HEREE BARER outsourcing Total
Pty ITE 5 YIES L INa) L
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAL FAL FEL FAT FAL
Additions to non-current  REFFHE
assets (note) BE (Wi) - 1,541 73,627 154,878 230,046
Depreciation of property, — #1% - BB R
plant and equipment (note)  REME (K — 307 15,567 2,907 18,781
Write-down of inventories 77 & #J5l 895 — — — 895
Amortisation of other i
intangible assets BEEH — — 15,882 8,094 23,976
Allowance for bad and REEREE
doubtful debts — — 255 — 255
Note: Non-current assets included property, plant and equipment, Mis: ERMBDEEBREME BKERR
goodwill and other intangible assets except for property, #H HERHEMETLEE  HE
plant and equipment for administrative purpose. THRZHYE  BEREER
Accordingly, depreciation of property, plant and equipment SN o EIL - WARE RIEFTE AR
for administrative purpose was excluded. W - BERRENE -
130 Inspur International Limited
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8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 8. "EERmW
Other segment information (continued) HithpEER &)
For the year ended 31 December 2008 (continued) BE—ZTZENFF+=—A=+—HI
FE
Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating decision FERERKETHMMRENERE
maker but not included in the measure of segment profit or DEEMNI D EEERFIL AT A BN E
segment assets and not allocated to any reportable segment. DEZEEMAIRBHIEARIA ©
Total
et
HK$'000
FET
Share of profits of associates FEAG B A Bl A 3,212
Interest expenses FEFZH 15,368
RHMERERA A 131
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DEER
wEsEER
AEERKEPR (BESH) kT
it 48 & R 75 - MR IR
Kong, except for some services rendered by the provision of B EPPIR 80 E T RGP H b itb

outsourcing software development services division are @ o
located in other regions.

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 8.

Geographical information

The Group's operations are currently carried out in the PRC
(excluding Hong Kong), the country of domicile, and Hong

TREIIAEEAE S HES HK
A B E 145 5 B A AE M O
HERREIORIL) 85 2 IR
BEMEH

The Group's revenue from external customers and
information about the Group’s non-current assets by
geographic location of markets, or customer irrespective of
the origin of the goods/services:

RuEmIHE D 2 WA

Revenue from

external customers Non-current assets

REMBEFHUBA ERBEE
2009 2008 2009 2008
—E2ENE —EENF —EENEF —EETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET F&T FET FE&T
Hong Kong 965 526,588 436,349 21,227 24
The PRC =5
(excluding (B
Hong Kong), ) &
(country of domicile) (FEffE) 1,549,942 1,353,841 348,965 301,881
Others H 79,175 51,394 148 253
2,155,705 1,841,584 370,340

302,158

Note: Non-current assets excluded available-for-sale investment.

Information about major customer

For the year ended 31 December 2009, there was no single
customer contributing over 10% of the total revenue of the

Group.

For the year ended 31 December 2008, revenue from Inspur
Corporation amounted to approximately HK$191,350,000,

contributed over 10% of the total revenue of the Group.

132 Inspur International Limited
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9. OTHER INCOME AND GAINS

Interest income

Net foreign exchange gain

Value added tax refund (Note a)

Government subsidies and grants
(Note b)

Dividend income from
available-for-saleinvestments

Others

e S L
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otes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
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9. Hilh A R Wz

2009 2008

—EZhAE —EBEENEFE

HK$°000 HK$'000

FET FET

LB U A 5,115 2,650

AN Y 25 E &E 1,149 2,733

HERERE (FiEa) 43,465 38,988
R BE K 4 B

(BF7EDb) 81,866 23,681
AEEEREZ

f& S U A 824 1,027

HAfy 451 3,707

132,870 72,786

REBEBERAQF

—EENFFERE
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9. OTHER INCOME AND GAINS (continued) 9. Hib A Rz )

Notes: B 5T

(@) Inspur (Shandong) Electronic Information Company Limited (a RE(LR)EFEEERAA (DR
(“Inspur Shandong Electronic”), Inspur Communication BMLUREF])  RABEERRS
Information System Limited (“Inspur Communication”), BRAE (DRFAE]D © ILER
Shandong Inspur Business System Company Limited (“Inspur AARGKERAR (DRHMEAR
Business System”), Inspur Group Shandong Genersoft #tl)  RHMERLRBRARGER
Incorporation (“Inspur Genersoft”) and Inspur E-Government A (DREBAEME]) K ILE R
Software Limited (“Inspur E-Government”) are engaged in the EFBBEMBRAT (DRBETF
business of distribution of self-developed and produced Bl R EE TR E R EERED
software. Under the current PRC tax regulation, it is entitled to DIHER o BIBEHIT P BB IR
a refund of VAT paid for sales of self-developed software in the Bl - R BHE B1TREE SRR
PRC. HETEREBRT -

(b) For the year ended 31 December 2009, the amount of b) HEZZTTAF+-_A=+—HL
approximately HK$81,335,000 (2008: HK$2,676,000) FE - 481,335,000 L (= EZ
represent the subsidies received from the PRC Government for N\ : 2,676,000% 7T) A B F B
the purpose of encouraging the development of group entities FTUER 2 2 RL - AR BN = = 3T R
engaged in new and high technology sector. The subsidies MITEEREENERE - SEEE
received are immediate financial support to the group’s FIEBZE R EME AN EEE
entities with no future related costs and recognised as income B) - WM B EKA - AR
when the approval of the relevant government authority has BT ERFIHE R S HER B WA » K
been obtained. There are no other conditions attached to the & B B 2 0F BE AR E i B A (R
subsidies granted to the Group. fi o
For the year ended 31 December 2009, the amounts of HE-_TTZNF+-_A=+—H1t
approximately HK$531,000 (2008: HK$21,005,000) represent FE - #4531,0008 T (ZTT N
the grants from the Government for funding of some £ : 21,005,000/ 7T) A B BT K
feasibility studies which benefits the society as a whole. The EEVH B - (EREREEL &6
grants received are recognised as income when the related AATHHATRE S - ERMBIR T
feasibility studies has been completed and the approval of the BXAB BA AT 1T M B 35 R B 15 A8 BUAT
relevant Government authority has been obtained. R ERIERBIA -
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10. TAXATION 10. BLIH
2009 2008
—EZAF —EENFE
HK$’000 HK$000
FHET FET
Current tax: BVEARS -

Hong Kong Profits Tax ERNEH 4,923 4,785
PRC Enterprise Income Tax B RS 35,596 40,214

(Over)underprovision in prior years: BEFE (BREREE)

BETRE

Hong Kong Profits Tax EENEH (52) (25)
PRC Enterprise Income Tax R ERTSH (2,128) 113
Deferred taxation (note 33) REDIE (95T 33) (2,275) (4,949)

On 26 June 2008, the Hong Kong Legislative Council passed
the Revenue Bill 2009 which reduced corporate profits tax
rate from 17.5% to 16.5% effective from the year of
assessment 2008/2009. Therefore, Hong Kong Profits Tax is
calculated at 16.5% on the estimated assessable profit for
both years.

Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (the “EIT
Law") and Implementation Regulations of the EIT Law, the
tax rate of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1 January 2008
onwards.

The statutory tax rate for PRC Enterprise Income Tax of 25%
is applied to the Group’s PRC subsidiaries except for Inspur
Communication, Inspur Business System and Inspur
Genersoft. Inspur Communication, Inspur Business System
and Inspur Genersoft are recognised as “New and High
Technology Enterprise” and therefore entitled to apply a tax
rate of 15%. Furthermore, Inspur Genersoft can enjoy
additional 5% reduction in tax rate starting from the fiscal
year ended 31 December 2005 because it is recognised as
“State recognised software enterprise” (BZRMRRIBAHE
ZRE b)) since 2005. The entitlement of this tax benefit
is subject to annual renewal by respective tax bureau in PRC.

36,064 40,138

—EENFERNA=-Z+H  BEML
EERB_TTNFRAZEER - B
NARMGFHEBRI75%FNHAZE
165% ' B-_ZETNE —ZTTH
FREFEREN - At - ZMF
[E 3 78 TS B 1R (h 51 1B sR B s 7 B9
16.5%5T & °

BEPBRCEMESHE ([REME
okl RABBAE AR R - AR BT B
RAMEE_ZTETENF—A—Aie
FAEEE25% °

BROREAE  RVEEAERKERRE
AT AREERBENEB AR
WBERATBECEMBREERER
25% ° REEE C REEARAR
SRR ARG ETTE A B RITe
¥ AHERATEISY% o 1 R
HBEREHER ST RFETEAR
[BERAEBANES T E] -
WEHE—_TTRF+_A=1+—
Bt BRFERABEIINZES%H
e WEMBERESFHP
B & BISHEAER -

REEBRAERA
—EENFFERE
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10. TAXATION (continued) 10. BiIH ()

136

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the
Group's PRC subsidiaries, Inspur Shandong Electronic, Inspur
E-Government and Inspur Communication are exempted
from PRC Enterprise Income Tax for two years starting from
its first profit-making year, followed by a 50% reduction for
the next three years. The first profit-making year for Inspur
Shandong Electronic, Inspur E-Government and Inspur
Communication are the fiscal year ended 31 December
2006, 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2004
respectively.

Pursuant to the Notice of Ministry of Finance and the State
Administrative of Taxation concerning certain preferential
policies on enterprise income tax 81 ££[2000125 5% < B EX
5 BRBBAR  BRAEE > RSB E G EZEMEK
BEREXFERABAVWHREENBHN) £ &, Inspur
Worldwide (Shandong) Services Limited (“Worldwide
Shandong”), Inspur Worldwide (Qingdao) Services Limited
("Worldwide Qingdao”) and Inspur Guoyou (Shanghai)
Services Incorporation (“Worldwide Shanghai”), which are
recognised as “Software Enterprise”, are exempted from PRC
Enterprise Income Tax for two years starting from their
respective first profit-making years, followed by a 50%
reduction for the next three years. The first profit-making
year for Worldwide Shandong, Worldwide Qingdao and
Worldwide Shanghai are the fiscal year ended 31 December
2007, 31 December 2007 and 31 December 2008
respectively.

Pursuant to the It ¥l A R 5 & L5 = BT E1)
( R R 3[1988149 5% ) , Inspur Shijie (Beijing) Services
Incorporation (“Shijie Beijing”) is exempted from PRC
Enterprise Income Tax for three years since its establishment
in 2005, followed by a 50% reduction for the next three
years.

The implementation of the EIT Law has no impact on the tax
relief granted to the PRC subsidiaries.

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2009
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10. TAXATION (continued)

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the profit

before taxation per the consolidated income statement as

follows:

Profit before taxation
Tax at the prevailing profits tax rate of 25%
Tax effect of share of profits of associates
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for
tax purpose
Tax effect of income not taxable for
tax purpose
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised

Effect of tax relief granted to PRC subsidiaries

Effect of different tax rates of group entitles
operating in jurisdictions other than PRC

(Over)underprovision in respect of
previous years

i B
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10. B8 ()

B 35 A A

RBITHERB X
25% Z Fi18

JE (Bt & X B4 )
BT E
PRAIHIM A 2 BB &

BARMBA 2 RE T E

REERVEE B
B E
HEME R RER R
MBELZHE
AP BIASN AR R AR
ZEBEERETR
%R 2 =7 §EI3
BEFE (BREE)
BETE

Deferred tax on withholding tax arise BB A F TR
from PRC subsidiaries EAZBRLERIE

Others HAth

Taxation for the year RNEFEMIE

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has unused tax A=

losses of HK$6,702,000 (2008: HK$4,542,000) available for
offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of such losses at the end of the
reporting period, due to the unpredictability of future profit il
streams. All tax losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

RIEHZEE
BRI S M SRR T

m&R  AFEZBIAE

2009 2008
—EEhE —EENFE
HK$°000 HK$000
FET FEIT
288,595 373,651
72,149 93,413
(3.626) (803)
24,388 9,124
(25,300) (10,151)
540 915
(34,846) (51,024)
(2,558) (2,465)
(2,180) 88
7,540 1,045
(43) (4)

36,064 40,138

BPEER  AEEAERHA

% 78 548 6,702,000/ 7T (— T T )\
% © 4,542,000 70) 0] A LA 88 B
183 F o
R ERALEE BN ERZE
BERREEHIEEE - FIEHIES

B 7 B 18 i M) SRR B DA TR

B ERMEE -

REEBRAERA
—EENFFERE
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11. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 1. F R F
2009 2008
—EThE —ETN\F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FE&T
Profit for the year has been arrived at AN 20k F A IR
after charging: THEIEEZEE :
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts RIBEREE 5,045 A5l
Impairment loss on amounts due from B EFEHIRE
customers for contract work HIEREEE 5,684 —
Research and development costs ff 28 B AR 8,467 1,227
Auditor’s remuneration % B RN B & 1,906 2,803
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses MR 8H & X AN B 2 &Y
in cost of sales (including write-down of FEXRE (BiEFE
inventories of HK$ 1,913,000 #UR 1,913,000 % 7T
(2008: 895,000)) (ZZEZENF:
895,000 % 7T) ) 1,432,245 1,158,803
Depreciation for property, plant and ME - BEMRETE
equipment 27,893 18,790
Directors’ remuneration (note 12) E=Me (5E12)
Fees we 240 240
Other emoluments HeMe 1,751 1,991
Other staff costs Hth 8 TR
Salaries and other benefits e kEMmEA 159,271 133,863
Retirement benefits scheme contributions RORAEF FT B 50 19,888 16,290
Share-based payments B = A — 818
181,150 153,202
Interest expense on redeemable REFREHEEZ
convertible preferred shares wholly AJHE B AT AR 5
repayable within five years M2 BRI 14,734 14,502
Interest expense on bank borrowings RAEFABHEEZ
wholly repayable within five years RITERZFERAR 1,229 866
15,963 15,368
Net loss on disposal of property, plant and HEME BER
equipment REZEBEFE 174 167
Operating lease rentals in respect of WMAERBIES
office premises and staff quarters ZIEER S

11,924
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12. DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the twelve (2008:

ten) directors were as follows:

12.EEM=

M128 (ZTTN\EFE : 108)EEX

NN z2MEmT

Other emoluments

Hi i<
Retirement
Salaries benefits
and other scheme
benefits contributions
Fees ek SRR E F Total
we HiEF SrEIfHR et
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET FHET
For the year ended 31 BE_FETNF
December 2009 +=-—A=+—H
IEFE
Executive Directors HBITES
Sun Pishu BRAR — 450 — 450
Wang Xingshan (note 1) T &1 (izE1) — 77 2 79
Wang Miao (note 2) BB (FzE 2) — 60 — 60
Leung ChiHo (note 1) &= (K1) — 680 10 690
Zheng Lei (note 1) k& (PIzE 1) — 233 — 233
Dong Hailong (note 2)  ZE/&# (Mi&E 2) — 126 — 126
Chen Dongfeng (note 1) PRER (FIzE 1) — 108 5 113
Non-Executive FHITES

Directors
Wong Hung, Alex T (fzE3)

(note 3) — — — —
Xin Wei Hua (note 1) FEE (1) — — — —
Independent BYUFHTES

Non-Executive

Directors
Liu Ping Yuan 2R 60 — — 60
Meng Xiang Xu =R 60 — — 60
Wong Lit Chor, Alexis =2 120 — — 120
Total HBEt 240 1,734 17

1,991

RHMERERAT
CETAEEERS
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12. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (continued) 1.8 <@
Other emoluments
Retirement
Salaries benefits
and other scheme
benefits  contributions
Fees HFERk RIRAE I Total
e H 18 A ST FEE
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHETT FHE T FHE T FHETT
For the year ended 31 BE_TTNF
December 2008 +=-—HA=+—H
IEFE
Executive Directors HITES
Sun Pishu BAR — 450 — 450
Wang Miao B — 240 — 240
Leung Chi Ho R2ER — 1,009 12 1,021
Zheng Lei RZ — 280 — 280
Non-Executive FHMITES
Directors
Wong Hung. Alex F& — — — —
Xin Wei Hua FRE — — — —
William James Fass William James Fass
(note 4) (KFzE 4) — — — —
Independent BYFHITES
Non-Executive
Directors
Liu Ping Yuan 2R 60 — — 60
Meng Xiang Xu =R 60 — — 60
Wong Lit Chor, Alexis =29 120 — — 120
Total KBET 240 1,979 12 2,231
140 Inspur International Limited
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12.

13.

DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

On 27 October 2009, Mr. Leung Chi Ho and Mr. Zheng
Lei resigned from executive directors, Mr. Xin Wei Hua

Note 1:

resigned from non-executive director and Mr. Wang
Xingshan and Mr. Chen Dongfeng were appointed as
executive directors.

Note 2:  On 31 March 2009, Mr. Wang Miao resigned from

executive director and Mr. Dong Hailong was appointed
as executive director.

Note 3:  On 29 January 2009, Mr. Wong Hung, Alex resigned from

non-executive director.

Note 4:  On 28 June 2008, Mr. William James Fass resigned from

non-executive director.

No directors of the Company waived any remuneration and
no remuneration was paid by the Group to any of the
directors as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group
or as compensation for loss of office during both years.

EMPLOYEES' REMUNERATION

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the
Group, one (2008: two) was director of the Company whose
emoluments are included in the disclosures in note 12 above.
The emoluments of the remaining four (2008: three) highest
paid individuals were as follows:

Salaries and other benefits
Retirement benefits scheme contributions

Their remuneration were all within HK$1,000,000 for both
years.

No remuneration was paid by the Group to any of the five
highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or upon
joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office during
both years.

o MEMER
BRI E B R
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BEEME @

*i;“jlfﬁ‘i'ﬁ*‘f'tEl

REREERKRZFREFEHR
TEF  ATHELEERKRR
[B\ S HEBEAE - i SERTEE ST A
EIEHITES o

PEED

IWEER_ZTTAF=A=
THABERTES  hHES
BRI -

PiEE2

IFHEER_TENF A=
THAEBERRITES -

PEEES

MifsE4 ©  William James Fass%t A&7 —
ZENFENA T+ N\BHEEI

HITEE -

RRFER  NRAHEEENE
WEE A & - 2S5 B 75 & 1A 4
AEEXNMESERRIIEEFMA
N LR E PN ATk 3

M o
EEME
EFREABEeTMA LR HEF—F
—EENF  ZR) BARAIE
= HEHFMFBEER EXHFE
12 R TOB (ZEZENF : =8)
A THMESFBOT
2009 2008
—EEAF —EE)N\FE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FEIT
3,103 1,254
12 10
3,115 1,264
RREEARN BENMEHE TSR
1,000,000/ 7T °
RREEAN AEBMER AR R

SEFMALNMEERRSIBE
NN U RSN ik ke
RERAE(E -
REEBRAERA
—EENFFERE
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14. DIVIDEND 14.BRE
2009 2008
ZEEAF ZEENF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FAET
Dividends recognised as distribution FRERNREDIK
during the year:
2008 Final dividend - HK$0.02 —EENFER
(2008: 2007 Final dividend - nil) FEARR B — 0.02 4 7T
per share (ZEZENF
—ETLF
NI B—F) 62,039 —
The final dividend of HK$0.01 in respect of the year ended 31 EECEREREBRE_ZSTENFE T
December 2009 (2008: final dividend of HK$0.02 in respect “A=+—BIEEERRAKE
of the year ended 31 December 2008) per share has been 0.0 (ZZETN\F : HE_ZT
proposed by the directors and is subject to approval by the NETZA=T—HIEFEEER
shareholders in the forthcoming annual general meeting. AR £.0.0287T) - HEARFRER AL

K BRMRREFRGHET A E

=
5 °
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
- BESSEAEL=A=t-HIFE

15. EARNINGS PER SHARE 15. 2R &R

ARRFEBEAREERERREE
EFTIRE TSR E

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share
attributable to the owners of the Company is based on the

following data:

2009 2008
—EENE —EENEFE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FEIT
Earnings 2R
Earnings for the purpose of basic earnings TEERERZRFET
per share (Profit for the year attributable KAZEAFN (Ka7
to owners of the Company) BB ABLFERF) 254,501 311,633
Interest on redeemable convertible AJ & [ A] # A%
preferred shares BERZF B 14,734 14,502
Fair value change in convertible notes DR REATEFAER
classified as liabilities at fair value ZBEZABRRER
through profit or loss AT EZE 3,715 (3,029)
Earnings for the purpose of diluted EEREERT
earnings per share FrER A 2 &7 272,950 323,106
‘000 ‘000
FiR FhR
Number of shares R&G&E
Weighted average number of STESRERET M
ordinary shares for the purpose of Az niEF
basic earnings per share ERilne 4= 3,455,124 3,050,357
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares: BEBEET AR TFE
— share options — BB RS A 186,958 361,251
—redeemable convertible preferred shares —AJER AT RREER 1,171,398 1,171,398
— convertible notes — AR EE 42,893 21,329
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 5% & % % & 5| Fr £ /4
for the purpose of diluted earnings per share  Z iN#EFH L BIXEE 4,856,373 4,604,335
RHMERERA A 143
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
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16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16. % - MEKRE
Furniture,
Leasehold Machinery fixtures
landand  Leasehold and  and office

buildings improvements  Specialised  equipment  equipmen Motor

HELH HENE  equipment BER BR £ER vehicles Total
REF £ SARG % HORE RE @i
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$:000 HKS$:000
Fir FiEr FiET Fi&T Fi&T AT Fir

cost S
At 1 January 2008 RZZZ\5-A-H = = = 1,867 3,462 686 6,015
Acquired on acquisiton of ~ WEMBR AT
subsidiaries 325 2122 31,222 7,889 14,610 655 62,823

Additions BA — 143 2,118 4,663 2,240 — 9,164
Disposals & - (110) (95) (1,944) (513) — (2,662)
Exchange adjustments [E % 11 13 1310 426 94 61 1915
At 31 December 2008 RZZENE

t-A=1-H 336 2,168 40,555 12,901 19,893 1,402 77,255
Acquired on acquisiton of ~ WE—BEKFE

a business — — — — 1,684 - 1,684

Additions A 21,215 1 22,615 6,057 9,855 468 60,211
Disposéls e — (342) (5,110) (1,045) (3.108) — (9,605)
Exchange adjustments EiHZ 1 1 147 46 bk 4 by,
At 31 December 2009 RZEENE

t-A=1-H 21,552 1828 58,207 17,959 28347 1874 129,767
DEPRECIATION i
At 1 January 2008 RZEZ\5-A-H = = = 337 1,842 59 2238
Charge for the year AEERH 20 405 11,520 271 3,642 126 18,790
Fliminated on disposals i 6 - (110) — (1,755) (424) - (2,289)
Exchange adjustments EHHAE - ) 126 4 16 8 189
At 31 December 2008 RZZTNF

TZA=t-H 20 291 11,646 1,402 5,076 493 18,928
Charge for the year AEERM 1 814 14,593 3924 8,078 3 27893
Fliminated on disposals it E R — (269) (648) (936) (1,932) - (3,785)
Bichange adjustments B3 A% - - 51 7 9 2 69
At 31 December 2009 RZETNE

t-A=1-H 31 836 25,642 4397 11,231 968 43105
CARRYING VALUES FHE
At 31 December 2009 RZZENF

TZA=1-H 21521 992 32,565 13,562 17,116 906 86,662
At 31 December 2008 RZEENETZA 316 1871 28,909 11,499 14,817 909 58327
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16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

The above items of property, plant and equipment are
depreciated, after taking into account of their estimated
residual value, on a straight-line basis at the following rates
per annum:

Leasehold land and buildings Over shorter of 15
years or terms of leases
Leasehold improvements Over shorter of 4 years or
terms of leases

20% - 25%

10% - 20%

Specialised equipment

Machinery and equipment

Furniture, fixtures and office
equipment

Motor vehicles

10% - 33',%
10% - 20%

The leasehold land and building held by the Group is situated
in Hong Kong under medium-term lease. As certain
leasehold interest in land cannot be allocated reliably
between the land and buildings elements, the leasehold
interest in land continued to be accounted for as property,
plant and equipment.

e
)

Notes tot _e Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI E

For the year ended 31 December 2009
== BE_ZTNES_A=+—HItFE

16. W% - BMERRZE @

REBHEFRGER LdWE -
B R EHEE ABRERATF
WEXRFE :

HELHRET BEIGFHEEHRR

(A& RAE)
HEMHEEE 8 180 458 =X 1H & HA IR
(AREHEBE)
HER®RE 20%-25%
Me2E R R 10%-20%

B RERPOR 10%-33",%

RE 10%-20%

AEERE LR EETEZTD
HBEORE RS TLHEER
B TEEELHRBTERAERAED
Bt BIBARRYE  BERR
o

REEBRAERA
—EENEFERS
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Particulars regarding impairment testing on goodwill are

disclosed in note 18.
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17. GOODWILL 17. 58
HK$'000
FET
At 1 January 2008 RZZEZNF—H—H 30,542
Arising on acquisition of subsidiaries (note 34 (f)) FEUWIEM B ARIFTES (M 34(f) 91,277
Arising on acquisition of additional interest in BE-—RIMEARERTES
a subsidiary (note 34 (g)) (FI3E 34(g)) 13,091
Exchange adjustments b H 38 & 1,830
At 31 December 2008 R-ZEENF+_A=+—H 136,740
Avrising on acquisition of a business (note 34 (0)) FAWE—HEBAEE (ML 34() 25,487
Arising on acquisition of additional interest in BE-—RWEARERIES
a subsidiary (note 34 (a)) (FI5E 34(a)) 2,279
Adjustment to contingent consideration (note) FAREFAE (Fzh) (29,225)
Impairment loss recognised in profit or loss RIBs R REEE
(note 18) (BffzE 18) (62,052)
Exchange adjustments B H, 38 & 1,135
At 31 December 2009 R_ZEZENF+-_A=+—8H

74,364

B E R B 2 R IB R M R 188K



17. GOODWILL (continued)

Note:

During the year ended 31 December 2008, the Group
acquired the entire interest of Langchao Worldwide. As
part of the consideration, two convertible notes (namely
“2008 Convertible Notes and 2009 Convertible Notes")
with principal amount of HK$29,225,250 each were
issued to the vendor. Pursuant to the sales and purchases
agreement, the number of conversion shares and
principal amount of 2008 Convertible Notes and 2009
Convertible Notes is subject to the adjustment
mechanism which is referenced to the audited profit after
tax and target profit after tax for the years ended 31
December 2008 and 31 December 2009 respectively. The
management of the Group considered the target profits
after tax could be achieved at the time when completing
the initial accounting in determining the consideration.
Accordingly, a full principal amount of HK$29,225,250
each were included in the consideration. The convertible
notes which contain the financial liability and embedded
derivatives are designated as financial liability at FVTPL on
initial recognition.

The target profit after tax of Langchao Worldwide for the
year ended 31 December 2008 was achieved. However,
as at 31 December, 2009, in view of the unexpected
slower recovery rate for outsourcing service business and
the loss of key personnel in December 2009, the
management expected that Langchao Worldwide made a
loss for the year ended 31 December 2009. Pursuant to
the agreement, the monetary amount of 2009
Convertible Notes was adjusted to zero and the total
consideration for the acquisition was adjusted
accordingly (see note 32).

otes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI E

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE_ZTNES_A=+—HItFE

17. B & %)

Wi

BE-ZTZT)\F+=-_A=+—H
IEFE - AEBWERAHTR 2
BRA  MEHBTASESA
29,225,250 7T K A {5 A AR 2=
BENZZSN\FERERK
ZETNFABRREER]) RS
ARE - BEEERE - BE=
T N\FAURRERR_TTN
FAEREBRNRERGEE H
R EHE_TT N\FR_-F
TAE+-_A=+—BLEEN
KEZRBBET R BERTE
wmA  BRBERERERE - B
BERBRERECNENEKX
SHERER - ATER B ERTE
Al o Bt - % 529,225,250
SRR S @A T ARE - AR
BREER(BEVHEERRAR
PTHEIR) RGRERRIEE A
RAFEFTABRNTBEEE -

REtEREE—ZTN\F+=A
=+—HIEFEMNEZRTIER
FMEER - A HEE=_ZTTAh
F+-A=1+—8 " ARINER
BEBEHRREHTEEBURS
TETHF+_ABROLAEHNR
X ERERISRAtREES
TEAE+—_A=F+—BILEE
EHEEE - REHE =TT
NEARBREENEE SRR
AT TEHEAZKERRE
(M13£E32) ©
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18. BEBERR

18. IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL

WAERISES - M REEES
RER R RBRS TR
NEBB2REELEN (REE
£BR)) c RZBEAFR-PE
NET=A=+-AHRTRER

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill set out in
note 17 has been allocated to the cash generating units
("CGUs") of software development and solution and
software outsourcing. The carrying amounts of goodwill as at
31 December 2009 and 2008 allocated to these CGUs are as

follows: PELEBUZHEREERAT
Goodwill
BE
2009 2008
—EENE —ETE)NF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FE&x
Software development and solution BE R =R R
— Inspur Communication (Unit A) —REBEE (ABAL) 33,490 32,372
— Inspur Genersoft and its —RABAEHR
subsidiaries (Unit B) HMtB L wE (BEAL) 13,097 13,091
— Inspur E-government (Unit C) —RHMEFEHS (CEfI) 2,281 —
— Digital media business (Unit D) — R XTS (DAL 25,496 —
74,364 45,463
Software outsourcing N
— Langchao Worldwide and its —REHR KX
subsidiaries (Unit E) HKtB AT (EEBEAL) —

91,277

HE-STAET-A=+—AiI
5 - ARED BITRRESIAER
1862,052,0008 T (ZZE T )\ F :
) - REFAEL - BE - CEf
K DEE AT 3f S 1 o

During the year ended 31 December 2009, the Group
recognised an impairment loss of HK$62,052,000 (2008: nil)
for unit E and determine that there is no impairment for Unit
A, Unit B, Unit C and Unit D respectively.
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18. IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL

(continued)

As for Unit E, the management originally anticipated there
will be a significant growth in the business from Japan,
United States and European market at the date of
acquisition. Even though the outbreak of financial tsunami in
late 2008 brought an adverse impact on the operational
environment of the outsourcing business, the operating
results in late 2008 and first quarter of 2009 of this CGU
could still achieve the result as indicated in the initial cash
flow projection. The management further considered this
CGU can adopt proactive initiatives to explore its potential in
these markets as well as PRC market for new opportunities,
in view of its established network as well as reputation in the
industry. However, the financial results in the second half of
2009 demonstrated that the recovery from those markets
was slower than expected. Some of the major customers in
those markets revised the strategy by either suspended or
delayed the initial development plans for an indefinite
duration. The management has to reduce the cost by carrying
out a redundancy plan, which resulted in a significant
decrease in the headcount. With the loss of key management
personnel having close relationship with certain major
customers left the entity in late 2009, the expected future
economic benefits associated with Unit E at the date of
acquisition is considered as less than probable and there may
be loss of certain existing major customers. Accordingly, the
management has recognised full impairment on the goodwill
of Unit E of HK$62,052,000 and partial impairment on the
customer base of the software outsourcing CGU of
HK$17,280,000 (see note 19).

The basis of recoverable amounts of the above CGUs and

e BRI E

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE_ZZNFT_A=1+—HIFE

18. B E R ERE @)

nﬂE

BEREHNKEBEEMRE @ A
N EHEREBMNTSHNERSEE
BR - BE_ZTT/N\EREENS
BhE T E INE TS P IR IR E AR
EXE H_TTNFERRZ-ZTZT
NEE—FTEZHRSEEEMHK
Mﬁi 18 2 2 4] 25 3 & 78 788 &9
BR WERERR AREEY
9I\a%ﬂ‘%%éﬁuﬁz NG A 0=
2 ZBSE B REUER R
i%ﬂ%@%ﬁ%éé%%%ﬁ%&ﬂp BT
CEFOEK e Am - —FF
ﬂi?#i%ﬂﬁ%%éﬁ%ﬂﬂ CRE
MEMERREENTER - ZEm
BETEIERFCEEERNDE
Bﬁﬁﬂkt%ﬂﬁ%’é)ﬁﬁ?wg%ﬁ%ﬂﬂ
REE - BEETSTEBRETE
NEEBMK B A B RIER D o
KL% ETEERFHARTRINZ
EBEABR-_ZEZNFREERAZ
FEE - HETEEMAWE B MTEER
RCEMZ PRI geEE - Bkg
MAETHREETERF - At &
BEERACENEMERELEA
62,052,000 7T * 4N IR B E
HSEMNEPHENBY RER
17,280,000 7t (B2 HHIzE19) °

o
Eﬁ“ﬁé nﬂh

AELAReELBEMAINE SR

their major underlying assumptions are summarised below. ZEERFEMBABIZMADAT -
REERERA R

SEEAETERE
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18. BB REAH @

18. IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL

150

(continued)

Unit A, Unit B, Unit C and Unit D

The recoverable amounts of Unit A, Unit B, Unit C and Unit D
have been determined on the basis of value in use
calculations. Their recoverable amounts are based on certain
similar key assumptions. Both value in use calculations use
cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved by
management covering a 5-year period, and a discount rate of
25% (2008: 25.6%). Unit A's, Unit B's, Unit C's and Unit D’s
cash flows beyond the 5-year period are extrapolated using a
steady 3% growth rate. This growth rate is based on the
relevant industry growth forecasts and does not exceed the
average long-term growth rate for relevant industry. A key
assumption for the value in use calculation is the budgeted
growth rate at 5%, which is determined based on past
performance and management’s expectations for the market
development. Management believes that any reasonably
possible change in any of these assumptions would not cause
the respective carrying amount of Unit A, Unit B, Unit C and
Unit D to exceed the respective recoverable amount of Unit
A, Unit B, Unit C and Unit D.

Unit E

The recoverable amount of this unit has been determined
based on a value in use calculation. That calculation uses cash
flow projections based on financial budgets approved by
management covering a 5-year period, and discount rate of
18.75% (2008: 18.5%). Unit E's cash flows beyond the 5-
year period are extrapolated using a constant declining rate
of 3% (2008: steady 3% growth rate). This growth rate is
based on the relevant industry growth forecasts and does not
exceed the average long-term growth rate for relevant
industry. Due to the unfavourable market situation in Japan
and the United States markets, the carrying amount of Unit E
exceeds its value in use based on the cash flow projections.
An impairment loss of HK$62,052,000 is recognised during
the year ended 31 December 2009.
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COsT
At 1 January 2008

Acquisition of
subsidiaries (note 34)
Exchange adjustments

At 31 December 2008

Exchange adjustments

At 31 December 2009

AMORTISATION AND
IMPAIRMENT
At 1 January 2008

Charge for the year
Exchange adjustments

At 31 December 2008

Charge for the year

Impairment loss
recognised in profit
or loss (note 18)

Exchange adjustments

At 31 December 2009

CARRYING AMOUNTS
At 31 December 2009

At 31 December 2008

19. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
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19. Hth L EE

Registered Customer Customer

software contracts base Total
B M4 EFEH EFH et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEr FEr FEr FEr
11,971 796 — 12,767
39,274 19,884 57,385 116,543
1,887 552 — 2,439
53,132 21,232 57,385 131,749
168 51 — 219
53,300 21,283 57,385 131,968
214 265 — 479
10,015 11,092 2,869 23,976
123 80 — 203
10,352 11,437 2,869 24,658
10,830 5,410 5,740 21,980
— — 17,280 17,280
44 25 = 69
21,226 16,872 25,889 63,987
32,074 4,411 31,496 67,981
42,780 9,795 54,516 107,091

REEBRERA R
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19. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued) 19. HthEEEE &)

152

The intangible assets of the Group were acquired as part of a
business combination in prior years.

Particulars regarding the reason for impairment loss on
customer base recognised in profit or loss for the year ended
31 December 2009 are disclosed in note 18.

The intangible assets have finite useful lives. Intangible assets

AEEEFEERBEFEWE
TEREBE I —ZH -
BE-_ZTZTNAF+_A=+—HIt
FE  REZERNEFHERBES
ERIERFBERIE 18 E -

BERVEENERFHAR  UER

are amortised on a straight-line basis over the following AP DA F HREE Y ¢

period:

Customer base 10 years PR T4
Customer contracts 3 months to 3 years BEFPEH —EBAE=F
Registered software 5 years [EEER TG HF

20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

The balance represents 10% interest in an unlisted entity
incorporated in the PRC. It is measured at cost less
impairment at the end of reporting period because the range
of reasonable fair value estimates is so significant that the
directors of the Company are of the opinion that its fair value
cannot be measured reliably.

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2009
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21. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE 21. A& N a2 s
2009 2008
—EBhE —TE)N\F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Cost of investment in an associate - unlisted ~ REtE A & 2 K&
AR —FE LT 126,601 —
Share of post-acquisition profits FEAG U BB 18 % T
and other comprehensive income RE M2 EmEA 14,502 —

Exchange adjustments bE H, 38 B 230 —

141,333 —
As at 31 December 2009, the Group had interests in the RZEBEZNF+_A=+—H" ' &K

following associate:

Name of entity

BEEZR

Qingdao Lejin Inspur
Digital Communication
Limited* (“Qingdao Lejin")
EELLRAHTRE
AR AHE
e A

#  The english name of
only.

SERTIME AR RS

Proportion of
nominal value
of registered

capital held
by the Group Proportion
Form of Countryof AKEEE of voting
business registration ~ EMEXE  power held
structure and operation RHEz FBRRE Principal activities
[SE3:7- % AR EERR BAL ZEAH TEER
Sino-foreign owned PRC 30% 30% Manufacturing and
enterprise ("SFOE") s sale of wireless
RINEERE GSM mobile
(PHEERE) phones and value
added software
for mobile phones
SERHERR
GSMBEIEF R
BBEEEERY
the associate is for identification purpose # ZBMERFMNRXEBEERBE

REEBRAERA 153
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21. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)

Included in the cost of investment in an associate as at 31

December 2009 was goodwill of approximately
HK$17,736,000 arising on acquisition of Qingdao Lejin

during the year. The movement of goodwill is set out below.

Cost
At 1 January 2008
Transfer

At 31 December 2008

Arising on acquisition
of an associate

Exchange adjustments

At 31 December 2009

}$Z$
R-_ZEZENF—HF—H
R

R-FFENF+-_A=1T—H
Y i — FR B 2 R RIS

=

e

¥

%

RZBEZAF+-_A=+—H

The summarised financial information in respect of the
Group's associates was set out below:

21 RBEERNT 2R @
TEEAFE+ _A=+—HBR M
B & N AR A 2 KR B FE A R U B
SE&SEL ZEE417,736,000
BT BMEEHHINMT o

HK$°000
TETT

4,469
(4,469)

17,706
30

17,736

AREEBERR M BEERBER
ZEa

2009 2008

—EEAF —EENFE

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FEIT

(Note a) (Note b)

(Ktsta) (Htatb)

Total assets mEE 2,512,947 —

Total liabilities wam (2,100,958) —

Net assets BEFE 411,989 —

Group’s share of net assets of associates REB LGS

NAIZBERE 123,597 —

Revenue for the period HA R A 4,608,162 54,226

Profit for the period HA & A 48,340 9,545
Group’s share of results RNEAR A& B (G

of associates for the period AU/ e 14,502 3,212

154 Inspur International Limited
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21. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)

Note a:

Note b:

During the year ended 31 December 2009, the Group
acquired 30% equity interest in Qingdao Lejin through
the acquisition of 100% equity interest in Jinan Inspur
Communication Limited (“Jinan Communication”). The
financial information disclosed above represented
financial results of Qingdao Lejin from acquisition date to
31 December 2009. Details of acquisition are set out in
note 34 (b).

During the year ended 31 December 2008, the Group
acquired the remaining equity interests in Inspur
Genersoft and Inspur Business System. After the
acquisition, Inspur Genersoft and Inspur Business System
became wholly owned subsidiaries of the Group. The
financial information disclosed above represented
financial results of Inspur Genersoft and Inspur Business
System from 1 January 2008 to respective acquisition
dates. Details of acquisitions are set out in note 34.

22. INVENTORIES

Raw materials
Work in progress
Finished goods held for sale

R4
ERm

S e e Ty, T
N |

-
S Sl I T

L

otesto t _e Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI E

For the year ended 31 December 2009

2 BE-BBASI-A=t-ALFE

21 REBE NT 2 EE @

ff5Ea :

BiEED -

22. 78

FrEH &2 Bk

HE_TTNFT-A=1+—
BIEFE  AEEZBKEE
FRMBTREAR AT ([E
miAEE]) 2BRIEWES B4
©30%ARHE o EXHBH I
BENASELScARERAEZE
TTAF+_A=+—HANH
S - WEFBHRMZE
34(b) °

HE-TTZ N\F+_A=+—
BIEFE  AEEWRERR
84 ROR B A RS H AR
7o WiER - REBARGR
RHMBARARGRAAEERE
MEAR - EXEBENTIEE
BE AR 8 A B ORI A
ZHEE_ETN\F—A—H=
EEWEB MRS - Ik

BB SR B 234 -
2009 2008
—EZhF —EENF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FETT FEIT
20,730 42,248
2,523 1,135
238,308 19,779
261,561 63,162

RUEBRERA

SEEAETERE

. .
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23. TRADE RECEIVABLES AND OTHER . ESEWRERREMARS

CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS MBEE
Trade receivables 2 5 EWER
2009 2008
—EEhE —EENFE
HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FE T
Trade receivables E 5 BR 201,242 133,391
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful debts & : RIZEREE (12,638) (7,577)

188,604 125,814

The Group allows an average credit period of 30 to 180 days REE—RAEFRETFH30E180

(2008: 30 to 180 days) to its customers. The aged analysis of
trade receivables net of allowance for bad and doubtful debts
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the

reporting period is stated as follows:

0 to 30 days

31 to 60 days
61 to 90 days
91 to 120 days
121 to 180 days
Over 180 days

0£30H

31 £ 60 H
61 % 90 H
91 & 120 H
121 £ 180 H
180 H A k£

Before accepting any new customer, the Group uses an

external credit scoring system to assess the potential

customer’s credit quality and defines credit limits by
customers. Limits and scoring attributed to customers are
reviewed twice a year. 84% (2008: 74%) of the trade
receivables that are neither past due nor impaired have the
best credit scoring attributable under the external credit
scoring system used by the Group.

156 Inspur International Limited
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HOEEH(ZZZN\F : 302180
H) - BSEKRERREEAZLSR
HEE B2 REBEBENRER
DITEAT -

2009 2008
—EZhF —EENF
HK$°000 HK$'000
TET TET
127,263 72,073
24,051 10,450
3,105 12,384
8,192 1,612
6,906 6,052
19,087 23,243

188,604 125,814

REMEAIEPR - XEEHA
IREETDRGTHEERR 2
EEEHZ EBEEEFPEELR %
TEPZEELREIDBERN
MR - BIBASEBRAZINAEE
TADEZ  84%(ZZFTZ )\ F .
T4%) B B 5 FE Uk BR 3R BF 4 18 2 R A
WE HEEREETD o
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23. TRADE RECEIVABLES AND OTHER
CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)

Trade receivables (continued)

Included in the Group’s trade receivable balance are debtors
with aggregate carrying amount of approximately
HK$19,807,000 (2008: HK$27,306,000), which are past due
at the reporting date for which the Group has not provided
for impairment loss as there has not been a significant
change in credit quality and the amounts are still considered
recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral over
these balances. The average age of these trade receivables is
209 days (2008: 201 days).

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due but not
impaired

121 - 180 days

Over 180 days 180 B A E

Movement in the allowance for bad and doubtful debts

Balance at beginning of year FAEER
Allowances recognised on receivables HEPE W AR KB R
2 B
Exchange adjustments BE 5, 8 B
Balance at the end of year FAREER

Included in the allowance for bad and doubtful debts are
individually impaired trade receivables with an aggregate
balance of HK$7,577,000 (2008: HK$7,577,000) which have
been under dispute. The Group does not hold any collateral
over these balances.

N e T T . -

N RS =

121 2 180 H

s

e BRI E

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE_ZZNFT_A=1+—HIFE

23.ESEWRR R EMRE
HMBEE @

B 5 EWERR (@)

AEEZEBESRWEREHBIER
WEER - ZEFREKERREREELD
719,807,000 T (ZFE T /\4F
27,306,000 7T) - RE2MAEE A
B BEREEEETESAE{LE
ZESBEAHAKE - WAEEH
WESREBBELRE - A5EH
W2 S A M EEMER - Z
EEHRKER 2 FHARRS B A
2098 (ZZZ)\& 1 201H) -

EBHERREZEZENFNZ

R

2009 2008
—8BRE —TTN\F
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHT F BT
775 4,063
19,032 23,243
19,807 27,306

REEREZED
2009 2008
—2BRE —TI\F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT FET
7,577 7,132
5,045 255
16 190

12,638 7,577

RZERBREENAFZZOH

BEESREUKER  SBEA
7,677,000% ;T (= & ﬁ)\i :
7,577,000/ 7T) ° A5 B W £ G 5%

FREBFHTMAER -

REEBRERAD A 157
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23. TRADE RECEIVABLES AND OTHER . ESEWRERREMARS

CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)

Other receivables

Other receivables are unsecured, interest free and
recoverable within one year.

MEEE @)

H fth P& U5 B =X
HiERERABER 2R
R—ERIE -

In determining the recoverability of trade and other BT WD E 5 K H it e W AR K
receivables, the Group considers any change in the credit S $E BEZERBVARLEEE
quality of the trade and other receivables from the date credit :I:EE-?#;& HEHERE S RAMER
was initially granted up to the end of the reporting period. RZEEERET - REBEBEE
The Group considers the trade and other receivables are fi’&%ﬁ CAEERRME S RHEM
determined to be impaired if they are aged for more than 1 FEWEE R 2 R EE —F @ Algs
EEZREMEKEREFTRE - AR
ERFHEBRAAERAE  WEERAR
base being large and unrelated. Accordingly, the directors WAER - Bt - EFRAKRE
believe that there is no further allowance required in excess BRBEAN - BRIEH s -

of the allowance for bad and doubtful debts.

year based on the management past experience. The
concentration of credit risk is limited due to the customer

158 Inspur International Limited
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23. TRADE RECEIVABLES AND OTHER 3. EZRWERRREMRE
CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued) HMBEE @
Amounts due from related companies PE IR B8 & 1 Bl FRIE
2009 2008
—EENE —EENEFE
HK$'000 HK$’000
FHET FE&T
Amounts due from related companies: FE U FRE A RO
Trading in nature E51ME
Fellow subsidiaries EESENEING] 195,810 77,197
Ultimate holding company S S ) YN 41,790 135,674
237,600 212,871
Non-trading in nature FESHMUE
Fellow subsidiaries EESE=PNS) 130 2,902
Ultimate holding company AR PEIR A A 748 827
878 3,729
Total amounts due from related companies JrE Uit 28 53 IEMEER 238,478 216,600
Analysis as: ERATRESHN :
Amounts due from fellow subsidiaries JE Y2 [7) &= [ Ff /8
NS %UE 195,940 80,099
Amount due from ultimate holding company &I S 42 4% JE A B F0IE 42,538 136,501
Total amounts due from related companies JrE Uit 28 33 IEMEER 238,478 216,600
RHMERERA A

SEEAETERE
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23. TRADE RECEIVABLES AND OTHER

CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)

Amounts due from related companies

(continued)

The Group allows an average trade credit period of 30 to 210
days (2008: 30 to 210 days) to its trade receivables due from
its fellow subsidiaries and ultimate holding company, the

following is an aged analysis of trade receivables due from

fellow subsidiaries and ultimate holding company presented
based on the invoice date at the end of the reporting period:

Amounts due from fellow subsidiaries

0 - 30 days
31 - 60 days
61 - 90 days
91 - 210 days

Amount due from ultimate holding company

0 - 30 days
31 - 60 days
61 - 90 days
91 - 210 days

Inspur International Limited

Annual Report 2009

tatements

|

23.E 5 EWERE

MEEE®
FE Uit 8 32 1Y B X

AREBEGREWRSEWNE QR R
IR A R E S e IRER SR (1
30HE210B (ZZZN\F : 30HZE
2108) H{EEH -
BB AR RE&ERA

WEERBEREAE
BRER D AT ¢

2009
—EEREF
HK$’000
FET

FE U [F) = B B B A I FUB
02 30H 38,901
312 60 H 5,498
612 90 H 14,294
91 % 210 H 137,117
195,810

JE U B 4% 472 B R R FR0R

0&230H 41,790
312 60 H —
61 %2 90 H —
91 & 210 H —

41,790

RIE (4)

AT B e KRR &
A E 5 &
Di&%ﬁlﬂﬂ-az

2008
—2ENF
HK$°000
FHT

71,894

1,188
4,115

77,197

9,503
13,348
79,520
33,303

135,674

: —

XK H AR B



23. TRADE RECEIVABLES AND OTHER

CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)

Amounts due from related companies
(continued)

The trade receivables due from fellow subsidiaries and
ultimate holding company have not been past due at the
reporting date. The Group has not provided for impairment
loss as these fellow subsidiaries and ultimate holding
company have strong financial position with continuous
subsequent settlements and there have been no historical
default of payments by respective fellow subsidiaries or
ultimate holding company. In determining the recoverability
of trade receivables due from fellow subsidiaries and ultimate
holding company, the Group considers any change in the
credit quality of the amounts from related companies from
the date credit was initially granted up to the end of the
reporting period.

The amounts due from fellow subsidiaries and ultimate
holding company which are non-trading in nature are
unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand. In the
opinion of the directors, it is expected to be recoverable
within twelve months.

S e e Ty, T e

Py e
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI E

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE_ZZNFT_A=1+—HIFE

23. BEZBWIRR R EMRE

BMBEE®
FE U B3 A B FRIE (8)

EWFAEENERAREERERA
AE SRR FN 2| A KB
e mnNZEFREENEBRR IR
REBEARFHERRRRE  EEA
SEETHEE  ARSBENER
REF - BASEL &L BEER
EHLBE - EERUFASENREL
Bl R R RAE R R B B 5 AR 5K BE
DU EE - AREEEEE AR H
EEEREZRBEEREKEE
RARREZEEERZES -

BEZUHENRKFSEENE A
A RERRERDRRIEREERA
RERRERKEER EFHEH -
18 A 7 a] Y B 5RR
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24. AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) CUSTOMERS 24, B (B BEFEHNIRE
FOR CONTRACT WORK RIE
2009 2008
—EEAF —EEN\FE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FEIT
Contracts in progress at the end REMBALEEBE
of the reporting period: ZERZTR
Contract costs incurred plus BEELERKA
recognised profits less N2 R A
recognised losses WE HEREE 646,262 520,310
Less: Progress billings o EE K (601,377) (469,406)
44,885 50,904
Analysed for reporting purposes as: BEEMS T
Amounts due from contract customers Y& X B P RIB 60,847 67,183
Amounts due to contract customers EBREHEPRIE (15,962) (16,279)

At 31 December 2009, there was no retentions held by
customers for contract works. Advances received from
customers for contract work amounted to HK$27,514,000
(2008: HK$25,918,000) included in other payables, deposits
received and accrued expenses.

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2009

44,885 50,904

BHE_ZTZNF+-_A=+—8H "
EPWENBAHNIRERE B
MEF & 4 T2 27,514,000
T (ZZEZ N\ F : 25918,000%
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25. BANK BALANCES AND CASH

Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the Group and
short-term bank deposits with an original maturity of three
months or less. The bank balances carried interest at market
rates which range from 0.01% to 3.51% (2008: 0.01% to
3.51%) per annum. At 31 December 2009, the bank
balances and cash of approximately HK$867,258,000 (2008:
HK$558,544,000) were denominated in RMB which is not
freely convertible into other currencies.

At 31 December 2009, bank balances of approximately
HK$29,102,000, HK$310,000 and HK$182,000 (2008:
HK$39,532,000, HK$3,351,000 and HK$7,000) are
denominated in US$, JPY and HK$ respectively, which are not
denominated in the functional currency of respective group
entities.

Notes to t e Consolldated Financial Statements

e BRI E

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE_ZTNES_A=+—HItFE

25.RITHBRE S

RITHEBRERBE 2R EASEMFR
©REE=EAKARNEIE 2 &5
RITER c RITERIBTISHEREF
EENTF001%E351% (ZZFZEN
£ :0.01%E351%) 8 c R=F
TNFE+=—A=+—8 RBiT&H
K38 & # #1867,258,000% T (=&
T \ 4 : 558,644,000/ 70) A AR
BEET AAEHARREME
ﬂg °

RZZEZNFE+A=+—8 &
17 4584 4929,102,0005% 7T * 310,000
BT K% 182,0008 7T (Z 2T )\ F
39,532,000/ 7T * 3,351,000 7t &
7,000 78) B RIAET - HE RS
JTLATE  MWELSSEBEEETEE
BHEE -

REEBRAERA
—EENEFERS
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26. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES AND OTHER
CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Trade and bills payables, other payables, deposits received
and accrued expenses principally comprise amounts
outstanding for trade purposes and ongoing costs. The
average credit period taken for trade purchases is up to 30 to
90 days.

The following is an aged analysis of trade and bills payables
for the purchase of goods and services received presented
based on the invoice date at the end of the reporting period:

Trade and bills payables g S ENERK
KB EE

0 - 30 days 0ZE30H

31 - 60 days 31£60H

61 - 90 days 61290 H

Over 90 days 90 HM E

Inspur International Limited
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26 BEZENRRRENRE

HEEMRBMEEE

BIRMNERRBENRE  EME
NEX CHhEEREFRAXEE
BRANESRAEREARAEE
- BSRBFHEEH/30E0
H o

NTRERZREERHAEERR
BERRMESRENE S EMNIER
RRENRBEA R DT

2009 2008
—BEAF —EENF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET TET
175,329 70,237
12,491 7,838
4,803 2,462
21,498 13,517

214,121 94,054
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26. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES AND OTHER 20 ESENBRRRESEE
CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (continued) HEMRBHEEE @
2009 2008
—EEAE —EENEFE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FEIT
Amounts due to related companies: FETRASE A RIFIE -
Trading in nature B5ME
Fellow subsidiaries EESENGIEPNG] 19,347 20,784
Ultimate holding company BERER A A 7 —
19,354 20,784
Non-trading in nature EZME
Fellow subsidiaries PPN 679 1,661
Ultimate holding company S S ) NG 3,655 439
4,334 2,100
Total amounts due to related companies &1 83 A BB B 5 23,688 22,884
Analysed as: ERIATERIESN :
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries FEAS [B) 52 [ Ff /B8 1 Bl 3R 20,026 22,445
Amount due to ultimate
holding company FET S 812 IR A B3R IE 3,662 439
Total amounts due to related companies &1 8 3E A BB B 5 23,688 22,884
REBEBERAQF

SEEAETERE
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26. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES AND OTHER 26 EZBARRRESRE
CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (continued) BREMRBUKERE @
The aged analysis of the amounts due to related companies BESMEZEMNEERRRIER
which are trading in nature is stated as follows: oM
2009 2008
ZEEAF ZTT)N\F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHETT FA&T
0 to 30 days 0£30H 7,600 12,898
31 to 60 days 31260 H 33 7,788
61 to 90 days 612 90 H 3,392 98
Over 90 days 90 HXA k£ 8,329 —
19,354 20,784
The amounts due to fellow subsidiaries and ultimate holding BHEEZFUBE2ENRASENRE A
company which are non-trading in nature are unsecured, AIRRRERARNIBAERR -
interest free and repayable on demand. RERIEERER
27. BANK BORROWINGS 27. RITER
The bank borrowings as at 31 December 2008 were RZZZENF+ZA=+—HZR
unsecured, repayable within one year and carried fixed TEFRAEERAEEAR —FRNE
interest rates. The ranges of effective interest rates (which B OBEREXR AKEE BRI
also equals to contracted interest rates) on the Group’s fixed- BRZERENX (FRAEFH
rate bank borrowings were 5.72% to 6.66% per annum. )N F5.72%ZE6.66% °
As at 31 December 2008, the Group'’s borrowings that were RZZEENF+ZA=+—H K
denominated in US$, a currency other than the functional SEAETCGHEESEERNINEE
currencies of the relevant group entities, were B ) 5T A 8 1§ K & 22,178,00078
HK$22,178,000. JT °
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28. SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY 28. A D A R A
Number
Notes of shares
(s RHEE
‘000 HK$'000
FB& FHIT

Ordinary shares of HK$0.002 each &A% 0.002 & T 2 & B %

Authorised: JAIE -
At 1 January 2008 and R_ZEENF—H—H
31 December 2008 F=—ZFEZENF+_H
=+—H 5,000,000 10,000
Increase during the year F AN [ 5,000,000 10,000
At 31 December 2009 N—EBENF+ A
=+—H 10,000,000 20,000
Issued and fully paid: BETRHRE :
At 1 January 2008 R-BENE—F—H 2,930,500 5,861
Placing of shares &0 B & i 100,000 200
Issue of shares for the acquisition  Ht Uz & R #H it &
of Langchao Worldwide 21T 1D ii 51,471 103
At 31 December 2008 RZEZENE+_A
=+—H 3,081,971 6,164
Placing of shares IRt Be & v 310,000 620
Exercise of share options 1T B IR v 378,150 756
At 31 December 2009 RZZEZNF+ZA
=+—H 3,770,121 7,540
REBEBERAQF 167
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28. SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY (continued)

Notes:

(0]

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 12 May 2009,
the Company’s authorised share capital of ordinary shares
increased from HK$10,000,000 to HK$20,000,000 by the
creation of additional 5,000,000,000 ordinary shares of par
value of HK$0.002 each.

On 17 January 2008, private placements to independent
private investors of 100,000,000 new shares of HK$0.002
each in the Company were completed, at subscription price of
HK$1.25 per share. The net proceeds were used to provide
additional working capital for the Company.

On 3 July 2008, the Company issued 51,471,029 shares at a
market price of HK$0.95 per share to the vendors as part of
the consideration for the acquisition of the entire issued share
capital of Langchao Worldwide. Details of which are set out in
note 34(f).

On 26 May 2009, Inspur Electronics (HK) Limited, the
immediate holding company, a placing agent and the
Company entered into a placing agreement pursuant to which
Inspur Electronics (HK) Limited agreed to place, through the
placing agent, an aggregate of 310,000,000 existing shares to
independent private investors at a placing price of HK$1.4 per
share. The placing was completed on 1 June 2009.

Pursuant to a subscription agreement of the same date, Inspur
Electronics (HK) Limited subscribed for 310,000,000 new
shares of HK$0.002 each in the Company at a price of HK$1.4
per share. The subscription was completed on 8 June 2009.
The net proceeds were used to provide additional working
capital for the Company.

During the year ended 31 December 2009, 100,000,000,
21,000,000 and 257,150,000 share options were exercised at
the exercise prices of HK$0.0648, HK$0.056 and HK$0.112
per share respectively. Details of options outstanding and
movement during the year are set out in note 29.

All the shares which were issued during both years rank pari
passu with the then existing shares in all respects.

Inspur International Limited
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28. AR A RN ()

P eE

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

AR L mFE AT
THEABRERNE

7 -

BRE-ZTZNFRAAT-HBBZ
EERBR - AKEE BN
5,000,000,0000% % % H & 0.0027%
TZEBREEEERKH
10,000,000/ 7T #& % 20,000,000/
I o

RZZEZEN\F—A++tH &2
EEKFLARE - %/bﬁ%fﬁﬁx
1.25B T ABY FLARE LR ER
/A &) 100,000,0008% & §% F {80.002
EILZHB - BT RIBRIEA QA
HINEEES -

ARRRZTZENFLA=RHEM
15]‘&0.95/%71:@57??5‘17
51,471,02988 B 15+ 1E B UK EE R 4
TR 2 HEFITRANBANRE -
TEHREFF 15 58 2 B T s 34(f) o

RZZBEZAFHAZ-Z+E ' RB#
BF (BB BRAR - EEZERA
A RERBHEARARIZAEEH
#ORBET (BB ARABEE
FREERBETREEE1 48T
MBILLAKREERES X
310,000,000k R B &5 - BL & B
REZZBZNFANA—BTK °

BER BT RERZ  RHE
F(EBEB)ERABIEZR1.4%E T
BB & R AR QA 8% 0.0027%8 7T
#9310,000,0000% 7 i 17 - REEED

R_ZEZAFENANBTK ° T3
HRIBFERERARIEIINEEER

A

HE-_ZTZAF+=-_A=+—H1t
FE - B9 RRITFEESK0.0648
77T 0.056%8 7T & 0.112% T 1T fF

100,000,00013 - 21,000,000 K
257,150,00017 BE A& o F ARFTHE
ERER IS R EBE N EE29
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29. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

Equity-settled share options scheme

The Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (the “Pre-IPO Scheme")
and Share Option Scheme (the “Option Scheme”) of the
Company were adopted by the Company pursuant to the
written resolutions of all shareholders passed on 8 April 2004
for the primary purpose of providing incentives or rewards to
selected participants for their contribution to the Group and/
or to enable the Group to recruit and retain high-calibre
employees and attract human resources that are valuable to
the Group and any entity in which the Group holds any equity
interest. The Pre-IPO Scheme and the Option Scheme shall be
valid and effective for a period of ten years after the date of
its adoption. Under the Pre-IPO Scheme and the Option
Scheme, the board of directors of the Company may grant
options to eligible participants including employees,
executives or officers and directors (including executive and
non-executive directors) of the Company or any of its
subsidiaries, and any suppliers, consultants and advisers who
will contribute or have contributed to the Group to subscribe
for shares in the Company.

At 31 December 2009, the number of shares available for
issue and remained outstanding under the Pre-IPO Scheme
are 20,000,000 shares (2008: 120,000,000 shares)
representing 0.53% (2008: 3.89%) of the issued share
capital of the Company. All shares under the Option Scheme
are issued during the year ended 31 December 2009 (2008:
278,150,000 shares was outstanding representing 9.03% of
the issued share capital of the Company).
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R S A BB A e at &l
ARARREE2EERR_ZZMNF
MANBBENEMRERKTMNE
RAFRABATERESE ([BERA
B R R A R A R T &) I BB R AT
2 ([EEE])  TEENAM
REEZ2HEERTEEAEEZ
ERREHRBRER - KRB
AEERERREESEE - R
HAREBRASERAEAREN
EREEZBEZANER -BX
2 7 1R B A B B R A 81 I BB R R AT
NENE BEF T FRABRT
£ o RIBE IR A B AR AT A AT
EI BRI E  ARBREFEA
MEER2EE (BRARAHEE
AMBARZER - THAR - 5
RBEBRATRIFATESTUARB
FHARHUAREE R EMAIH
fEE - BREERA) REAIRER
DA D R BB AR HE -

RZEZEAFE+=-_A=+—8 1
BB XA FBARATE IR AT 8 AT 4
BOREMATENKROGEE &
20,000,000/ ( = & T )\ F
120,000,0008%) @ ##ER AR FE
BITRA0BE%(=ZZTZT )\ F
3.89%) - BEZZTNFE+ZA=
T—BIEFE  BREAEIRZ
2E M (DTN F
278,150,0008% - #HE R AR E S %
1TI87Z89.03%) ¥ B 81T °

REEBRAERA
—EENFFERE

169



el L B e

=i _——
L = e

e M BRRE

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE_ZZNFI_A=+—HILEE

29. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES(continued) 29. B R E )
Equity-settled share options scheme (continued) fig 78 =2 A BB R HE ST 21 (4)
The total number of shares in respect of which options may BIEE XA FBRAERESE R
be granted under each of the Pre-IPO Scheme and the Option BRES BT BRI 2 BT
Scheme is not permitted to exceed 10% of the shares of the BRpEETBBBARNRNRAE
Company of the adoption date of the Pre-IPO Scheme and IR N 7 1R AR BT B A A T B I BB AR AE
the Option Scheme unless prior approval from the Company’s FEEBRMA10% @ HEBEER
shareholders in general meeting has been obtained. The RAE EEARN A AR R EE BB
number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all AN o BEATEAR R B R BB AR AT S
outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised under M A et &) K BB AR #E 5t 81 LA R AR 2 A
the Pre-IPO Scheme and the Option Scheme and any other A EMERESSIAEEREE
share option schemes of the Company must not exceed 30% AT BB AR T Al R B 1T 2 AR
of the shares in issue from time to time. The total number of MBEBTEERATREETRG
shares in respect of which options may be granted to any 30% ° RE{A+ =& A B 7] ge %
eligible participant in any twelve-month period is not TEMEERDEE BREMY
permitted to exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in R 4aE - NFHEBARR R REM
issue at any point in time, unless prior approval from the R EETRM1%  ESEERE
Company’s shareholders in general meeting has been ANE EEAR QAR RS ESE BB
obtained. Options granted to substantial shareholder or an Oh o BT ARB EER RSB Ik
independent non-executive director of the Company in HNITESHBALRAEBITRA
excess of 0.1% of the Company’s share in issue and with a 0.1% B E{E{E#85,000,0007% 7T 2
value in excess of HK$5 million must be approved in advance BREASLEERRAE FEAR
by the Company’s shareholders in general meeting. BRI AL -
There is no general requirement that an option must be held to — MR AR TE BB AR R HY BT AT R AT 28
any minimum period before it can be exercised but the board RAEZRESRR  BEEZSERE
of directors is empowered to impose at its discretion any such A A% A 17T 1 51 % AR B B9 15 Bt
minimum period at the time of grant of any particular option. MEBEHR - BHNBEREANE
Options offered must be taken up not later than 28 days after A B 28 NERE - AZEAR
the date of offer. A non-refundable remittance of HK$1 is BB E XA RBRATEREST
payable as consideration by the grantee upon acceptance of 2 R BB R B 2 B IR B AR
every grant of option under the Pre-IPO Scheme and the W BAX BT AR #ERIEER
Option Scheme. The period during which an option may be KE BRETEHRESg2#
exercised will be determined by the board of directors at its MIBEE  HZHAETEBERRD
absolute discretion, save that such period of time shall not BREE BB TF - TEEHAN
exceed a period of ten years commencing on the date which RAIEESETE  TERRUATZ
the option is granted. The exercise price is determined by the ma ()24 B EAmER
board of directors of the Company, and will not be less than ZHRHUTE: (I ZEEHA A
the highest of (i) the closing price of the share on the Stock FEEXEBMIATARER 2R
Exchange’s daily quotation sheet on the date of offer (i) the U E & Gi) A A a5 E
average closing price of the shares on the Stock Exchange’s (=N

daily quotation sheet for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of offer and (iii) the nominal value of a
share of the Company.
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29. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES(continued)

Equity-settled share options scheme (continued)

On 8 April 2004, a total of 40,000,000 share options were
granted to certain employees and directors of the Group
under the Pre-IPO Scheme entitling the holders thereof to
subscribe for shares of the Company at an exercise price of
HK$0.324 per share.

On 28 December 2004, a total of 40,000,000 share options
were granted to certain employees of the Group under the
Option Scheme entitling the holders thereof to subscribe for
shares of the Company at an exercise price of HK$0.28 per
share. The fair value of the Company’s shares at 28 December
2004 was HK$0.28.

On 30 January 2007, a total of 51,430,000 share options
were granted to certain employees and directors of the
Group under the option scheme entitling the holders thereof
to subscribe for shares of the Company at an exercise price of
HK$0.56 per share. The estimated fair value of the options
granted on 30 January 2007 was HK$11,755,000.

The share options granted at 8 April 2004 and 28 December
2004 do not have any vesting conditions and are fully vested
on the grant date.

20% of the share options granted at 30 January 2007 are
exercisable during the period from the date of grant to 29
January 2017 while the remaining 80% of the share options
are exercisable during the period from 29 January 2008 to 29
January 2017. All options are vested on the first day of
respective exercise period.

The Group recognised the total expense of HK$818,000 for
the year ended 31 December 2008 in relation to share
options granted by the Company.
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29. BIR REST &l )

Rt S AT AR AR RE ST 2 ()
AZZTWEMANR - AAFE
R0 20 B R R A B %
i & #£40,000,00017 & X # 7 K &
BETREARES BHBRER
A AR EEER0.324%8 T RM
RDFR °

A—EBERENE+ A =-+/\8 * K
AREREBEBREFERLE A H
40,000,00017 & Ak T A & B & T
B8 BEABRERAE ATIRITE
BER028B TREARARARKRN °
AAFRMR -_ZEZTONFE+_A=
+NANB2Z2A¥ER028ETT °

RZZEZE+LF—A=+H "  AQ7A
EREBEREGEIRDE S H#
51,430,0007 FE e T AN E B E T
EEREE  BFHEABRERE AR
BITEEERR0.56/ TTRE AR A
Rty - FIREERER T4
—A=ZTHAZBFRFEER
11,755,000/ T °
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AEHGE

—EELF—A=ZTHREZER
R 20%EREAMARFZEHARE
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NE—A=-+TNhBHE-ZE—tF—
A=+ N BERITE - B ERE
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29. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Equity-settled share options scheme (continued)

Details of specific categories of options are as follows:

Exercise

Date of grant Exercise period price

A H TR TEE

HK$

BT

Pre-IPO Scheme 8 April 2004 8 April 2004 to 7 April 2014 0.0648 (note)

BR AR —ZTMEF —EENFHANRE 0.0648 (Fff )

AIEARESTEl WANB —ZE-HFMALHR

Option Scheme 28 December 2004 28 December 2004 to27 December 2014 0.056 (note)

RERR R T 2l —EEMFE+_A —EENFE+A=Z+TN\RBZE 0.056 (P 3%)
ity VANE| —E-NE+-A-++tH

Option Scheme 30 January 2007 30 January 2007 to 29 January 2017 0.112 (note)

R S 8 “2TLF-A=+E —FBLF-A=TAZ

—E—tF-A-+AR

0.112 (P 5)

BE-_ZTTAF+_A=+—HI
FE EEMEBEAARERERE
BE)FBFR TRIEE

The following table discloses details of the Company’s share
options held by employees and movements in such holdings
during the year ended 31 December 2009:

Outstanding

at 1.1.2008 Outstanding
and at
31.12.2008 31.12.2009
R-ZZBZENE Exercised R=-EEEEHE
—A—BR during +=A
Option type —ZEEN\FE+=A the year Eqr=[E
B E R =+ —BERTE FRITHE i RATHE
Pre-IPO Scheme BRAFRBRA 120,000,000  (100,000,000) 20,000,000
RERRAE ST &l

Option Scheme RERR ST &l 21,000,000 (21,000,000) —
Option Scheme R EET & 257,150,000  (257,150,000) —
398,150,000  (378,150,000) 20,000,000

Weighted average  JN#EF15
exercise price (HK$)  17{£& (&) 0.0948 0.0964 0.0648
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29. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) 29.

Equity-settled share options scheme (continued)

No share was granted during the year and no share option
was granted or exercised during the year ended 31 December
2008.

All outstanding share options are exercisable at the end of
the reporting period.

In respect of the share options exercised during the year
ended 31 December 2009, the weighted average share price
at the dates of exercise and immediately before the dates of
exercise were HK$1.305 and HK$1.302 respectively.

Details of the share options held by the directors included in
the above table are as follows:

Outstanding

at 1.1.2008

and

31.12.2008

R=ZZBZBNF

—A—HBRK

Option type —EENE+=A
BREEA =+t —BHERITHE

Pre-IPO Scheme B XA R B R AT
AR RS 2 120,000,000

S e e Ty, T e

Py e
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI E

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE_ZZNFT_A=1+—HIFE

BIRESTE @

IR AE S A B IR FE ST & ()
ENEEELRG  TRE-ZT
NE+=A=+— B 1L & E R ES
R 1T (R B AR A o

RERPEFE BB RTEERE
HERIAT{E o
HE-ZTTNF+-A=+—H1
FE  BUEERERTEARR
ERTEBHA 2 NEEHRES
Bl 41.305/% 7T )2 1.3028 7T °

FRAHESAFEERENFBN
T

Outstanding

at

31.12.2009

Exercised R-ZEZAF
during +=A
the year =+—H
FRITHE e R AT

(100,000,000) 20,000,000

Note:The number and the exercise price of options which remained
outstanding have been adjusted due to share subdivision of
the Company with effect from 14 December 2007. Each
option was subdivided into 5 new share options with exercise
price of one fifth of the original exercise price.

Mz BEREARAROAIFR-TE
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30. DEFERRED INCOME - GOVERNMENT

31.

GRANT

Subsidiaries of the Company receive grants from the
Government for funding of some development projects
which benefits the society as a whole. When the project is
completed, the relevant Government department will
evaluate the quality of the results. The grants received are
recognised as income when the related development projects
have been completed and the approval of the relevant
Government authority has been obtained.

The current portion of the deferred income - government
grant represented grants received related to projects
expected to be completed within one year from the end of
the reporting period.

REDEEMABLE CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED
SHARES

The Company issued 132,964,342 and 101,315,217 6%
redeemable convertible preferred shares (the “Preferred
Shares”) at a par value of HK$0.76 and HK$0.92 each on 8
December 2005 and 21 April 2006 respectively. The Preferred
Shares are denominated in HKD. The holder of the Preferred
Shares shall have the right to convert the Preferred Shares, at
any time from the date of allotment of the Preferred Shares
and up to the maturity date, which is the sixth anniversary of
8 December 2005 and without payment of any additional
consideration at the conversion rate of one Preferred Share to
five ordinary shares after share subdivision completed on 14
December 2007. If the Preferred Shares have not been
converted, they will be redeemed on 8 December 2011 at
par. Interest of 6% will be paid annually up until the
settlement date. The details of terms of the Preferred Shares
are set out in the Company’s circular dated 28 October 2005.
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31.
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31. REDEEMABLE CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED

SHARES (continued)

The Preferred Shares contain two components, liability and
equity elements. Upon the application of HKAS 32 “Financial
Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation”, the proceeds
from issue of the Preferred Shares have been allocated
between the liability and equity elements. The equity element
is presented in equity heading “Preferred shares equity
reserve”.

On 24 September 2009, the Company entered into a
supplemental deed with holder of Preferred Shares (the
“Supplemental Deed”). Pursuant to the Supplemental Deed,
the Company and the holder of Preferred Shares have
mutually agreed that the interest of 6% for the period from 1
October 2009 to 30 September 2011 shall be paid on
quarterly basis (i) as to one third thereof (i.e. representing 2%
per annum) by cash; and (ii) as to two-thirds thereof (i.e.
representing 4% per annum) by the allotment of further
Preferred Shares (“Scrip Dividend”) in such number to be
calculated by dividing the amount of such Scrip Dividend with
the amount of the Scrip Dividend issue price. The Scrip
Dividend issue price is determined to be equal to 100% of
the average closing price of ordinary shares as shown on the
daily quotation sheet of the Stock Exchange for the 10
consecutive trading days immediately prior to such dividend
payment date. Each Scrip Dividend is entitled to convert one
ordinary share. Except for the number of ordinary share
available for conversion, all other terms of Scrip Dividend are
the same as Preferred Shares. Details of the terms of Scrip
Dividend issued to holders of the Preferred Shares are set out
in the Company’s circular dated 15 October 2009.
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31. REDEEMABLE CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED 31. A BE [E] A 2 AR 4B SR IR ()
SHARES (continued)
The movement of the liability component of the Preferred REAFEE  BEKREBEIS 2EH
Shares for the year is set out below: FIWT -
2009 2008
—EENE —ET)N\F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET F&T
Carrying amount at the FHz
beginning of the year REE 184,642 181,840
Interest charge FEXZH 14,734 14,502
Coupon interest payable ST AH MR
included in other B IR S K FEE
payables, deposits received 7 2 B JE £+
and accrued expenses FEHNE (2,949) (2,941)
Coupon interest paid for the year FREMNEZEERA L (8,751) (8,759)
187,676 184,642
The weighted average effective interest rate of the liability BERBOZMETFTHEREMNXS
component is 7.97% (2008: 7.97%). 7.97% (ZZ2ZNF : 7.97%) °
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32. CONVERTIBLE NOTES

As part of the consideration for the acquisition of the entire
interest of Langchao Worldwide, two convertible notes
(namely “2008 Convertible Notes and 2009 Convertible
Notes") with principal amount of HK$29,225,250 each were
issued to the vendor on 3 July 2008.

The 2008 Convertible Notes and 2009 Convertible Notes are
denominated in HKD and non-interest bearing. The holder of
2008 Convertible Notes and 2009 Convertible Notes each
are entitled to be converted into 21,446,262 ordinary shares
of the Company (“Consideration Shares”) at conversion price
of HK$1.36272 at any time from the second date after the
issue of the auditor's report on the financial statements of
Langchao Worldwide for the years ended 31 December 2008
and 2009 respectively to the maturity date in the 30th month
after the issue date, subject to the adjustment due to change
in capital structure of the Company (including share
consolidation, share subdivision and capitalisation issue and
other similar corporate actions). Pursuant to the purchase
and sales agreements, the number of Consideration Shares
and principal amount for 2008 Convertible Notes and 2009
Convertibles Notes is subject to the adjustment mechanism
("Adjustment”) which is referenced to the audited profit
after tax and target profit after tax for the years ended 31
December 2008 and 31 December 2009. The Consideration
Shares shall rank pari passu in all respects with all other
existing shares outstanding at the date of the conversion.
Details of the Adjustment are set out in the circular of the
Company dated 13 June 2008. In view of the unexpected
slower recovery rate for outsourcing service business and the
loss of key personnel in December 2009, the management
expected that Langchao Worldwide made a loss for the year
ended 31 December 2009. Based on the terms of
Adjustment, the monetary amount of the 2009 Convertible
Notes was adjusted to zero and the total consideration for
acquisition was adjusted accordingly (see note 17).
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e BRI E

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE_ZTNFF_A=+—ALFE

N.TEREE

RZZBEZENFLtA=ZHREHET
9 AR < BE % 529,225,2507% T &Y
AMRERE GBI ZEEN\F ARk
EBRRZZETNFABRRER]) -
ERWE R B R 25 REN LD
RAE -

T N\FAURREBER=TT N
Fo] R TG LS oA E M A
B o ZTZNFUBRBREER =T
TNFARREBRNFEE ALK
(5 1.362728 LA 5 Bl FI1 28R 4
HREE_TSENFR_ZEZTNF
T A=t RALFEHBERERDY
ZEMRELZHE T B H%ER30
BAER (FHA) PHEREEE
Y 21,446,2620% AN 2 7 T B %
(TRERM])  EKEEEXARAE
REBEE (REROKEH  BRHOD
FRERCETEEAMRAEREST

B)MAR - RIBFEE RS 5=
TENFUBRREBER-_TETNEF
THBREBRHREROEHEE kA S
HIRRERE_EEN\FR_-F
SNFE+ZA=1+—HBLEFENL
FAZBRFLE R A & B Z R 1R s F
REEBRBERN - BAIRBARK
Hl T ([AZ]) - RERKDEBER
HENmEEMREERITROE
ETHEZERSETN - FEAFAES
BHERARBRZTZNERAT
ZBEELENAER - BHRIINBIRGE
BEHRELFTEEBURZZTTAN
F+ZAZRLABNREL  BERE
RERBHRBE_ZTTAF+=
A=+ —BHLEFERITELRSFE
B REBEAZRKHR  —ZZNEFT
BREENEBSERARAT K
BERETEERAE ([E17) o

RAERERA
SEBRRAEEEHE
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BE-_ZTThFF_A=+—HILEE
32. CONVERTIBLE NOTES (continued) 2. R EE @
If the 2008 Convertible Notes has not been converted, the WM_TTENFABRRERH RS
holder can request the Company to redeem the outstanding #o ARG AR ERARARET
convertible notes at principal amount at the 30th month after H A2 S 301E A AR & 5858 1 1= K
the issue date. B AR
All the detailed terms and conditions, including the above, FRB IR R GG =15 (B4 LatE)
are set out, inter alia, in the circular dated 13 June 2008 R (EPERE) ARG _ETN\F
issued by the Company. NAT=BHENEX -
The convertible notes contain the financial liability and MR ERLENKEERKAR
embedded derivatives and the entire instrument is PTAETER  BRERRE TAXEE
designated as financial liability at FVTPL on initial recognition. EBEREATFTEFAERZNTKE
During the year, a loss on increase in fair value of BeFRN  AFTEEBEEEMDY
approximately HK$3,713,000 (2008: gain on decrease in fair 3,713,000 L (ZZEZENF | AF
value of approximately HK$3,029,000) is recognised in the B R 15 Y 4 93,029,000 7T )
consolidated income statement. RERE R R AR o
The fair value of the liability component of the convertible RZEZNFRZZBZENFT A
notes at FVTPL at 31 December 2009 and 2008 was =+—HB RATEFABEZA
determined based on the present value of the estimated BRBEBEBEBIH R TFEREZ
future cash flows discounted at the prevailing market rate for EHHEETARREREEMS
an equivalent non-convertible loan at 31 December 2009 MEBRZHEARKRERERE
and 2008. The discount rates at 31 December 2009 and HE RZZEENFRZT)NF
2008 are 11.41% and 8.36% respectively. TZA=T—HHERXSF A
11.41% }28.36% °
The fair value of the conversion option embedded is RARXNRBHAEN R TFEER =R
calculated using the binomial option pricing model. The ANEEEEXNGFE -RZZTZTN
inputs into the model at 31 December 2009 and 2008 were FRZZBENFT+_A=+—8 "
as follows: ZEATAZ2EWT :
31.12.2009 31.12.2008 i I
—EBhE T )N\F
+=A +=A
=+—B =+—H
Share price HK$1.11000 HK$0.80000 fx{E  1.11000% jT 0.80000/% T
Exercise price HK$1.36272 HK$1.36272 1IfEE 1.3627258 T 1.362727% 7T
Time to maturity 1.01 years 2.01 years FH 1.015 2.014F
Risk free rate 0.6900% 0.5260% 1 3 b
=& 0.6900%  0.5260%
Share price volatility 59.495% 73.335% fE(E)% I8  59.495%  73.335%
Share price volatility was estimated by the average annualised RERBIZAQFRERELES E
standard deviations of the continuously compounded rates BENTHEEREEMGE o
of return on the Company’s share prices.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
- BESSEAEL=A=t-HIFE

33. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES BIELEBIEAE
The following is the deferred tax liabilities recognised and NTAREAREFERBERE
movements thereon during the current and prior reporting EEBMRACEEHREEERAE
years: g
Withholding Other
tax arise from intangible
PRC subsidiaries assets Total
R B Fff B A ] Hit
B FEHI B BRERE #at
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
FHET FHET FHET
At 1 January 2008 —ZEENF-—H—H — 3,072 3,072
Exchange adjustments bE W AR — 559 559
Acquired on acquisition of Yz B Kt B A &
subsidiaries (note 34) Fr5 (PfiaE 34) — 29,136 29,136
Charge (credit) to profit & (5t A)
or loss (note 10) BmEk (KEE10) 1,045 (5,994) (4,949)
At 31 December 2008 —EENFE+A
=+—H 1,045 26,773 27,818
Exchange adjustments ME 5, 8 B 8 38 46
Charge (credit) to profit & (5t A)
or loss (note 10) BEK (M 10) 7,540 (9,815) (2,275)
At 31 December 2009 —EEhF+ZA
ETr=E 8,593 16,996 25,589
Note:Under the EIT Law of the PRC, withholding tax is imposed on Mz BEBEPBRCEMSGHE 8=
dividends declared in respect of profits earned by PRC ST )N\FE—HA— BB
subsidiaries from 1 January 2008 onwards. No deferred B R AR A B R A AR S
taxation has been provided for in the consolidated financial BB o BRAR AZE]
statements in respect of temporary differences relating to the & T A BB B A B A AR BBR
undistributed profits of certain PRC subsidiaries amounting to BZEW B R & 8K 2K A
approximately HK$254,314,000 (2008: HK$189,804,000) as R R RAETS DK © W
the Company controls the dividend policy of these subsidiaries TEREEHTBERERLL
and it is probable that the profits will not be distributed in the 254,314,000 ¢ (Z T T N\
foreseeable future. 4 : 189,804,000F7T) & 2K
St ) B9 T R 22 RE VR H R E R 1B
B tE o
RHMERERA A 179
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
RE-ETEAG+-A=F—HILER - —

—

34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS/ M WEHBLAR (1 —

AN ASSOCIATE AND ADDITIONAL BHE RN REBEHREQ

INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES A &

For the year ended 31 December 2009 BE-_ZTEZENFT+=-A=T

—RIEEE

Acquisition of additional interest in a subsidiary 1 — BT B 1 Al

(@) On 30 May 2009, the Group further acquired 46.67 % (a) —EZAFRA=+TH  &&
equity interest in Inspur E-government from Shandong KNI/ e REARTEK
Inspur Software Company Limited (“Shandong Inspur 11,000,000t ( # £ R
Software"), a subsidiary of Inspur Corporation, at a cash 12,467,000/ 7T) AR A &7 —
consideration of RMB11,000,000 (equivalent to BT B8 2 &) LU BROR B S B E
approximately HK$12,467,000). The amount of EXERGOER DA ([LFRERH
goodwill as a result of the acquisition was approximately BEEE]) R E TS
HK$2,279,000. 46.67 %M1 o WREPTEE £ R

E 4 %$2,279,000/8 7T ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
= BE_ZZNFT_A=1+—HIFE

34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS/ M. KWEHBAT (% —

AN ASSOCIATE AND ADDITIONAL

BEE XA REFHED

INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) AR @)

For the year ended 31 December 2009 BE-_ZEZFNF+=-A=+
(continued) —BIEFE @)

Acquisition of an associate through acquisition of a BB EE — B -~ 74 AE — A
subsidiary &R AE]

(b) On 8 July 2009, the Group acquired 30% equity interest b) R=ZZFZTNAFEANB - £&

in Qingdao Lejin through acquisition of 95% and 5%
equity interest in Jinan Communication from Shandong
Inspur Light and Electricity Technology Limited (“Inspur
Light and Electricity”) and Shandong Inspur Leasing
Limited (“Inspur Leasing”), subsidiaries of the Inspur
Corporation, respectively. The aggregate consideration
was RMB130,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$147,192,000). Jinan Communication
investment holding company and its only assets is its
30% equity interest in Qingdao Lejin and bank balances

is an

and cash.

The net assets acquired in the transaction are as follows

EZEBHRIRRBARMB A
AILERB A EREABR AT
(CREAE]) RILERHAHEE
ERAR(DRBEE]) WEE
B 1595% M5 %MK E S
S#530%KE  WHBERE
A A R ¥ 130,000,000t (45
147,192,000 7T) ° 7/ R
EhE—MEEREZERAR - HE
EEERFFEBEERE30%K
BARRITHEBRRAE -

ZREGMBEEFESI N
T
Acquiree’s carrying

assets before
combination and

fair value
& Bt AT 1 Uk S
B ZEREE
RAFHE
HK$°000
FETT
Net assets acquired: Fris&ESE !
Interest in an associate A& N B B 126,601
Bank balances and cash BT8R MR 20,591
Total consideration satisfied by cash AR & A B9 BB 147,192
Net cash outflow arising on acquisition: ~ WEEFTE AR & M F5E -
Cash consideration paid EEBEERE (147,192)
Bank balances and cash acquired FISiR1TTHEBRRIRS 20,591
(126,601)
REEBRERA R

—EENFFERE
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE_ZZNFI_A=+—HILEE

34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS/
AN ASSOCIATE AND ADDITIONAL
INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2009
(continued)

Acquisition of a business

(0)

182

On 4 September 2009, the Group acquired the digital
media department and the net assets in relation to the
digital media department of approximately RMB
7,999,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$8,534,000)
from Inspur Corporation at cash consideration of
RMB30,007,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$34,021,000). The amount of goodwill as a result of
the acquisition was approximately HK$25,487,000. The
digital media department engages in manufacturing,
trading and software development in connection with
solutions in new media and digital cable TV system and
video-on-demand operation system. This transaction
has been accounted for using the acquisition method of
accounting.

The net assets acquired in the transactions and the
goodwill arising, are as follows:

M WEHEAOR ¥, —

BEE AR RIEEHE A
AR )
EEZEAEFETZA=T
—BHIEFE &)

Wy B — 1B 2

) R=ZZETNFNAWEAB K&
B AR REARE
30,007,000t ( # %F R
34,021,000/ 7t) Y HE R B A 7]
YHEERIFIREEEEFE
4 A R %7,999,0007T (495 7R
8,534,000/ 7T) ° WHE FTE A&
/) P8 & %) & 25,487,000 JT °
I ER IR EHNIERS - &
FTHEBRAFARBEERANE
BARSBATRHABHEE
BEZRBUHRE - BHEXSE

SEFREEEARER -

RZRXHABEEFERTES
MEBHINMT

Fair value
AFHE
HK$'000
FETT
Net assets acquired: FriS&EEFE :
Property, plant and equipment M~ BB REE 1,684
Inventories FE 15,215
Prepayments, deposits and FERTFRIE
other receivables e R H MR AR 676
Other payables, deposits received HEMERR-
and accrued expense WIS M ETFEX (9,041)
8,534
Goodwill from acquisition WEmEERNEE 25,487
Total consideration satisfied by cash NIREZNBRRE 34,021

Inspur International Limited
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34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS/
AN ASSOCIATE AND ADDITIONAL
INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2009
(continued)

Acquisition of a business (continued)

(0

(continued)
Note:

Goodwill arising on the acquisition is attributable to the
anticipated profitability brought by the potential increase in
demand for digital products, as advocated by the PRC
government.

The digital media department contributed approximately
HK$12,531,000 to the Group’s profit for the period between
the date of acquisition and the end of the reporting period.

If the acquisition had been completed on 1 January 2009, total
group revenue for the year would have been approximately
HK$2,188 million, and profit for the year would have been
approximately HK$254.8 million. The pro forma information is
for illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily an
indication of revenue and results of operations of the Group
that actually would have been achieved had the acquisition
been completed on 1 January 2009, nor is it intended to be a
projection of future results.
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\lotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e T M e

e BRI E

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE_ZZNFT_A=1+—HIFE

M. WBEHRBLAT %K, —
BEEQATRIEEHNE A
TR @
BE-ZZEAE+=A=+
—BIEFE &)

W — B 7

(&)
G

WEEANEEEANTBEBTR
BETFEMME ML EEFTRNE
HAZ NI BE D PR

R E R IPI R LS B B = 2 3R Hf
HEBHEALAEE N ERBA
12,631,000/ 7T °

WMEBER=_ZENF—A—H=
B - RS B F N B0 & i R A
2 Bl # A& 2,188,000,0005% T K&
254,800,000/ 7T« & AR E
AR WHERTMBBERZ=
TTNF—A—BHERAAEEER
BEHRARCEELS - INTERE
BRBEEZTENR -

REEBRAERA
—EENFFERE

iiachad
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e M BRRE

For the year ended 31 December 2009

BE-_TTAE+_FB=+—HIEE =

34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS/
AN ASSOCIATE AND ADDITIONAL
INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2008

Acquisition of a subsidiary

(d) On 29 February 2008, the Group acquired an additional
21.26% equity interest in Inspur Genersoft, through the
acquisition of the entire interest in Intersource
Technology Limited, at a cash consideration of
RMB35,079,000 (equivalent to HK$38,333,000) from
an independent third party. Upon completion of such
acquisition, an aggregate 51.31% equity interest of
Inspur Genersoft was held by the Group and Inspur
Genersoft became a subsidiary of the Group. Inspur
Genersoft and its subsidiaries are engaged in the
development, production and sale of computer
software and computer peripherals for Enterprise
Resource Planning (“ERP") System. This transaction has
been accounted for using the acquisition method of
accounting.

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2009
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(. WERBLAT K —
BEEQATREEHNE A
TR @

BE-STNF+A=+—
AL
We g — 11 8 22 A

d —ZTEZNF-_A=-+AH" &K
SEEUNREREARE
35,079,0007T (%5 # 38,333,000
BIL) RABYE=HWE
Intersource Technology Limted
Pe #E - ORI B B |4
21.26%M% 4% - A B W BB 5T X
% AEEAEARARAEA
F;51.31 %/ - R FEAE
HRRAEENE QG - R
ARG RENE QR ED
RAE  FERHFEELEER
RE(TREBERAE]) ZRA
RetERBGREHEER
e EEXSEAgTKEE
N
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34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS/ 34.
AN ASSOCIATE AND ADDITIONAL
INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2008
(continued)

Acquisition of a subsidiary (continued)

(d)

(continued)

The net assets acquired in the transaction are as follows:

Net assets acquired:
Property, plant and
equipment
Other intangible assets
Inventories
Trade receivables
Prepayments,
deposits and
other receivables
Amounts due from
customers
for contract work
Amounts due from
related companies
Taxation recoverable
Bank balances and cash
Trade payables
Other payables, deposits
received and
accrued expenses
Amounts due to
customers for
contract work

Acquiree’s
carrying

amount before

combination

Aot R B
Z REE
HK$°000
FET
IS EESE :
S E T
&L 46,639
HMEEEE —
e 868
2 5 AR 37,740
AT I
Be REM
JE U5 BR 5K 8,847
R P
B H
TREKIEA 34,757
& Uy B 5
AR 179
EEdER e 1,092
RITEHRRIAS 57,740
2 5 ENRK (1,557)
HMEAR
[ ¢ &
KR HX (27,089)
AN
X0
TRIB (2,743)

e BRI E

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE_ZZNFT_A=1+—HIFE

WEMBAR, %% —
BEEQATRIEEHNE A
TR @
BE-ZEN\E+A=+—
HIEFEE @

W BE— I B 2 7 (4B)

(d) (%)

RZRXHABEEFENT :

Fair value
adjustments Fair value
NP EBER NFE
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET

= 46,639
40,352 40,352
= 868
= 37,740

— 8,847
= 34,757
— 179
= 1,092

— 57,740
= (1,557)

= (27,089)

— (2,743)

RAE R R A
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
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34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS/
AN ASSOCIATE AND ADDITIONAL

INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) AR )
For the year ended 31 December 2008 E-EENFTA=1T—
(continued) BlEFE &)

Acquisition of a subsidiary (continued) Wk —E KT /E 2 5] (48)
(d) (continued) (d) (&)

The net assets acquired in the transaction are as follows: ZRGGEEFENT -

Acquiree’s
carrying
amount before
combination Fair value
EOtAT BB adjustments Fair value
ZEREE AT ERAE DNE{E
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET
Amounts due to related JE{SEEE A+
parties IR (1,607) — (1,607)
Deferred income - PRAEU A
government grant — B 4 B (1,803) — (1,803)
Deferred tax liabilities ~ IRILFIIE & & — (10,088) (10,088)
153,063 30,264 183,327
Minority interests DR (89,723)
Interest in an associate AN T v e (55,271)
Total consideration ATR & S Y
satisfied by cash BRE 38,333
Net cash inflow arising ~ WEEFTSIR €
on acquisition: MAHE :
Cash consideration paid B fRE&R(E (38,333)
Bank balances and FT1S 3R 1T 45 85
cash acquired KB & 57,740
19,407

186 Inspur International Limited
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34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS/
AN ASSOCIATE AND ADDITIONAL
INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2008
(continued)

Acquisition of a subsidiary (continued)

(d)

(continued)
Note:

Inspur Genersoft contributed approximately HK$53,451,000
to the Group’s profit for the period between the date of
acquisition and the 31 December 2008.

If the acquisition had been completed on 1 January 2008, total
group revenue for the year would have been approximately
HK$ 1,864 million, and profit for the year ended 31 December
2008 would have been approximately HK$339 million. The
pro forma information is for illustrative purposes only and is
not necessarily an indication of revenue and results of
operations of the Group that actually would have been
achieved had the acquisition been completed on 1 January
2008, nor is it intended to be a projection of future results.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

el . T

e BRI E

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE_ZZNFT_A=1+—HIFE

M. WBEHRBLAT %K, —
BEEQATRIEEHNE A
TR @

E=TENFTH=T—

HiIEFE &)
U — R BB 2 7] (48)

(%)
BiEE

REBEASRERNERRE T
NE+-_A=+—"BHEYHAER
") F B Bf 4 A 53,451,000/ 7T °

WMEBER=_ZEN\F—A—H=
B A ASEBERAEE 2 B A
#9/1,864,000,000/8 7T * MEE—
EENE+_A=F+—HILEEZ
i A % 49 339,000,000/ 7T © #%
HEEREEHBASZ TR
BERAEECR-_TESNF—A—
B SR IR B T BB A U A R A
XE NI RIERBRBREEZTE
A e

REEBRAERA
—EENFFERE

iiachad
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
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34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS/
AN ASSOCIATE AND ADDITIONAL
INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2008
(continued)

Acquisition of a subsidiary (continued)

(e) On 31 March 2008, the Group acquired 60% equity
interest in Inspur Business System, an associate of the
Group before the completion of such acquisition, at a
consideration of RMB36,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$39,885,000) from Jinan Inspur Network Technology
Development Limited, a subsidiary of Inspur
Corporation. This transaction has been accounted for
using the acquisition method of accounting.

The net assets acquired in the transaction are as follows:

34.

Acquiree’s

carrying

amount before

combination

BT B
Z EREE
HK$'000
FET
Net assets acquired: FrisEEFE :
Property, plant and S E R
equipment & 628
Otherintangible assets ~ Hitb B EE —
Available-for-sale AHEERE
investment 554
Inventories FE 234
Trade receivables B 5 e WHR X 13,290
Other receivables H h e AR 3K 1,513
Bank balances and cash ~ $R17458 IR & 48,173
Trade payables B SRR (804)
Other payables, E M EAERK
deposits received BlEe R
and accrued expenses JEFTRAX (1,113)
188 Inspur International Limited

Annual Report 2009

WEKHBAR, %1% —
BEEQATREEHNE A
TR @
EZEENFT+A=1—
B IEEE @)

W B — T B 2 7] (18)

(e) —BEENF=F=+—H =K
& B _E ot U BE T2 K AT A (R (B
A R # 36,000,000 ( & ®
39,885,000/ 7T.) AR # A &l
BRAEmRAAREEER
ERRAANEAEEHE QA
SRS B R H60% M HE - B
RSGEAETHEENR -

ZRHAGEEFENT :

Fair value
adjustments Fair value
DNFEHAR ATE
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FHET
— 628
13,581 13,581
— 554
— 234
— 13,290
— 1,513
— 48,173
— (804)

= (1,113)
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34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS/ 34.
AN ASSOCIATE AND ADDITIONAL
INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2008

(continued)

Acquisition of a subsidiary (continued)

(e) (continued)

Amounts due to
related parties

Taxation payable

Deferred tax liabilities

Interest in an associate

Total consideration
satisfied by cash

Net cash inflow arising
on acquisition:
Cash consideration paid
Bank balances and
cash acquired

PN BRE A £ RRAR

e TRIA
EEFIAAE

NN 0L X

AR & fFH)
mRE

WIESHRE
AR
ENRENRE
FTSERITAERR

&R

e BRI E

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE_ZZNFT_A=1+—HIFE

WEMBAR, %% —
BEEQATRIEEHNE A
TR @
BE-ZEN\E+A=+—
HIEFEE @

W BE— I B 2 7 (4B)

(e) (8&)
Acquiree’s
carrying
amount before
combination Fair value

& BEAT 4 B 5 adjustments Fair value

Z BREE AR ERAE AFE

HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$’000

FEIT FEIT FEIT

(10,454) — (10,454)

(1,280) = (1,280)

= (3,395) (3,395)

50,741 10,186 60,927

(21,042)

39,885

(39,885)

48,173

8,288
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
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34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS/
AN ASSOCIATE AND ADDITIONAL
INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2008
(continued)

Acquisition of a subsidiary (continued)

(e)

)

(continued)
Note:
Inspur Business System contributed approximately

HK$43,912,000 to the Group’s profit for the period between
the date of acquisition and 31 December 2008.

If the acquisition had been completed on 1 January 2008, total
group revenue for the year would have been approximately
HK$1,872 million, and profit for the year ended 31 December
2008 would have been approximately HK$337 million. The
pro forma information is for illustrative purposes only and is
not necessarily an indication of revenue and results of
operations of the Group that actually would have been
achieved had the acquisition been completed on 1 January
2008, nor is it intended to be a projection of future results.

On 3 July 2008, the Group acquired 34% and 66%
equity interest in Langchao Worldwide from Inspur
Electronics (HK) Limited, the immediate holding
company of the Company and Accord Star Limited
("Accord Star”), an independent third party, respectively
at an aggregate consideration of HK$173,592,000.
These transactions have been accounted for using the
acquisition method of accounting. The amount of
goodwill as a result of the acquisition was
HK$91,277,000.

Inspur International Limited
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34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS/

P

AN ASSOCIATE AND ADDITIONAL
INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2008

(continued)

Acquisition of a subsidiary (continued)

(f)

et H

il

...E-.__._—_—\__ —=-
-. e

34.

e T

e BRI E

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE_ZZNFT_A=1+—HIFE

WEMBAR, %% —
BEEQATRIEEHNE A
TR @
BE-ZEN\E+A=+—
HIEFEE @

W BE— I B 2 7 (4B)
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h%i_m-.ﬂ-'. L i
tes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(continued)

The net assets acquired in these transa ctions, and the
goodwill arising, are as follows:

Acquiree’s
carrying
amount before
combination

EOotAT B
ZEHEE
HK$°000
FET
Net assets acquired: FRGEEFE :
Property, plant and I E R e
equipment 15,556
Otherintangible assets ~ Hitt EFEE —
Trade receivables Z 5 W ARK 12,945
Prepayments, iGN
deposit and meREM
other receivables JE U5 BR 5K 2,822
Amounts due from JE Y A A T BRFK
related parties 177
Bank balances and cash ~ $R1T# A KR & 13,259
Trade payables B FREMNERR (4,689)
Other payables, H M EABRK
deposits received Bl e &
and accrued expenses JEETFAX (3,842)

RERGMBEERERFE

AREMT
Fair value
adjustments Fair value
AT EEE AR
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
— 15,556
62,610 62,610
— 12,945
— 2,822
= 177
= 13,259
— (4,689)
— (3,842)
REERERA R

SEEAETERE
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
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34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS/ M WEHBLAR (1 —

|

AN ASSOCIATE AND ADDITIONAL BHME AR REFHNEQ
INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) =R & ()
For the year ended 31 December 2008 BE-_ZEZENEFET+A=1+—
(continued) BlEFE &)
Acquisition of a subsidiary (continued) Wk —E KT /E 2 5] (48)
(f)  (continued) f (&)
Acquiree’s
carrying
amount before
combination Fair value
& BEAT 4 BB 5 adjustments Fair value
ZERHEE AT ERAE NEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHE T FET FHET
Amounts due to FESTREE A TR
related parties (364) — (364)
Deferred tax liabilities ~ #EEFH 18 & (& — (15,653) (15,653)
35,864 46,957 82,821
Minority interests FOR A tH R}
in subsidiaries RYEENG]
of Langchao Worldwide 7 D SR SR 25 (506)
Goodwill from acquisition UgBE 2= A R H 2 91,277
173,592
Total consideration AT it 75 =0 S 5F A9
satisfied by: BARME
Cash B 66,244
Shares issued BT D 48,898
Convertible notes issued B 217 A] # I 2 1% 58,450
173,592

Net cash outflow arising WHEFTELRE

on acquisition: T ERE
Cash consideration paid 2R &SRB (66,244)
Bank balances and FRiSR1TAE R
cash acquired KIEE 13,259
(52,985)
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. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS/

AN ASSOCIATE AND ADDITIONAL
INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2008
(continued)

Acquisition of a subsidiary (continued)

(f)

(continued)
Note:

Langchao Worldwide is principally engaged in software
development for communication. The goodwill arising on the
acquisition of subsidiaries is attributable to the anticipated
profitability from Langchao Worldwide in the communication
software market and the anticipated future operating
synergies from the combination.

As part of the consideration for the acquisition of Langchao
Worldwide, 51,479,029 ordinary share of the Company with
par value of HK$0.002 each were issued to Accord Star. The
fair value of the ordinary shares of the Company, determined
using the market price available at the date of the acquisition,
amounted to HK$48,898,000.

As part of the consideration for the acquisition of Langchao
Worldwide, convertible notes with principal amount of
HK$58,450,500 were issued to Accord Star (see note 32 for
details).

Langchao Worldwide contributed approximately
HK$23,604,000 to the Group’s profit for the period between
the date of acquisition and 31 December 2008.

If the acquisition had been completed on 1 January 2008, total
group revenue for the year would have been approximately
HK$1,891 million, and profit for the year would have been
approximately HK$339 million. The pro forma information is
for illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily an
indication of revenue and results of operations of the Group
that actually would have been achieved had the acquisition
been completed on 1 January 2008, nor is it intended to be a
projection of future results.

e . R —

o T
otes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI E

For the year ended 31 December 2009
BE_ZZNFT_A=1+—HIFE

M. WBEHRBLAT %K, —
BEEQATRIEEHNE A
TR @
BE-ZEN\E+A=+—
HIEFEE @

W BE— I B 2 7 (4B)

(f)

(%)
BiEE

RPN EEEL B ERTR
X - WENBAREENEE
KERFE RN BERG TS MR
HEMENREFENBHARE
&1 R RLE °

QA [AF 2 E4751,479,029% &
% T {8 0.0027% 7T /Y 3 8 Ik 1F B IR
RS RNBANRE - A2EE
ARE N FERAUEE B BT
{878 £ /348,898,000/8 TT °

[ F1 &2 2 17 4N & %8.58,450,5007 7T
9 AT 2 A% 22 9 1E A U B DR B ALy
HoRE FERHFEI2) -

RBERNKEBRERHE —_TTN\F
T A=+ —BHHHEAEENEG
K & Bt 4 523,604,000/ 7T °

WKBER_ZTENF—A—H=
K AIREBERAEFE 2 BRI A
#971,891,000,00078 7t * i & RAD
# 3# #) £ 339,000,000/ 7T ° 3% &
EZERHEEHAAR  UARTR
BAREBMER=_ZTZTENF—A—H
2B Ui B 1 B PR AT MR A R A

& NRTHERBREREZTEA -

REEBRAERA
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For the year ended 31 December 2009
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34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS/ 4. WM BAR ¥, —

AN ASSOCIATE AND ADDITIONAL BHE RN REEHRE A

INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) TR @

For the year ended 31 December 2008 BE-_ZEZN\FTA=+—

(continued) BLEFE @)

Acquisition of additional interest in a subsidiary 1 — [T B 1 Al

(g9 On 30 November 2008, the Group further acquired (g9 —ZEZENF+—A=+H ' &
48.69% equity interest in Inspur Genersoft from SEEUNBREREARE
Shandong Inspur Software, a subsidiary of Inspur 87,382,000t ( # & R
Corporation at a cash consideration of RMB87,382,000 99,061,000/ 7t) R #82 Al Bt
(equivalent to approximately HK$99,061,000). The BARILEIR A B BRI
amount of goodwill as a result of the acquisition was SR B IE R B H48.69% IR HE o Uk
HK$13,091,000. B FT 15 7 2 & 13,091,000/

ﬁ: o
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35. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments under
operating leases in respect of rented premises which fall due

as follows:
Within one year —FN
In the second to fifth FE_EFERF

years inclusive

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the
Group for its office premises. Leases are negotiated for an
average term of two years and rentals are fixed for an
average of two years.

. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME

The Company’s subsidiaries in Hong Kong operates the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme under the rules and
regulations of the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Authority. The Group’s employees are required to join the
scheme. The Group has followed the minimum statutory
contribution requirement of 5% of eligible employees’
relevant aggregated income with a cap of HK$1,000 per
employee per month.

The Company'’s subsidiaries in the PRC, in compliance with
the applicable regulations of the PRC, participated in various
central pension schemes operated by the relevant municipal
and provincial governments. These subsidiaries are required
to make defined contributions to these schemes at a fixed
percentage of their covered payroll. The Group has no other
obligation for the payment of its staff’s retirement and other
post-retirement benefits other than the contributions
described above.

The total contributions in respect of the current accounting
period charged to consolidated income statement
amounting to HK$19,888,000 (2008: HK$16,290,000).

B,

(BHEEEMF)

e BRI E

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_ZZ\FI_A=1+—HIFE

36, REFHERIE

RERPEER - FAEERELE
MEFPAEYRERKKER S 2%
FEOZHERAT

2009 2008
—ETNF —TEN\HF
HK$000 HK$000
FET TR
2,939 4,095

762 1,431

3,701 5,526

REMERSEAKERNHRA
He  HEFHSMEES X
mASFAMEEE R -

fiit

GRIREF G E

/NS = O N =R/ B e
REHEBTERMBR R RAEEH
TERBIEAESFE - AREET
HAZ ML E - AEBEEREBE
ERERFATCIREEREESS
BPARISRESR - LRAEERESR
& A1,0008 T °

REBTHBEERRA - ARFFE
MBARH2ELHAMARE MK
MEBEZPREKREE - ZFMH
BARAZ LA EIREF S
Bl B 2t A Fat 8l 1E B R H
oo BR LA HERSN  NEEAEE
fit S B TIRK R H At R R 1R 18 F
MELE -

BretiMEsRa RSB 2
4 {25 519,888,000/ 7T (ZEE )\
£ : 16,290,000/ 7T) °

REEBRAERA
—EENFFERE

o . T
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M A — e
ﬁ&m ="

otes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2008
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS/ JV.BEALRG &
BALANCES
Apart from the amounts due from and to related parties as B BT 55 23 12 2693 5l 5 BR 9 FE UL K% fE
disclosed in notes 23 and 26 respectively, the Group had NEEANTRIBIN  REBRAKE
entered into the following related party transactions during EEETTIIMBEALRS :
the year:
Ultimate
holding company Fellow subsidiaries
BRAEAERATR 5] &= B Fff & 2 =
2009 2008 2009 2008
—E2ENE ZEENFE —E2ENE —ET)N\F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FExT FET FET
Sales of goods HEE m 66,507 189,020 400,105 270,351
Services income R 7 W A 109 2,330 207 3,009
Purchase of goods REEm 66,630 42,547 213,054 178,720
Sales commission expenses  $H & & 5% 12 99 635 747
Property rental expenses MERSH 1,641 2,479 1,057 321
Acquisition of property, W% -
plant and equipment 8 5B K 5% — — 69 297
(@) On 30 May 2009, the Group further acquired 46.67 % (a) —EZAEFERA=1TH &&
equity interest in Inspur E-government from Shandong B LR 2REARTE
Inspur Software, a subsidiary of Inspur Corporation, at a 11,000,000t ( # &£ R
cash consideration of RMB11,000,000 (equivalent to 12,467,000/ 7T) FR B A 7l —
approximately HK$12,467,000). Further details BT B 2 A L BROR I B E
regarding the acquisition were disclosed in the 1 B OR B T T BUT% 46.67 %A%
Company’s announcement dated 29 April 2009 and e ARERENEMFEDR
note 34(a). RAARRZZTZTNLFOA=+
U R I8 8 2 5 2 B 5 34(a) 3R
E‘g o
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS/
BALANCES (continued)

(b)

(0

(e)

On 8 July 2009, the Group acquired 95% and 5%
equity interest in Jinan Communication from Inspur
Light and Electricity and Inspur Leasing, subsidiaries of
the Inspur Corporation, respectively. The aggregate
consideration was RMB130,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$147,192,000).
regarding the acquisition were disclosed in the

Further details

Company’s circular dated 15 June 2009 and note 34(b).

On 4 September 2009, the Group acquired the digital
media department and the net assets in relation to the
digital media department of approximately RMB
7,999,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$8,534,000)
from Inspur Corporation at cash consideration of
RMB30,006,700 (equivalent to approximately
HK$34,021,000). Further details regarding the
acquisition were disclosed in the Company’s
announcement dated 3 September 2009 and note
34(c).

On 31 March 2008, Inspur Shandong Electronic, a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, acquired
60% equity interest in Inspur Business System, at a
consideration of RMB36,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$39,885,000) from Jinan Inspur Network Technology
Development Limited, a subsidiary of Inspur
Corporation. Further details regarding the acquisition
were disclosed in the Company’s circular dated on 11
March 2008 and note 34(e).

On 3 July 2008, the Company acquired 34% equity
interest in Langchao Worldwide from Inspur Electronics
(HK) Limited, the immediate holding company of the
Company at a consideration of HK$173,592,000.
Further details regarding the acquisition were disclosed
in the Company’s circular dated on 13 June 2008 and
note 34(f).
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e BRI E

For the year ended 31 December 2008
BE_ZZ\FI_A=1+—HIFE

37 Bﬁﬁkixg/mﬂ%(%ﬁé)

(b)

(d)

RZTEZhFLANB ' &&
B ULBERERARTE
130,000,000t ( % F R
147,192,0007% 7t) 9 Bl [7) )R 4
2~ A M B A BRR B ROR
8 & U5 B 7 B 3815 95 % M5 % ix
o ARKRENEMFEER
ARRARZZENAEFENA+H
B )8 19 38 5 R 5 34()#

E’g o

R=ZZTZAFNLAMNABE '+ A&
B LHE R EARK
30,006,700t ( # F R
34,021,000/ 7o) W HE R B 2 A)
R EEIMIRAEEEFE
#4 N R #7,999,0007T (495 1
8,534,000/ 7T) ° A B8 U i &9
HMFBERARARZZEE
AFEN A= B T3 QM R
FE34(c) & ©

RZTEZENF=A=+—8"

ARRZEMBRRDREILE
BFERBARNEB AR ERE
RBABARER AR A AR
BEOR I B A 60% A HE - R
8/ A FR#36,000,0007T (51
39,885, ooo;‘%fz) o HRANEER
HFBER_ZEZNF=A+
— B EAR R B R & M EE34(e)

RZZEZENFELA=H ' &R
A AR (B 173,592,000/ LA &H
BEERARRHESF (BH)E
PR A &) W g R it B 34% A%
o BRWENEMFRER =
EENFERNAT=ZBHAQA
9 K N M 5 34(F) #E BE o

REEBRAERA
—EENFFERE

s
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS/ 3V.BEALIRE #Etgw)

198

BALANCES (continued)

(f)  On 30 November 2008, the Group further acquired
48.69% equity interest in Inspur Genersoft from
Shandong Inspur Software, a subsidiary of Inspur
Corporation at a consideration of RMB87,382,000
(equivalent to HK$99,061,000). Further details
regarding the acquisition were disclosed in the
Company’s circular dated on 12 November 2008 and
note 34(qg).

Compensation of key management
personnel

The remuneration of directors during the year are set out in
note 12, which is determined by the remuneration
committee having regard to the performance of individuals
and market trends.

38. NON-CASH TRANSACTION

During the year ended 31 December 2009, the Company has
adjusted the contingent consideration for the acquisition of
Langchao Worldwide. The convertible note with principal
amount of HK$29,225,250 and goodwill were reversed
accordingly. Details of adjustment are set out in note 17.

During the year ended 31 December 2008, the Company
acquired the entire interest in Langchao Worldwide. As part
of the consideration for the acquisition, 51,479,029 ordinary
share amounted to HK$48,898,000 and convertible notes
with principal amount of HK$58,450,500 were issued.

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2009
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COMPANY

39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE

Particulars of the subsidiaries of the Company at 31
December 2009 and 2008 are as follows:

Name of company

LR

Inspur Electronics Limited
REETERAR

Inspur (HK) Electronics
Limited
BB (B8 ETERAR

Inspur Shandong Electronic*

RALFET*

Intersource Technology
Incorporated Limited

Timeone Technology Limited

Shine Victory International
Limited

RAERERAR

Jinan Qiyi Information

Technology Limited***#
ERAREENRARAA

Form of Place of
business incorporation/
structure registration
BRGR HRRY/
¥ BRhE
Electronic+ Briish Virgin
Wholly foreign ~ Islands (“BVI")
owned enterprises  XBEXES
("WFOE") ([Ex#s))
NEBELE

(EBELE])

Incorporated Hong Kong

17 ATENT .

Wholly foreign ~~ PRC
owned enterprises L
("WFOE")
IaRELE
(HEEELE])

Incorporated BV

EMRUAR  RXEE

Incorporated BV
AMRUAT  RRES

Incorporated Hong Kong

AN

SO R
THeEex  HE

Class of
share held
it
LT

Ordinary

Ordinary
EER

Capital
contribution

i

Ordinary
EER
Ordinary

Ordinary

Capital
contribution

s

Paid up

issued ordinary
share capital/
registered capital
HRERA
EER%/
&R

Uss1
%7

HK$1,000,000
1,000,000 7T

US$90,675,000+
0ETE000XT ++

U5950,000
500007

Us§50,000
50,0005 7

HK$8,979,000
897900057

RB5,000,000
AR 50000007

otesto t _e Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI E

For the year ended 31 December 2008
L HE_ZTZN\FF_A=1+—BHILFE

39. RN B M B A B FHIE

AAFMBATIRAZEZANER_EZ
NE+-_A=+—HHFBWOT :

Proportion of interest
held by the Company
AARFEREZEDY
2009 2008
BN ZRTNE
Directly ~Indirectly ~ Directly  Indirectly
E# [ B R

Principal activities

TERH

100% 100% =

Investment holding
REBR

- 100% - 100%  Trading of computer
components

REEMTA

- 100% - 100%  Investment holding and
manufacture, trading of
computer products

REBRRSER
HEZKER

100% - 100% —  Investment holding

RERR

- 100% — 100%  Investment holding

REBR
100% - 100% —  Investment holding

REMR

- 100% - —  Investment holding

REMK

REEBRAERA
—EENEFERS
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39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE 39. AR B M E 1 BAFE )
COMPANY (continued)
Paid up
issued ordinary
Form of Place of share capital/
business incorporation/  Class of registered capital
structure registration share held HREERA Proportion of interest
Name of company HELR HAEL/ it 0l LERL/ held by the Company Principal activities
RA%R i Biny £l ifEx KRAfERE AL £33
2009 2008
“EENE k2 J:2

Directly Indirectly ~ Directy  Indlrectly
E# [ Bk ik

Inspur E-Government**+ Domestic limited ~ PRC Capital RMB15,000,000 - 100% —  5333%  Manufacturing, sale and
REETHE 1+ lisbilfty company contrbution A K% 15,000,000 ¢ development of
('DLLC") id computer software
hEBRELRA 25 HERRYEREN
(mEER
B
ZEAR BB DLLC PRC Capital RMB5,000,000 - 100% - 100%  Manufacturing, séle and
BRAR NEERREAA RE contribution A 5,000,000 development of
A computer software
¢ RERFE
Sl
Jinan Communication** DLLC PRC Capital RMB50,000,000 - 100% - —  Investment holding
EHRE™ NERRELAT HE contrbution AR 50,000,000 REAR
Inspur Communication*** SFOE PRC Capital RMB50,000,000 - 100% - 100%  Manufacturing, sale and
RARE mhaits  HE contibution A % 50,000,007 development of
A computer software

P HERRIERAN

BATHESRRK DLLC PRC Captal RMB1,000,000 - 100% - — Manufacturing, sale and
BRAR NEERRREAD HE contributon A% 1,0000007C development of
A computer software
Rt HERME
B El
Inspur Business System** DLLC PRC Capital RMB20,000,000 - 100% - 100%  Software development
RAERRR MEBREEAD 48 contribution  §Heje020,000,0008T1 gHmE
Langchao Worlgwide Incorporated Cayman Ordinary 595,072,000 100% - 100% —  Investment holdings
AR AT AR Islands LAk 507200057 BBk
RERE
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COMPANY (continued)
Form of
business
structure

Name of company BELR

ARER K3

Worldwide Shandong* WFOE
IEBALE

Worldwide Qingdao** DLLC
NEEREAAT

Worldwide Shanghai*** SFOE
haELE

Shilie Beijing** DLLC
NEEREAAT

EE AR R ER R
ERAE 44t

LEREEHRARAR

BHRALHERRE
BRAR*

DLLC

NERREMLA

St

WFOE
IEERLR

WFOE
IEERLR

Place of
incorporation/
registration
HRRY/
Bisy

R
T

i
i

RC
T

PRC
&

i
8

i
8

R
8

Class of
share held
it
L)

Capital
contribution

i

Capital
contribution

i

Captal
contribution

EE

Captal
contrbution

i

Capital
contribution

i

Capital
contribution

i

Captal
contribution

EE

39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE

Paid up

issued ordinary
share capital/
registered capital
HREERA
EER%/
Fidii-

US§2,317,300

2317307

§$253,200
25320057

U5$140,000
140,000% T

RMB1,986,400
AE%1,9864007C

RMB500,000
AR 60000070

RMB1,000,000
AE%1,0000007

U$$150,000
150,000% 0

For the year ended 31 December 2008
¥ - HE_ZZNEL_A=+-—HILFE

otes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI E

39. XD M B A AFHIE (&)

Proportion of interest
held by the Company
ARRfERRZ A

2009

=2k

Directly
E#

Indirectly ~ Dire
[

100%

100%

89.64%

100%

02.5%

100%

100%

2008

2T\

ctly

Bk

Indirectly
R

100%

100%

89.64%

9%

42.5%

100%

100%

Principal activities

TERH

Provision of outsourcing
software development
Services

RESEREN RS

Provision of outsourcing
software development
Services

RESHFLNARE

Provision of outsourcing
software development
services

RS AR N A RS

Provision of outsourcing
software development
Services

RESHFLNARE

Provision of outsourcing
software development
Services

RESHFLNARE

Provision of outsourcing
software development
Services

RESHFLNARE

Provision of outsourcing
software development
services

RESHFLNARE

REEBRAERA
—EENEFERS
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39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE

39. KA BB A B=F1E (8)

COMPANY (continued)
Paid up
issued ordinary
Form of Place of share capital/
business incorporation/  Class of registered capital
structure registration share held HREERA Proportion of interest
Name of company HELR HAEL/ sk EERE/ held by the Company Principal activities
EET S By ) AfEx ADRARERZADL E3 £ 4]
2009 2008
BTN ZBRNE
Directly Indirectly ~ Directy  Indlrectly
E# B ER &
BREEERR WFOE PRC Capital RMB1,000,000 - 100% - —  Provison of outsourcing
BRAF NEBELE i contribution ~ AR 1,000,000 72 software development
i senice
RESHREN R
BHRAERE SR WFOE PRC Capital RMB2,000,000 - 90% —  425%  Proision of outsourcing
BRAF NEBELE i contribution AR 2,0000007C software development
i services
RESAFLNARE
Inspur Japan Co,, Ltd. Incorporated Japan Ordinary JPY10,000,000 - 100% = 100% Provision of outsourcing
A AR A% EEk 10,000,000 B software development
Senvices
RESAFLNARE
Inspur Worldwide Services Ltd.  Incorporated United States ~ Ordinary Us$1 - 100% = 100% Provision of outsourcing
B AT of Ameica £ 137 software development
ES senvices
RESHFLNARE
Inspur Worldwide Services Ltd.  Incorporated HongKong ~ Ordlnary HK$100,000 - 100% = 100%  Investment holding
AR AT &t £k 100,000 7T REER
Inspur Genersoft** DLLC PRC Capital RMB39,932,000 - 100% - 100%  Software development
REERERS - REERELLT ME contrbution A% 39.932,0007 LGS
Inspur Shanghai Genersoft DLLC PRC Capital RMB30,000,000 - 9967% —  9967% Software development
Technology Incorporation**#  REEBEEAF & contribution A% % 30,0000007C EIliiEE
LERBRERRARAT
Shanghai Guogiang Genersoft  DLLC PRC Capital RMB500,000 - 90% - 90%  Software development
Incorporation* 4 NEEREfAA contrbution AR % 500,000 EIliE
LEREARNEERAR 4 s

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2009



COMPANY (continued)
Form of
business
structure

Name of company BELR

R S

Inspur Beijing Genersoft DULC

Technology Incorporation**#  REERE LA

FRBAHRAERAA

Inspur Bejing Genersoft DULC

Technology Incorporation**#  REERE LA
FREARARRERAR
Inspur Nanjing Genersoft DULC

Technology Incorporation**#  REAERE LA
BREARRARERAR
Inspur Guangzhou Genersoft DL

Technology Incorporation**#

EARERHBARA T

Guangzhou Genersoft
Technology Incorporation* *#
EHEREHRARAR

EERAARAN
BRAT*

mht

NERREMAAH

DILC
WERRAMLAR

it

DLLC
NERRAMLAR

Place of
incorporation/
registration
HRRY/
Bisy

R
T

M
§l

PRC
b

PRC
4E

RC
T

R
G

Class of
share held
it
L)

Capital
contribution

i

Captal
contribution
jid-}

Capital
contribution

g

Capital
contribution

i

Capital
contribution
HE

Capital
contribution
A

39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE

Paid up

issued ordinary
share capital/
registered capital
HREERA
EER%/
Fidii-

RMB2,000,000
AE% 2,0000007

RMB300,000
AR 30000070

RVB2,000,000
AR 2,0000007

RVB3,000,000
AR% 30000007

RMB2,000,000
AR 2,0000007C

RVB5,000,000
ARE 50000007

39. XD M B A AFHIE (&)

Proportion of interest

held by the Company
ARRfERRZ A

2009

=2k

Directly
E#

Indirectly
[

99.75%

95%

95%

90%

90%

100%

2008
ZET)\E
Directly
B

99.75%

otes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AR

For the year ended 31 December 2008
¥ - HE_ZZNEL_A=+-—HILFE

Principal activities

TERH

Indirectly

&

Software development

afeE

95%  Software development

LN

95%  Software development

LGS

90%  Software development

LGS

90%  Software development

g

—  Software development

g
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39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE
COMPANY (continued)
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These entities are wholly foreign owned enterprises.
These entities are domestic limited liability companies.
These entities are sino foreign-owned enterprises.

The English name of these PRC incorporated entities are for
identification purpose only.

On 30 May 2009, the Group acquired the remaining 46.67 %
equity interests in Inspur E-Government. After the acquisition,
Inspur E-Government became indirectly wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company.

On 29 October 2009, the registered capital of Inspur
Shandong Electronics increased from US$40,675,000 to
US$90,675,000 through capital injection of US$50,000,000
by the Company.

The Group held only 42.5% interest in J%& f )R 81 5 2512 B 5%
fit 5 B A &) . The financial results of the entity is share in
accordance to t he percentage of shareholders. However,
under a shareholders’ agreement, the other shareholders vest
the power to the Group to govern most of the financial and
operating policies of the entity. Accordingly, the directors of
the Company consider that the Group does control over the
entity and it is therefore classified as a subsidiary of the Group.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities during
the year and at the end of the year.

Inspur International Limited
Annual Report 2009
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ZEEROBIEBEEDLE -
ZEBRORBNEAREMERR °
ZEEROBTIICEDLE -

%% BT A S 2 B R X T
EHEA o

R-ZZZANFHEA=+H  ~&H
WEER I E F IS - WHETR - R
BEFRBRBEARBREEENS

AR -

RZZEZAF+A=-+NAB A2
A [A)R % LU 5 & F )% & 50,000,000
Eouik - EFEME A H40,675,000
=T ZE90,675,0005 7T ©

E¥=s1
MERAAL25%Es - ZEEH
MRS EE TR RR TS B D HEST
DB o Rif - RIFIRR R - HAtb
BREEASEEEZERIEY
SENETEEGZER - S
HEABERAKENNERT -

MENBARNRFARFRETE
& -



	封面
	目錄
	公司資料
	財務概要
	主席報告
	管理層討論及分析
	董事及高級管理層簡歷
	企業管治報告
	董事會報告
	獨立核數師報告
	綜合收益表
	綜合全面收益表
	綜合財務狀況表
	綜合權益變動報表
	綜合現金流量報表
	綜合財務報表附註

